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Marriage of Umm Kulthum with Umar: Analytical review

One of the main arguments of Ahlu Sunnah which has been mentioned many times in recent years is 
the marriage of the second Caliph with Umm Kulthum, the daughter of Amirul Mu’menin (as) and 
Fatima (sa).

Ahlu Sunnah try to use this story for multiple arguments, such as trying to prove a friendly relationship 
between Amirul Mu’menin (as) and the Caliphs, and also deny the martydom of Fatima (sa) as well as 
denying that successor ship was taken away from Ahlulbait (as) wrongfully and so on.

Therefore, this has turned into a very sensitive argument and hence it must be analysed thoroughly and 
carefully.

Knoweldgable Shias have provided many different answers to this which all can be deemed logical 
and reasonable. Some of these scholars, such as Razi Al Din Hilli, Allama Muqarram, Allama Baqir 
Sharif al Qurshi and others have denyed that Lady Fatima (sa) had a duaghter by the name of Umm 
Kulthum and have provided many proofs for this. We have mentioned many evidences of this in this 
article.

The contradictions in the traditions in regards to this argument has made many other scholars to deem 
such stories as false arguments by Ahlu Sunnah. Such as Shaikh Mufid (ra) in two different books by 
the names of Al Masa’eel Al Ukbaria and Al masail al Ssawrya, and Syed Nasir Hussain Al Hindy in 
the book of Afham al’Edia wal Khosum, and AyatoAllah Milani and many others.

In this article, we will also mention the great contradictions in these traditions, and will provide our 
evidence in regards to it.

Others, such as Syed Murtaza have claimed this marriage was due to the threats of Umar bin Khattab.

Some scholars of Shia and Sunni, by accepting the marriage itself, have mentioned that the wife of 
Umar, by the name of Ummul Kulthum was not the duaghter of Amirul Mu’menin (as), rather she was 
the duaghter of Abu bakr. Scholars such as Yahya bin Sharaf Nauawy, the most reliable commentator 
of Sahih Muslim, in the book of Tahzib al Ismaa‘ have mentioned this point. Shia scholars such as 
AyatuAllah Mu’arshi Najafi in Sharh Ahqaq al Haq have also mentioned the same thing, which we 
will be providing their proofs and evidences in this article.

It seems like amongst all the answers provided, the last answer mentioned is the most logical one. This 
is because on one side, there are all the traditions of Ahlu Sunnah which are contradictory to each other 
and contain weak Isnad and are deemed unreliable; and on the other hand none of the traditions in the 
books of Shias prove that the “Ummul Kulthum” in question, is the daughter of Amirul Mu’menin 
(as), rather they simply report the marriage of a girl by the name of Ummul Kulthum to Umar bin 
Khatab.

The confession of scholars such as Nauawy, the most important commentator of Sahih Muslim – who 
also happens to be the author of the most important book of Fiqh of the Shafai school of thought – is 
another point which makes this answer much stronger.

We also believe that even if this marriage was to be proven, it cannot prove a friendly relationship 
between Amirul Mu’menin (as) and the other Caliphs. This is because not only this marriage could not 
be considered as a merit for Umar, rather just like usurping the succession of the Prophet 

http://www.wilayat.net/


Wilayat.Net                                                                                                                         page 3

(PBUH&HF), it would be considered as a great negative point in the history of Umar. This is due to 
the stories mentioned in these traditions which would be considered as great shameful acts by any 
person with dignity. We have talked about this matter in the 4th chapter.

In this article, We will look into this issue from different angles.

Let us see these.
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1st ANGLE: THERE WAS NO DAUGHTER OF IMAM ALI asws BY THE 
NAME OF UMM KULTHUM

There is a group of scholars amongst shia and sunnis, who think that Hazrat Ali asws did not have any 
other daughter apart from Bibi Zainab asws, rather Umm Kulthum was actually the same woman who 
was named Zainab

And those people who had said that Hazrat Ali asws had 5 children from Bibi Fatima asws, that is, 
hHasan, Hussein, Mohsin, Zainab, Umm kulthum (peace be on them)
Atually they narrated so because sometimes her name was used, i.e, Zainab, and sometimes Umm 
kulthum
and they did not pay attention to this that they are actually one
rather Umm Kulthum was the kuniyat of Bibi Zainab

and this comes in many books

OPINION OF SHIA SCHOLARS ABOUT THIS
Radi ud Deen Hilli, who is a scholar of 8th hijri, he writes

ناناعها(اع يهااعكل ا)اسبعةاوعشروناذنرااوأنلىعااذكشااواذكرااوأنلىااعسيهاالسلاما(  ان له 

” He had 17 children: Hasan, Hussein, Zainab ul kubra who kuniyyat was Umm 
Kulthum”

 ااتقيقعااعكيدامهدهااعرحايىااناشرع242هـ)اااععددااعقهنةاعدرعاالخاوفااعيهميةااص705اذ ياارضىااعدنشاع ىا(شانهسفاالطهراا(مطهرا 
اه1408مسطبةاآنةاالاالرعشىاـاقماااعطبعةاالولاا

Ayatullah Marashi, writes in Sharah of Ahqaq ul Haq, and he quotes Fadal bin Rozbahan, who is 
scholar from 10th century hijri

 افاماوسي ةاالاد اإلاالخدو امادراشر9279وملهمااععلمةارضلاالاروأبانااللجياالصفهاناالطهفاسلةا
اطانطابانهاعمهمىاآنةاالااععظمىانفىا(قما)اقالع..103ص هاتاچهاردهامعصه اع يهمااعكل ا(اصا

” Hazrat Ali had 17 children, and another narration says that He had 20 children. 
Hasan, Hussein, Mohsin and Umm kulthum. and They were from Bibi Fatima 

 ااناشرعاملشهراتامسطبةاآنة172اصا30ش)ااشر9اإحقاقااذقاوإأهاقااعباطلااجا1369الرعشيااعلجفيااآنةاالااعكيداشهابااعدنشا(مطهرا ا
الااععظمىاالرعشيااعلجفياـاقم.

Baqir Shareef Qarshi, who is scholar of this era, writes

 عيساعصدنقةااعطاهرما(لتاغيااعكيدماأنلى.اواأنااتسلراا(   ران له .انمااذنرناااعيها(عقاااققر.اواع ياا راحال
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رإنريااذهىا(غياترددااذااانااعصدنقةااعطاهرمااعزهراءاعيساعلدهاا(لتاتكمريا(   ان له .

” Bibi Fatima asws did not had any other daughter apart from Zainab, and she is the 
same who had kuniyyat of Umm Kulthum as other researchers wrote. and I am firm 
believer in this that Bibi Fatima asws did not had any other daughter who was named 
Umm Kulthum”

.219اعقرشياا(اقراشرنفا(معاصر)ااحياماسيدمااعلكاءاراطمةااعزهرااسل االاع يهاااصا

SCHOLARS OF AHLUSUNNAH WHO BELIEVED THIS

Some scholars of ahlusunnah also wrote that Bibi Fatima had 3 or 4 children, and none of them were 
named Umm Kulthum

Salih Shami wrote in Sabl ul Huda wa Rashad

 اعلانعافاوعدهايارضياالاتعالاعلهماياعهامشااعهعدااذكشاواذكراو–كشاوأنلىااعسيهامشاراطمةايارضياال
تعالاعلهماياوعهاأو دامشاغيهاانليون.

“children of ali from fatima were: hasan, hussein, mohsin and zainab kubra. and his 
other children were from other wives

 ااتقيقعاعادلاأحداعبداالهحهد288ااصا11هـ)ااسبلاالدهاواعرشادافاسيماخيااععبادااجا942اعصاذيااعشامياا–مدا(شانهسفا(مطهف
هـ.1414وع يا–مدامعهضااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

In the same way, Shahab ud Deen Qalyoobi writes in Sharah Jalal ud Din Mohali, which is 
sharah/explanation of Minhaj ul Talibeen, he wrote in the foot notes that hazrat ali had 3 children from 
bibi fatima. and he quoted this from Jalal ud Deen Sayooti

He further writes

 قهعهعا(اوا عطبارا(البا)اأ اإ افاحقها(ص)ارإناأو دا(لطهاراطمةاوهمااذكشاواذكراوأو دعاامشااعلنهر
 نلطكبهناإعيهااوهماالشرافافاعرفامصراوإنانانااعشرفاأصاعةاعقبااعسلامشاأهلااعبيتااوأمااأو داأنلىا(لت
 راطمةااونلااأو دا(لاتااذكشاواذكراوأو دعاامشاغيهماارإنمانلطكبهناإلاآ(ايهماوإنانانانقالاع جميع

أو دها(ص)اوذرنطه.
 رايدمعاقالاالللااعكيهطيارحهاالالانعقىامشاأو دها(ص)اإ اراطمةااعزهراءارإنااوعدتامشاع يارضياالاعله
 اذكشاواذكراوأنلىااوتزوحتاأنلىاهلها(ا(شاعمهااعبداالارهعداعهاملهااع ياوعهناالنياوعباساو–مداوأ 
 ن له ااونلاذرنةاراطمةانقالالماأو دها(ص)اوذرنطهاعسشا انلكىاإعيهاملهماإ ااعلنهرامشاأو دااذكشاواذكر

خاصةاعلصهاع ىاذعكاااه.

This is correct that children are attributed to father, but this is not the case with Holy 
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Prophet asws. progeny of Fatima who is his daughter, from Hasan and Hussein, are 
attributed to him (Holy Prophet). And they are called Honorable/Ashraf in terms of Egypt. 
Though this term is for everyone from Ahlubait.
As regards to progeny of Zainab, and for the daughters of Hasan and Hussein, they are 

attributed to their fathers if the word progeny of Prophet is used for them۔
Jalal ud Deen Sayooti said that progeny of Holy Prophet asws spread only through 
Bibi Fatima. Bibi Fatima got married to Hazrat Ali asws, and he had Hasan, Hussein 
and Zainab from her. Zainab was married to her cousin, Abdullah bin Jafar. And 
from that marriage, they had Ali, Aun, Akbar, Abbas, Mohammad, Umm Kulthum. 
Progeny of Fatima is called progeny of Holy Prophet, but only they are attributed to 
him who is from Hasan and Hussein’s progeny. This is because there is a nas/clear 
instruction from holy prophet asws about that 

 ااص3هـ)ااحاشيةاق يهباع ىاشر9احللااعدنشااا ياع ىاملهاجااعطاعبرااجا1069اعق يهبااشهابااعدنشاأحدا(شاأحدا(شاسلمةا(مطهرا 
 .1998هـايا1419ااتقيقعامسطىااعبحهثاواعدراساتااناشرعادارااعفسراا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا236

And Sheikh Mohammad Khidri, who is sunni scholar from Egypt. He says that 
children of Fatima asws, are 3

 أواجاع يا(فاطمةاع يهماااعكل .اوفاهلهااعكلةاتزوجاع يا(شاأباطاعىاوعمرهاإحدهاوعشروناسلةا(فاطمةا(لت
رسهلاالااوسلهااخساعشرماسلةااوناناملهااعقىارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ما(لههعااذكشاواذكراوأنلى

His progeny spread though Fatima asws. and the children left were Hasan, Hussein 
and Zainab 

 ااتقيقعاأحدا–مهداخطابااناشرعامسطبةاالياناي111ااصا1هـ)اانهرااعيقرافاسيماسيداالرس رااجا1298الضر اااعشيخا–مدا(مطهرا 
 .1999هـايا1419اللصهرما/امصراااعطبعةعاالولاا

PROOFS FOR THE FACT THAT THIS IS CORRECT VIEW

1- There is no Sahih/Authentic narration where Zainab and Umm Kulthum 
have been mentioned together 

There is no authentic narration where these two names have been mentioned together. also, there is no 
Sahih Narration which say that Umar married daughter of Bibi Fatima, rather they all speak of girl 
named Umm Kulthum who was there in house of Hazrat Ali asws

Just taking proof from opinions of scholars is not hujjat on other person
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2- To whom Abdullah bin Jafar got married?

Ahlusunnah narrated with authentic/sahih sanad that Abdullah bin Jafar married a wife and a daughter 
of Hazrat Ali asws

Bukhari writes

وَحَمَعَاعبدااع َّهِا(شاحَعْفَرٍا(رااْ(لَةِاعَِ يٍّاوَامْرَأَمِاعَِ يٍّ.

“Abdullah bin Jafar married a daughter and a wife of Hazrat Ali at one time”

 اانِطَابااعلوّسَا9وااَ(اباماانَحِلّ امشااعلوّكَاءحاوما1963ااصا5هـ)ااصحيحااعبخار ااجا256اعبخار االعفياا–مدا(شاإساعيلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
.1987 – 1407نَحْرا اااتقيقاد.امصطفىادنىااعبغاااناشرعاداراا(شانلياااعيمامةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا

In explanation to this, Some people said that it was Bibi Zainab۔ Ibn Hajar wrote

وجعاعبداالا(شاحعفرا(را(لتاع ياوامرأتهاأمااامرأماع يارهياعي ىا(لتامكعهداوأماا(لطهارهياأنلى.

” Abdullah bin Jafar kept a daughter and a wife of Hazrat Ali together at one time. 
Wife of Hazrat Ali asws mean Laila bint Masood and Daughter means Zainab”

 ااص1هـ)ااهد ااعكار امقدمةارطحااعبار اشر9اصحيحااعبخار ااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
هـ.1379ااتقيقعا–مدارؤاداعبدااعباقياا–ىااعدنشاالطيىااناشرعاداراالعررةايا(يوتايا321

And other says it was Umm Kulthum

 حَدَّثَلَااسعيداحَدَّثَلَااحَرونرا(شاعَبدااذميداعَشاقلمامهلاآلااععباساقالاجعاعَبداالا(شاحعفرا(راعي ىا(لتامَكعهد
اعلهش يةاونانتاامرأماع ىاو(راأ ان له ا(لتاع ىاعفاطمةا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس مارسانطااامرأتيه.

Saeed narrates from Jarir from Quthum, he said that Abdullah bin Jafar combined 
as wives at one time; Lela bint Masood, she was wife of Ali. and Umm Kulthum bint 
Ali, who was his daughter from Fatima

 ااتقيقعاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعااعدار1011اا2869ااصا1هـ)ااسلشاسعيدا(شاملصهرااجا227الراسانااسعيدا(شاملصهرا(مطهرا 
 ا.1982هـاـا1403اعك فيةايااللداااعطبعةعاالولاا

Chain is sahih

And Ibn Hajar says after mentioning this narration

وقالا(شاسينشا ا( سا(هاوص هاسعيدا(شاملصهراعلها(كلداصحيح
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Ibn Seeren writes there is no problem in this and Saeed bin Mansoor narrated it with 
sahih/authentic sanad

 ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنش155ااصا9اهـ)اارطحااعبار اشر9اصحيحااعبخار ااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
الطيىااناشرعاداراالعررةايا(يوت.

Abdullah bin Ahmad bin Hanbal said the same

نانتاعلداعبداالا(شاحعفراأ ان له ا(لتاع ياوعي ىا(لتامكعهداوامرأماع يااعلهش ية.

“Abdullah bin Jafar had Umm Kulthum bint Ali and Lela bint Masood wife of Ali“

 ااتقيقعاأهيااعشاونشااناشرعاالسطى349ااصا1اهـ)اامكايلاأحدا(شاحلبلاروانةاا(لهاعبداالاجا290عبداالا(شاأحدا(شاحلبلا(مطهرا 
 ا.1981هـاـا1401السلميايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Behqi also wrote the same in two of his books

 جعاعبداالا(شاحعفرا(راعي ىا(لتامكعهداواعلهش يةاونانتاامرأماع ياو(راأ ان له ا(لتاع ي فاطمةارسانطا
امرأتيه.

 هـ)اامعررةااعكلشاوالثاراعشاا ما اأباعبداالا–مدا(شاأدرنسااعشارعيااج458اعبيهقيااأحدا(شااذكرا(شاع يا(شامهسىاأ(ها(سرا(مطهرا 
ااتقيقعاسيدانكرو احكشااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةاـا(يوت.294ااصا5

 ااناشرعامسطبةادارااعباأايامسة167ااصا7هـ)ااسلشااعبيهقيااعسيهااجا458اعبيهقيااأحدا(شااذكرا(شاع يا(شامهسىاأ(ها(سرا(مطهرا 
.1994 – 1414السرمةااتقيقعا–مداعبدااعقادراعطااا

SCHOLARS OF AHLUSUNNAH AND THEIR REPLY TO THIS ISSUE

1- They married one after another 

Ibn Hajar writes

و اتعارضا(رااعروانطرافاأنلىاوأ ان له النهاتزوحهمااواحدما(عداأخرهامعا(قاءاعي ىافاعصمطه.

“There is no clash in these narrations in that some of them mention that it was 
Zainab and other say it was Umm Kulthum. This is because Abdullah married them 
one after another”
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 ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنش155ااصا9اهـ)اارطحااعبار اشر9اصحيحااعبخار ااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
الطيىااناشرعاداراالعررةايا(يوت.

This saying of Ibn Hajar can have only two chances

1- He married Zainab first and then Umm Kulthum
2- He married Umm Kulthum first and then Zainab

We will speak of the first option later

If we take the second option, this will go against what scholars have said. Also, it will have other 
repercussions. Ahlusunnah say that Umm Kulthum died in era of Imam Hasan. And she should then be 
counted till that time as wife of Abdullah bin Jafar, and Zainab would marry after that. this is because 
as per Islamic law, two sister cannot be combined in a marriage. But we know that as per scholars of 
ahlusunnah, it is established that Zainab was wife of Abdullah in life of Hazrat Ali asws

Abu Bakar Ajari writes

رعجلاع يهاعبداالا(شاحعفراونانتاأنلىا(لتاع ياتطه

Abdullah bin Jafar, who was husband of Zainab, took steps for killing of Ibn Muljam

 ااتقيقااعدنطهراعبداالا(شاعمرا(شاس يمانااعدميجيااناشرعادار2108ااصا4هـاااعشرنعةااجا360الحر ااأبا(سرا–مدا(شااذكرا(مطهرا 
ا .1999اهـايا1420اعهطشايااعرناضا/ااعكعهدنةاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

2- HE MARRIED UMM KULTHUM AFTER GIVING DIVORCE TO 
ZAINAB 

Some people said that Abdullah bin Jafar married Umm Kulthum after giving divorce to bibi Zainab

Ibn Hazam Zahiri said

 وتزوجاأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاا(لتا(لتارسهلاالاياص ىاالاع يهاوس ماياعمرا(شاالطاباارهعدت
 عهاأندالالانعقىااورقيةثا اخ فاع يهاا(عداعمرايارضياالاعلهاياعهنا(شاحعفرا(شاأباطاعىثا اخ فاع يها
(عدها–مدا(شاحعفرا(شاأباطاعىثا اخ فاع يهاا(عدهاعبداالا(شاحعفراا(شاأباطاعىاا(عداطلقهالخطهااأنلى

Umar married Umm Kulthum daughter of Ali asws, and from that were born Zaid 
and Roqayya. After Umar, Aun bin Jafar married her and then after her, Abdullah 
bin Jafar married her after giving divorce to her sister Zainab

 ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتا38ااصا1هـ)ااجهرماأنكابااععربااجا456إ(شاحز ااعظاهر ااع يا(شاأحدا(شاسعيداأ(ها–مدا(مطهرا 
 2003اهـاـا1424اعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا

http://www.wilayat.net/


Wilayat.Net                                                                                                                         page 12

However, as per Shia Sunni Narrations, we know that Abdullah bin Jafar married Zainab in lifetime of 
Imam Ali asws and she remained his wife for the rest of his life, that is, after the martyrdom of Imam 
Hussein asws

However, it is possible that ahlusunnah may say that Umm Kulthum was reborn ….

Behqi writes

ر مااأنلىارطزوحهااعبداالا(شاحعفرارماتتاعلده

Zainab married Abdullah bin Jafar and remained his wife for the rest of her life

ااطبقا(رنامهاالامعااعسبيث283ااصا7هـ)ااد يلااعلبهمااجا458اعبيهقيااأبا(سراأحدا(شااذكرا(شاع يا(مطهرا 

 ااناشرعامسطبةادار13201اااعرقما70ااصا7هـ)ااسلشااعبيهقيااعسيهااجا458اعبيهقيااأحدا(شااذكرا(شاع يا(شامهسىاأ(ها(سرا(مطهرا ا
ث1994 – 1414اعباأايامسةاالسرمةااتقيقعا–مداعبدااعقادراعطااا

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا176ااصا69ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

So, claiming that He had divorced her is not correct

3- IS IT THAT HE MARRIED UMM KULTHUM AFTER DEATH OF 
ZAINAB

Aini tried to solve this riddle by saying that 

 أناا(شاحعفراتزوجاأنلىا(لتاع ياوتزوجامعهااامرأتهاعي ىا(لتامكعهدااوقالاا(شاسعدعار مااتهريتاأنلىاتزوج
(عدهااأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(لتاراطمةاارضياالاتعالاعلهم.

Abdullah bin Jafar married Zainab and Laila. Ibn Saad said: When Zainab died, 
after that he married Umm Kulthum bint Ali

 ااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععرباي101ااصا20هـ)ااعمدمااعقار اشر9اصحيحااعبخار ااجا855اععيناا(درااعدنشا–مهدا(شاأحدا(مطهرا ا
(يوت.

But if we analyse this statement keeping in view the typical idea that Umm Kulthum had married 
Umar, and then died in Madina alongwith her son, how can this statement be then correct?

Mohammad bin Habeeb Baghdaadi writes in Al Munmiq, and Ibn Asaakir writes in Tareekh Madina 
damishq, and Sifdi writes in Al Wafi fi al wafiyat that

 وقداذنرا(عقاأهلااعع ماأنهاوأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىارحةاالاع يهماونانتاتتاعبداالا(شاحعفر
 (شاأباطاعىاع يهامرضالاجيعالاوثقللاونزلابمااوأنارحا لامشهاا(يلهمااعيلظروااأنهماايهتاقبلاصاحبهاريثامله
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الخراوأنمااقبضاافاساعةاواحدماولاندراأنهمااقبقاقبلاصاحبهار مانطهارثا.

Some people of knowledge said that His mother was Umm kulthum bint Ali, And she 
was wife of Abdullah bin Jafar; and they both became ill and died at same time from 
this world. Some people came to their house to see who dies first so that they know 
how is heir to whom; but they died at same time and people could not know as to who 
died first, and so their heritage could not be distributed between them

Mohammad bin Saad has written three narrations on this topic in Tabaqat

عشاعامراعشا(شاعمراأنهاص ىاع ىاأ ان له ا(لتاع ياوا(لهااأنداوحع هاماان يهاونياع يهمااأر(عا

Abdullah bin Umar offered funeral prayers with 4 Takbeers on Umm Kulthum daughter of 
Ali asws and Zaid

 أخينااونيعا(شاالرا9اعشاأندا(شاحبيىاعشااعشعبابل هاوأاداريهاوخ فهااذكشاواذكراا(لااع ياو–مدا(ش
اذلفيةاوعبداالا(شاعباساوعبداالا(شاحعفر.

Sho’bi narrates similar to this one, but it has extra part that Hasan, Hussein asws, 
and their son Ali, and MOhammad bin Hanafiya, Abdullah bin Abbas and Abdullah 
bin Jafar were there behind him

 أخينااعبيداالا(شامهسىاأخينااإسراييلاعشااعكد اعشاعبداالااعبهياقالاشهدتا(شاعمراص ىاع ىاأ ان له 
وأندا(شاعمرا(شاالطابارجعلاأندااريماان ياالما اوشهداذعكاحكشاوحكر.

Abdullah Habi says that I saw Ibn Umar leading prayers on Umm Kulthum and 
Zaid, and I saw Imam Hasan and Hussein asws in that 

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.464ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

Dhabi wrote in Tareekh Islam that Saeed bin Aas who was cheif of Madina at that time, he led prayers

 وقالاحادا(شاس مةااعشاعمارا(شاأباعمارااإناأ ان له اوأندا(شاعمراماتاارسفلاااوص ىاع يهمااسعيدا(شااععاصا
نعناإذاناناأمياالدنلة.

Hamad bin Salma from Ammar bin abi Ammar who said Umm Kulthum and her son, 
Zaid died. and they were given Kafan/funeral dress; and Saeed bin Aas led the 
prayers when he was the chief of Madina 
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 ااتقيقاد.اعمراعبد138ااصا4هـ)ااتارنخاالسل اوورياتاالشاهياوالعل ااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
 .1987هـايا1407اعكل اتدمرهااناشرعادارااعسطابااععرباياعبلان/ا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

And Saeed bin Aas was Chief in era of Mawia and had died in year 59 hijri as per saying of Dhabi

حهادثاسلةاتكعاوخكر.اريهااتهفعاسعيدا(شااععاصاالمه ااع ىااعصحيح.

As per Sahih, Saeed bin Aas Umawi died in year 59 hijri 

 ااتقيقاد.اعمراعبد138ااصا4هـ)ااتارنخاالسل اوورياتاالشاهياوالعل ااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
 .1987هـايا1407اعكل اتدمرهااناشرعادارااعسطابااععرباياعبلان/ا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

So keeping in view this all, Umm Kulthum can marry Abdullah bin Jafar after Zainab only if she gets 
back to life after death

3- ONE SERMON WHICH HAS BEEN ATTRIBUTED TO TWO

Interestingly, we find that there is a sermon which has been attributed to both, Zainab and Umm 
Kulthum

Scholar of 4th century, Ibn Taifoor says in his book Balaghat un Nisa, Abu Saad al Abi in Nathar ud 
Darar, Ibn Hamdood in Al Tadkhira tul Hamdoniyya; they all mention this sermon attributing it to 
Umm Kulthum

 ورأنتاأ ان له اع يهاااعكلمهلاأراخفرماوالاأنطقاملهاان نااتلطقاوتفرغاع ىاعكاناأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل اوقد
 أوم تاإلااعلاساأنااسسطهاار مااسسلتاالنفاساوهدأتاالحراساقاعتاأ(دأابمداالاواعصلماواعكل اع ىاحد 
 أماا(عدانااأهلااعسهرةانااأهلاالطراوالللاإ ارلارر تااععيماو اهدأتااعرنةاإناامل سمانمللااعتانقضتاغزلا

مشا(عداقهماأنساثال.

 اطبق11ااناشرعاملشهراتامسطبةا(صيااـاقماواصا24اهـا)اا(لغاتااعلكاءااصا380أبااعفضلا(شاأباطاهراالعروفا(ا(شاطيفهرا(مطهراه
(رنامهاالامعااعسبي.

 ااتقيقعاخاعداعبدااعغنا–فهطااناشرعادارااعسطى19ااصا4هـ)اانلرااعدرافااااضراتااجا421البااأ(هاسعداملصهرا(شااذكرا(مطهرا 
اعع ميةايا(يوتا/عبلانا

 ث2004هـايا1424اعطبعةعاالولاا
 ااتقيقعاإحكاناعباساا(سراعباسااناشرع265ااصا6هـ)اااعطلنرمااذمدونيةااجا608ا(شاحدوناا–مدا(شااذكشا(شا–مدا(شاع يا(مطهرا 

 .1996داراصادرايا(يوتااااعطبعةعاالولاا
ااناشرعاالسطبةااعع ميةايا(يوت.134ااصا2صفهتااأحداأنيااجهرماخطىااععربااجا

Where as Sheikh Mufid and others termed it to Bibi Zainab

 ورأنتاأنلىا(لتاع ياع يهماااعكل اولاأراخفرماقطاأنطقاملهاان نااتفرغاعشاعكاناأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل .
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 قالعاوقداأوم تاإلااعلاساأنااسسطهااارارتدتاالنفاساوسسطتاالصهاتارقاعتعااذمدالاواعصلماع ىاأب
 رسهلاالااأماا(عدانااأهلااعسهرةااونااأهلاالطلاوالللاارلارق تااععيمااو اهدأتااعرنةاارماامل سماإ اماناعت

نقضتاغزلاامشا(عداقهماأنساثاااتطخلوناأيانسمادخلا(يلسم.

 ااتقيقااذكراأسطاداول322اهـ)ااالمالااصا413اعشيخاالفيداا–مدا(شا–مدا(شااعلعماناا(شاالع ماأباعبداالااععسي اااعبغداد ا(مطهرا 
ا .1993هـايا1414ياع ياأنيااعغفار ااناشرعاداراالفيداع طباعةاواعلشراواعطهأنعايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

Similarly, the incident of prohibiting eating Sadaqa by the children of Ahlubait, some said it was said 
by Zainab, other said it was by Umm Kulthum

 وقدااشطهراحسانةاملعاسيدتلااأنلىاأواأ ان له اع يهماااعكل اع كبانااعشاأخلاصدقاتاأهلااعسهرةامع  طرا(سهنا
صدقة.

And this incident of stopping of children from eating of Sadaqat of people of Kufa, is 
famous from Zainab or Umm Kulthum

 ااتقيقعاتقيقعاللةاتقيقاتراثااعشيخاالعظمااناشرعاالؤ رااععالي353اهـ)انطابااعزنامااص1281النصار *اااعشيخامرتضيا(مطهرا 
اهـ.1415بلاسبةااعلنرهاالئهنةااعلانيةاليلدااعشيخاالنصار اـاقماااعطبعةعاالولاا

4- AZADARI OF UMM KULTHUM FOR BIBI FATIMA asws

Mohammad bin Fatal Neshaburi says

  اتهريتاص هاتاالاع يهااوع ىاأ(يهاااو(ع هااو(ليهاارصاحتاأهلاالدنلةاصيحةاواحدماواحطمعتانكاءا(ناهاشم
 فادارهااارصرخشاصرخةاواحدمانادتاالدنلةااناتزعزعامشاصراخهشاوهشانق شعانااسيدتاهاناا(لتارسهلااواقبل
 اعلاسامللاعرفااعفرساإلاع ياماع يهااعكل اماوههاحاعسااواذكشاواذكراع يهماااعكل ا(راندنهانبسيان

 ربسىااعلاساعبسايهماااوخرحتاأ ان له اوع يهاا(رقعةاوتراذن هااامطج  ةا(رداءاع يهااتكحبهااوهياتقهلعانااأ(طاه
 ناارسهلاالااالناحقاارقدناكارقداا عقاءا(عدهاا(دااواحطمعااعلاسارج كهاااوهمانرحهناونلظرونااناترج

 اللاأمااريص هناع يهااوخرجاأ(هاذرارقالعاانصررهاارإناا(لةارسهلاالا(اص ىاالاع يهاوآعها)اقداأخرااخراحهااف
هلهااععشيةارقا ااعلاساوانصررها.

When she (bibi Fatima asws) died, people of Madina started crying and women of 
Bani Hashim compiled in house of her house and they cried so much that Madina 
shook due to it. These ladies were saying that: O our leader and O daughter of 
Prophet asws! . And people were coming to Imam Ali asws in groups and he was 
sitting alongwith Hasan and Hussein asws, and they were crying. And people were 
crying because of that. At that time, Umm Kulthum who was having a veil on face 
and arabic cloak on her head which was touching ground, She came out of home, and 
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she said: O my grand father O Prophet asws! today I have lost your shadow which I 
will not get again. People combined and sat, and were waiting for the funeral, so that 
they offer prayers. But Abu Dhar went out of home and said that People should leave 
since funeral has been delayed till night 

 ااتقيقعاتقديعااعكيدا–مدامهد ااعكيداحكشاالرسانااناشرع152هـ)ااروضةااعهاعظرااصا508اعليكا(هر اا–مدا(شااعفطالا(مطهرا 
ملشهراتااعرضياقماياإنران

This narration mentions only Imam Hasan, Hussein and Umm Kulthum as those who were mourning 
of Bibi Fatima asws, and not Bibi Zainab, where as it is well known that She was the elder daughter. 
And those who speak of Umm Kulthum as a distinct entity, they also agree that She was born in last 
days of Holy Prophet asws and so her age at time of death of Bibi Fatima asws would be aounder 2 
years, so saying that she was speaking like that, and covering her face, and wearing a cloak, what does 
that mean? That will make sense only if we agree that She was actually Bibi Zainab

5- TO WHOM AMIR UL MOMINEEN BECAME A GUEST ON THE NIGHT HE 
RECEIVED HIT BY SWORD?

Many narrations says that Imam Ali asws would become a guest to one of his children on night in 
Ramadan. Sometimes it would be Imam Hasan, sometimes Imam Hussein asws and sometimes it 
would be Abdullah bin Jafar. All writers have written that on the night he received hit, he was guest of 
Umm Kulthum. But whose Wife was she in the list we have mentioned?

Sheikh Mufid wrote in Al Irshad

 لاادخلاشهرارمضانااناناأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل انطعشىاعي ةاعلدااذكشاوعي ةاعلدااذكراوعي ةاعلداعبداالا(ش
 حعفرااونانا انزنداع ىاثلثاعقماارقيلاعهافاعي ةامشات كااع يالافاذعكاارقالعامان تيناأمراالاوأنااخييااإنا

هياعي ةاأواعي طانامار صيىاع يهااعكل افاآخرااع يل.

When Ramadan would arrive, Amir ul Momineen would spend one night with Imam 
Hasan asws, one with Imam Hussein asws, one with Abdullah bin Jafar; and he 
would not eat with more than three bites. One night in Ramadan, he was asked as to 
why He eats so less? He replied: I like that I meet Allah empty stomach. One or two 
nights after, he was hit in night 

 اهـ)ااالرشادافامعررةاحججاالاع يااععبادااج413اعشيخاالفيداا–مدا(شا–مدا(شااعلعماناا(شاالع ماأباعبداالااععسي اااعبغداد ا(مطهرا 
 ااتقيقعامؤسكةاآلااعبيتاع يهمااعكل اعطحقيقااعطراثااناشرعاداراالفيداع طباعةاواعلشراواعطهأنعايا(يوتاياعبلاناااعطبعةعااعلانيةا14ااصا1

ا .1993هـايا1414

And Qutb Rawandi wrote

 ونانانفطرافاهلاااعشهراعي ةاعلدااذكشااوعي هاعلدااذكرااوعي ةاعلداعبداالاا(شاحعفراأوجاأنلىا(لطهالح هاا
  انزنداع ىاثلثاعقماارقيلاعهافاذعكاارقالعان تيناأمراالاوأنااخييااإنااهياعي ةاأواعي طاناار صيىامشااع يل.
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 وقداتهحهاإلاالكجدافااع ي ةااعتاضر(هااعشقيافاآخرهااارصا9االوأافاوحههاارطردهشااعلاساارقالعادعههش
رإنشانهايح.

In this month of ramadan, He would do Iftar on one night with Imam Hasan asws, 
One with Imam Hussein asws, one with Abdullah bin Jafar husband of Zainab asws, 
and he wont take more than three bites; On that night, he went to mosque in the last 
part of night when that cursed one hit him; when ducks started making noise in front 
of him and people tried to move them away, Imam Ali asws said: Leave them, they 
are doing noha on me

 ااتقيقاونشرامؤسكةاالما االهد اع يهااعكل اـاقماااعطبعةع201اصا1هـ)ااالرايجاوالرايحااجا573اعراوند ااقطىااعدنشا(مطهرا 
هـ.1409الولاا

Scholars of Ahlusunnat have also narrated it like this

 ناناع يالاادخلارمضانانطعشىاعي ةاعلدااذكشاوعي ةاعلدااذكراوعي ةاعلداأباحعفرا انزنداع ياثلثاعقمانقهل
أحىاأنان تيناأمراالاوأنااخيي.

When month of Ramadan would come, He would spend one night with Hasan asws, 
one with Hussein asws, one with Abu Jafar; and He would not eat more than three 
bites. He said I love that I get Order of Allah and I am empty stomach 

 ااتقيقاعادلاأحد128ااصا4هـ)ااأسدااعغا(ةافامعررةااعصحا(ةااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
ا ث1996اهـايا1417اعرراعيااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقاعبداالااعقاضيااناشرعادار254ااصا3هـ)ااعساملافااعطارنخااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـث1415اعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةااعلانيةاا

ث249ااصا1هـ)ار(يعاال(رارااجا538اعزمشر االهارأميااأ(هااعقاسما–مهدا(شاعمروا(شاأحداحاراالا(مطهراه

 ااتقيقامفيداقمحيةاوجاعةااناشرع312ااصا3هـ)اانانةاالربافارلهناالدبااجا733اعلهنر ااشهابااعدنشاأحدا(شاعبدااعههابا(مطهرا 
 2004هـايا1424دارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

And then we have some people who said that He was guest of Umm Kulthum on that night

 قاعتاأ ان له ا(لتاأمياالؤملراص هاتاالاع يهعالاانانتاعي ةاتكعاعشرمامشاشهرارمضاناقدمتاإعيهاعلداإرطاره
طبقااريهاقرصانامشاخبزااعشعياوقصعةاريهااعباوم حاحرنش.

Umm Kulthum said that when 19 Ramadan came, I placed the dining sheet, and 
placed two breads and milk in a utensil and some salt

 ااتقيقعا–مدااعباقرااعبهبهد ااناشرعامؤسكةااعهراءايا(يوتاياعبلانا276اصا42هـ)ااباراالنهارااجا1111ال كياا–مدا(اقرا(مطهرا ا
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ا 1983 – 1403اعطبعةعااعلانيةاالصححةاا

Now, how would these narrations be combined? Was it not the routine of Imam Ali asws that he would 
spend one night in house of Imam Hasan and Imam Hussein (peace be on them) and one in house of 
Bibi Zainab asws? So where did we get Umm Kulthum at the end? Or we would say that it was one of 
these houses meaning that It was house Abdullah and here Umm Kulthum means Zainab? and if we 
accept that she was other then them, why was a night not spared for her?

6- UMM KULTHUM WAS THE BEST DAUGHTER OF IMAM ALI asws

Qadi Nauman said in regards to a narration that Umm Kulthum was the best daughter of Imam Ali 
asws

قاعتعاقالاع ياع يهااعكل انهماا (لطهاأ ان له اـاونانتاخيا(لاتهاـعاناا(ليةامااأراناإ اأقلامااأصحبكا..

One day Imam Ali asws told his daughter Umm Kulthum, who was his best daughter, 
Very few days have remained between me and you meeting each other

 ااتقيقعااعكيدا–مد452اصا2اهـ)ااشر9االخبارافارضايلااليمةاالطهارااجا363اعطميمياالغربااأباحليفةااعلعمانا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
اهـ.1414اذكيناالللااناشرعامؤسكةااعلشراا سلمياـاقماااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

But we know that the best daughter of Imam Ali was Bibi Zainab, Aqeela tul Arab

7- TO WHOSE DAUGHTER, MAWIA PROPOSED?

As per narration of Ahlusunnat, Mawia asked for daughter of Abdullah bin Jafar for Yazid, but Imam 
Hussein asws interfered and so his plan was spoiled. And Imam married her to Qasim bin Mohammad 
bin Jafar

But who was her mother? This comes in two forms.

1- Umm Kulthum bint Zainab bint Fatima
2- Zainab bint Umm Kulthum bint Fatima

Baladari and Hamwi held this view that she was daughter of Zainab asws

 نطىامعاونةاإلامرواناوههاع ىاالدنلةاأنايطىاأ ان له ا(لتاعبداالا(شاحعفرااوأمهااأنلىا(لتاع ي.اوأمها
راطمةا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس مااع ىاا(لهانزند.

Mawia wrote to Marwaan, who was in cheif of Madina that Umm kulthum bin 
Abdullah bin Jafar, whose Mother was Zainab bint Ali asws, and her mother was 
Fatima asws, for his son Yazid

.127ااصا2هـ)ااأنكاباالشرافااجا279اعبلذر ااأحدا(شاييا(شاحا(را(مطهرا 
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And Hamwi wrote

 وتدثااعز(ينهناأنامعاونةانطىاإلامروانا(شااذسماوههاوالاالدنلةاأماا(عدارإناأمياالؤملراقداأحىاأنانرد
 العفةاونكلااعكخيمةاونصلااعرحمارإذااوصلاإعيكانطاباراخطىاإلاعبداالا(شاحعفراا(لطهاأ ان له اع ىانزند

ا(شاأمياالؤملر.

And Zubairis wrote that Mawia wrote to Marwan, and he was chief of Madian that: I 
wish that hatred by ended and and good relations prevail, so after reading this letter, 
you go to Abdullah bin Jafar, and ask for his daughter Umm Kulthum for my son 
Yazid

ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوت.469ااصا1هـ)اامعجمااعب دانااجا626اذمه ااأ(هاعبداالاناقهتا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 

But some in ahlusunnah wrote, that she was daughter of Umm Kulthum, and Abdullah bin Jafar

Abu ul Faraj Nehrwani, a scholar of 4th centurty wrote

 عشاأ ا(سرا(لتاالكهرا(شامرمةاقاعتاسعتاأبانقهلانطىامعاونةاإلامرواناوههاع ىاالدنلةاأنانزوجاا(لهانزند
(شامعاونةاأنلىا(لتاعبداالا(شاحعفراوأمهااأ ان له ا(لتاع ياوأ اأ ان له اراطمةا(لتارسهلاال.

Umm Bakar bin Masor said that I heard from my father who said that Mawia wrote 
to Marwan who was chief of Madina to marry Yazid bin Mawia to Zainab bint 
Abdullah bin jafar, whose mother was Umm Kulthum bint Ali, and her mother was 
Fatima asws

.66ااصا1هـ)اال يسااعصالاوالنيسااعلاصحااجا390اعلهروانااأ(هااعفرجاالعافا(شاأنرناا(مطهف

Ibn Asakar also wrote this

ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداال

 ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنش245ااصا57هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامشاح هاامشاالماثلااجا571ا(مطهرا 
.1995أباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا

8- WHO IS BURIED IN SYRIA

Ibn Batoota writes in his Rahla, that the grave of Umm Kulthum bint Ali is near Dimishq, rather than 
saying Zainab asws

 و(قرنةاقب يااعب داوع ىاررصخاملهاامشهداأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىامشاراطمةاع يهمااعكل اونقالاأنااسها
أنلىاونلاهاااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس ماأ ان له اعشبههااباعطهااأ ان له ا(لتااعرسهلا.
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Near this city at a distance of One FARSAKH, there is place of Umm Kulthum bint 
Ali asws, She was from Fatima asws, and it is said that her name is Zainab asws, and 
her Kuniyya was name by Holy Prophet asws due to resemblance to her aunt Umm 
Kulthum daughter of Holy Prophet asws

 اهـ)ااتفةااعلظارافاغرايىاالمصاراوعجايىاالسفارا(مشههرا(هارح ة779ا(شا(طهطةاا–مدا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدااع هاااأ(هاعبداالا(مطهرا 
هـ.1405ااتقيقعاد.اع يااللطصرااعسطانااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعرا(عةاا113ااصا1ا(شا(طهطةا)ااجا

From the saying of Ibn Batoota, we can take this lesson that it is the grave of Umm Kulthum asws 
which is the kuniyya of Bibi Zainab asws. It cannot be grave of Umm Kulthum asws, because those 
who agree to her being another daughter, they believe that her grave is in Madina

Hamwi said that this grave is of Umm Kulthum

راونةا(سكرااعهاواوناءامللامامشاتتامفطهحةا( فظاراونةاالاءاقرنةامشاغهطةادمشقابااقياأ ان له .

ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوت.20ااصا3هـ)اامعجمااعب دانااجا626اذمه ااأ(هاعبداالاناقهتا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 

Ibn Jubair Indalasi wrote in his Travel story, that it is grave of Umm Kulthum asws in Damishq

 ومشامشاهداأهلااعبيتارضىاالاعلهمامشهداأ ان له اا(لةاع يا(شاأباطاعىارضىاالاعلهمااونقالالااأنلى
 اعصغرهاوأ ان له انليةااوقعهااع يهاااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس ماعشبههاا(ا(لطهاأ ان له ارضىاالاعلهااوالااع م
 (لعكاومشهدهاااعسريا(قرنةاقب يااعب داتعرفا(راونةاع ىامقداراررسخاوع يهامكجدنبياوخارحةامكانشاوعه

اوقافاوأهلاهلهاالهاتانعررهنها(قيااعكتاأ ان له امشيلاااعيهاو(طلاا(هاوتينلاا(رؤنطهانفعلااالا(لعك.

And in the graves of Ahlulbait, there is grave of Umm Kulthum bint Ali asws, and it is 
said that she is Zainab ul Sughra, and her kuniyya is Umm Kulthum named so by 
Holy Prophet asws due to her resemblance to her daughter Umm Kulthum. Allah 
knows best……

 ااتقيقعاتقديا/ااعدنطهرا–مدامصطفى196ااصا1هـ)اارح ةاا(شاحبيااجا614اعسلاناالندعكيااأبااذكرا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاحبيا(مطهرا 
أنادمااناشرعادارااعسطابااع بلانا/ادارااعسطاباالصر ايا(يوتا/ااعقاهرم.

And Abdur Razaq Baitar, a scholar of 14th century wrote that this is the same Umm Kulthum whose 
name was Zainab asws, and she is the one buried here

 راونةااوهياقرنةامشاحهةااعشرقاإلااعقب ةامشااعشا اا(يلهااو(رااعشا انهاثلثةاأميالااوقدادرشافاهلهااعقرنة
اعكيدماأنلىاأ ان له ا(لتاالما اع يا(شاأباطاعىااأمهااراطمةااعزهراءا(لتارسهلاال.

Rawia, it is a town in East of Syria which is at distance of 3 miles from Syria. And 
here is buried Syeda Zainab Umm Kulthum bint Imam Ali and her mother was 
Fatima asws
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.50ااصا2هـ)ااح يةااعبشرافاتارنخااعقرنااعلاعـاعشرااجا1335اعبيطارااعبدااعرأاقا(شاحكشا(شاإ(راهيما(مطهرا 

Same thing comes in Tareekh Madina Damishq

 مكجداراونةامكطجداع ىاقياأ ان له اوأ ان له اهلهاعيكتا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس مااعتانانتاعلد
 علمانالنات كاماتتافاحيامااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس ماودرلتا(الدنلةاو اهياأ ان له ا(لتاع يامشاراطمةااعت

 تزوحهااعمرا(شاالطابارضياالاتعالاعلهالنااماتتاهياوا(لهااأندا(شاعمرا(الدنلةافانه اواحداودرلا
(اعبقيعا.

Mosque of Rawia, it is that mosque which is built on grave of Umm KUlthm asws, 
and she is not that daughter of Holy Prophet asws….and she was buried in Madina…
and she is not Umm Kulthum bint Ali who was married to Umar since she died with 
her son Zaid bin umar in Madina on same day. and they were buried in Baqi’i

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا309ااصا2ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

This all points to the fact that Umm Kulthum was famous for Bibi Zainab asws

9- WHO ALL GOT CAPTURED FROM AHLUBAIT IN KARBALA?

Qadi Nauman Maghrabi wrote names of those who were captured in Karbala, but there is no name of 
Bibi Zainab

 واعلنشاأسروااملهما(عدامشاقطلاملهمانهمئلعاع يا(شااذكراع يهااعكل اوناناع يلادنفاااومشااعلكاءاأ ان له 
(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعى.اوأ ااذكشا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعى.اوراطمة.اوسسيلةاا(لطاااذكرا(شاع ي.

And those who were captured after war, there was Ali bin Hussein asws, and he was 
ill; and in women there was Umm Kulthum bint Ali, Umm Hasan bint Ali bin Abi 
Talib and Fatima asws, and Sukaina bint Hussein asws

 ااتقيقعااعكيدا–مد198اصا3اهـ)ااشر9االخبارافارضايلااليمةاالطهارااجا363اعطميمياالغربااأباحليفةااعلعمانا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
اهـا.1414اذكيناالللااناشرعامؤسكةااعلشراا سلمياـاقماااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

This again points out to the fact that it was Bibi Zainab asws

10- HERITAGE OF BIBI FATIMA WAS GIVEN TO UMM KULTHUM ONLY
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 عشاأباعبداالااعشاآ(ايهاقالعاإناراطمةاع يهاااعكل الاااحطضرتاأوصتاع يااع يهااعكل ارقاعتعاإذااأنتامت
 رطهلاأنتاغك يااوحهزناوصلاع ىاوأنزعناقي ااوأذدناوسهااعطراباع ىاواح ساعلدارأسياقباعةاوحهي

 ر نلرامشاتلومااعقرآناواعدعاءاارإنااساعةايطاجااليتاريهااإلاانساا حياءاوأنااأسطهدعكاالاتعالاوأوصيكاف
وعد اخياا اضمتاإعيهااأ ان له ارقاعتاعهعاإذاا( غتار هااماافااللزلا االالا.

When the last times of Bibi Fatima asws came, she made this will to Imam Alia sws 
that once I leave this world, give me bath and offer prayer on me and then put me in 
grave……………..then she hugged Umm Kulthum and said: When she gets adult, all 
what is there in this house is hers. 

 ااتقيقعا–مدااعباقرااعبهبهد ااناشرعامؤسكةااعهراءايا(يوتاياعبلانا27اصا79هـ)ااباراالنهارااجا1111ال كياا–مدا(اقرا(مطهرا ا
 .1983 – 1403اعطبعةعااعلانيةاالصححةاا

11- UMAR’S MARRIAGE WITH BIBI ZAINAB

Some people from ahlusunnah made this strange claim that he married Bibi Zainab asws

Abdul Hai Katani says

 ذنرااعشيخاالخطارااعسلتافاا حه(ةاالهمةانقلاعشااذارظااعدمي ااعظماصداقا( غلااخيهاصداقاعمرالااتزوج
 أنلىا(لتاع يارانهاأصدقهااار(عرااعفادنلارارقيلاعهافاذعكارقالاوالاماافارغبةاإلااعلكاءاو نناسعتارسهل
 الاص ىاالاع يهاوس مانقهلانلاسبىاونكىانلقطعانه ااعقيامةاا اسبباونكبار ردتاتانيدااعلكىا(يناو(يله
 ص ىاالاع يهاوس مار ردتاأناأتزوجاا(لطهانمااتزوجاا(لتاوأعطيتاهلااالالااععرنقاانراماالصاهراااناهاص ى

الاع يهاوس م.املهااهلاامعانهناعمرانىاعشاالغا تافاالهر.

Mokhatar katani mentioned this from Damiri that The maximum Mehr which has 
been heard is that of Umar marrying Zainab, and that was 40000. dinar. When he 
was asked about it, he replied: By God! I have no liking for women but I have heard 
from Holy Prophet asws that he said that All relations and lineage will be ended on 
the day of Qayamat except my relation and lineage. So i wished that my relation to 
him should strengthen and so i married His daughter like he married my daughters. 
And I gave this amount for the sake of glory given to me

 ااناشرعادارااعسطابااععرباي405ااصا2هـ)اانظا ااذسهمةااعلبهنةاالكمىااعطراتيىاالدرانةااجا1382عسطاناااعشيخاعبدااذيا(مطهرا 
(يوت.

So this is another proof that the two, Umm Kulthum and Zainab asws, were considered one. Though 
we have already said that it is just a story.
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12- UMM KULTHUM asws WAS PRESENT IN KARBALA

Those who say that Umm Kulthum and Zainab asws are separate daughters, and they believe that 
Umm Kulthum died in era of Imam Hasan asws and was buried in Baqi’i. But some books have 
mentioned that Umm kulthum was present in Karbala long after Imam Hasan’s asws death

Like we find in Balaghat un Nisa

قاعتاأ(دأابمداالاواعصلماواعكل اع ىاحد اأماا(عدانااأهلااعسهرةا

She said: Praise be to Allah and Salam be on my Grand father, after that; O people of 
Kufa!

 ااطبق11ااناشرعاملشهراتامسطبةا(صيااـاقماواصا24اهـا)اا(لغاتااعلكاءااصا380أبااعفضلا(شاأباطاهراالعروفا(ا(شاطيفهرا(مطهراه
(رنامهاالامعااعسبي.

And Jamad ud Deen Baghdaadi, a scholar of 6th century, he writes

 رظ  شاورأسااذكرا(يلهشامص هباتكعاساعاتامشااعلهاراوإناأ ان له اررعتارأسهااررأتارأسااذكراربست
وقاعتانااحداهاترندارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماهلاارأساحبيبكااذكرامص هب.

Head of Imam Hussein asws was placed in spear in front of those who were captured 
for 9 hours, , and when Umm Kuthum raised head, she saw Head if Imam Hussein 
asws and said: O my Grandfather! This is the head of your beloved Hussein asws on 
spear

 ا264ااصا1هـ)اا(كطانااعهاعظراورناضااعكامعرااجا597اعبغداد ااجالااعدنشاأ(هااعفرجاعبدااعرحشا(شاأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
 .1998هـاـا1419تقيقعاأيشااعبحي ااناشرعامؤسكةااعسطىااعلقاريةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

These narrations are making this point clear that She was present in Karbala, and this points to the fact 
that She was Zainab asws

CONCLUSION

Keeping in view all these points, We have strong suspicion that Umm Kulthum was a separate entity, 
rather it points to the fact that this was the Kuniyya of Bibi Zainab. And when we think on these lines, 
the story which has been created ends since She was wife of Abdullah bin Jafar

SCHOLARS OF AHLUSUNNAH SAID THAT AHLUBAIT REJECTED 
THIS INCIDENT

From the writings of scholars of ahlusunnah, it is clarified that there were people in ahlubait who 
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rejected this.

Ibn Hajar writes regarding this marriage after mentioning a weak/daif narration

 وفاروانةاأخرحهاااعبيهقياواعدارقطنا(كلدارحاعهامشاأنا(راأهلااعبيتاأناع يااعزلا(لاتهاعهعداأخيهاحعفرار قيه
 عمرارضياالاتعالاعلهماارقالاعهانااأ(اااذكشاأنسحناا(لطكاأ ان له ا(لتاراطمةا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يه
 وس مارقالاقداحبكطهااعهعداأخياحعفرارقالاعمراإنهاوالامااع ىاوحهاالرضامشانرصدامشاحكشاصحبطهااما

 أرصدار نسحنانااأ(اااذكشارقالاقداأنسحطسهاارعاداعمراإلام كها(اعروضةام ساالهاحرنشاوالنصارارقالاررئهن
 قاعهاابشانااأمياالؤملراقالا(  ان له ا(لتاع ياوأخلايدثاأنهاسعارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس مانقهلا(انل
 صهراأواسبىاأوانكىانلقطعانه ااعقيامةاإ اصهر اوسبباونكبا)اوأنهانانالاصحبةار حببتاأنانسهنالامعها

سبى
 وبلاااذدنـاالرو امشاطرنقةاأهلااعبيتانزدادااعطعجىامشاإنساراجاعةامشاحه ةاأهلااعبيتافاأأملطلااتزونجاعمر
 (  ان له ثاعسشا اعجىالناأوعئكالاياعطهاااعع ماءاومعاذعكااسطهلاع ىاعقهلماحه ةااعروارقار دخ هااريها
 ذعكارق دوهماريهاوماادروااأنهاعرااعسلباومسا(رماع حساإذامشامارسااعع ماوطاععانطىاالخباراواعكلشاع م

ضرورماأناع يااأوحهااعهاوأناإنساراذعكاحهلاوعلاداومسا(رماع حساوخبالافااععقلاوركادافااعدنش.

This narration which has been mentioned by Darqutni and Behqi with chain which has 
great Men from ahlulbait that Ali asws had thought of giving his daughter to Son of Jafar. 
When he met Umar, he said: O Abu ul Hasan! Marry your daughter Umm kulthum asws to 
me. Ali asws replied that I have kept her for the son of my brother. Umar said that By God! 
there is none better than me on this Earth, She will be happy. Ali asws said I have married 
her. Then Umar came to gathering in Mosque having Mohajirs and Ansars, and said: 
congratulate me on this marriage. People said: Whom have you married? He replied: Umm 
Kulthum daughter of Ali asws. then he said that I have heard this from Prophet asws that 
all relations and lineage will end on day of Qayamat except my lineage and relation

This narration has been narrated from ahlubait, and it is so strange that some of 
them in our era have negated this due to ignorance. But this is not unique/strange 
since they have not mixed with their scholars and ignorant rafidis have been ruling 
their minds, and mixed them with themselves, and they are following them. They are 
not aware that rafidis are liars and rejectors of truth in this case. And who will read 
the books of narrations and sunnan, he will find that Ali married her and rejecting 
this is on grounds of ignorance, bias, problem in intellect and issues in religion 

 ا456ااصا2هـاااعصهاعقااارقةاع ىاأهلااعررقاواعضللاواعزندقةااجا973اليلميااأ(هااععباساأحدا(شا–مدا(شاع ياا(شاحجرا(مطهرا 
 .1997هـايا1417تقيقاعبدااعرحشا(شاعبداالااعطرنياياناملا–مداالراطااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةاياعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

Interestingly, the narration which has been mentioned by Ibn Hajar; it does not come with these words 
in Behqi or Darqutni. The only thing which we got was from Seerat Ibn Ishaq with one chain, and in 
Sunan Darqutni with two Mursal chains, one of which is from Seerat Ibn Ishaq. And the words of 
those narrations are much different than those mentioned by Ibn Hajar
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أخينااأ(هاعبداالااذارظاثلاااذكشا(شانعقهباوإ(راهيما(شاعصمةاقا اثلاااعكر ا(شاخزيةاثلاامع ىا(شا 13171
أسداثلااوهيىا(شاخاعداعشاحعفرا(شا–مداعشاأ(يهاعشاع يا(شااذكرا9اوأخينااأ(هاعبداالااذارظاثلااأ(هااععباسا
–مدا(شانعقهباثلااأحدا(شاعبداالباراثلاانهنسا(شا(سياعشا(شاإسحاقاحدثناأ(هاحعفراعشاأ(يهاع يا(شااذكرا
 قالالااتزوجاعمرا(شاالطابارضياالاعلهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يارضياالاعلهماأتىام كاافامكجدارسهلاالاص ى
الاع يهاوس ما(رااعقياواللياع مهاحرنشالانسشاي ساريهاغيهماردعهااعها(اعينةارقالاأمااوالاماادعاناإلا
تزويهااإ اأناسعتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس مانقهلانلاسبىاونكىاملقطعانه ااعقيامةاإ اماانانامشاسببا
ونكباعفظاحدنـا(شاإسحاقاوههامرسلاحكش

When Umar married Umm Kulthum bint Ali asws, He came to a gathering in 
Mosque of Prophet between Grave of Prophet asws and Pulpit where Mohajirs were 
sitting and he said that I have married for one reason only and that is ……….. These 
are the words of Ibn Ishaq, and it is Mursal Hasan

 ااناشرعامسطبةادارااعباأايامسة63ااصا7هـ)ااسلشااعبيهقيااعسيهااجا458اعبيهقيااأحدا(شااذكرا(شاع يا(شامهسىاأ(ها(سرا(مطهرا ا
.1994 – 1414السرمةااتقيقعا–مداعبدااعقادراعطااا

This is very strange that Ibn Hajar used this narration despite the fact that he was aware that it is 
Mursal, and tried to put this as evidence due to the fact that Name of Shia Imam have been mentioned 
in the ending of it; and he termed Shias as ignorant for not accepting this narration, where as accepting 
this narration itself is problematic and putting this as proof upon shias, is worst. But we are not 
surprised on these wordings of Ibn Hajar, for the place where he had his grooming, They did not take 
any lesson from Teachings of Ahlulbait asws

This insult on members of ahlulbait itself is a proof that he was himself not satisfied with is arguments, 
else he would not have done this.

But what is important to us is the fact that He accepted that there were people in Ahlulbait who 
rejected this marriage
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2nd ANGLE: UMM KULTHUM WAS DAUGHTER OF IMAM ALI 
asws OR ABU BAKAR? 

Scholars of ahlusunnah hold this point of view that Umm kulthum was daughter of Imam Ali asws and 
Bibi Fatima asws. But there are no authentic narrations in this regard in Shia books. All these say is 
that There was a girl named Umm Kulthum living in house of Imam Ali asws, and Umar bin khitab 
married her forcefully and then she was brought back by Imam Ali asws to her house

May be someone then say that She was daughter of some other wife of Imam Ali asws, but that needs 
to be proved. Plus, we have no proof that She was daughter of Bibi Fatima asws

There is strong chance that she was daughter of Abu Bakar, and was looked after by Imam Ali asws as 
per sayings of Scholars of Ahlusunnah

1- ACCEPTANCE OF NAUWI, FAMOUS SCHOLAR WHO WROTE 
EXPLANATION OF SAHIH MUSLIM, THAT UMAR WAS SON-IN-LAW 
OF ABU BAKAR

Some scholars of ahlusunnah have accepted that Umm Kulthum who married Umar, she was daughter 
of Abu bakar

Mohi ud Deen Nauwi writes in his book Tehzeeb ul Isma that Umar had married daughter of Abu 
Bakar

 أخطااعايشةعااع طاناأرادعااأ(ها(سرااعصدنقاارضىاالاعلهاا(قهعهاععايشةعاإنااعااأخهاكاوأخطاكااقاعتعاهلان
 أخهاهاارمشاأخطاه؟ارقالعاذوا(طشا(لتاخارحةاارإناأظلهااحارنة.اذنراهلهااعقصةافا(اباالبةامشاالهلبااوقد
 تقد ا(يانماافاأساءااعرحالافااعلهعااعرا(عافاالخهمااوهاتاناالخطاناعااأساءا(لتاأبا(سرااوأ ان له ااوهىااعت

نانتاحللااوقداتقد اهلاكاإنضا9ااعقصةااوأ ان له اهلهاتزوحهااعمرا(شاالطاباارضىاالاعله.

Ayesha had two sisters which are the one mentioned in talk of Abu Bakar with 
Ayesha, These were two brothers and two sisters. Ayesha had asked: I have two 
brothers, but where did I get two sisters from? Abu Bakar replied that the one in 
womb of daughter of Kharija, I guess she is girld. This is mentioned in chapter of “al 
haba min al mahdhab”. And they have been mentioned in Isma ur Rijal, and these 
daughters are Isma bint Abu Bakar, and Umm Kulthum; She is the one in womb of 
mother, and we have talked of her in incident before. And this Umm Kulthum was the 
one who married Umar bin Khitaab

 ااتقيقعامسطى1224اارقمعا630ااص2اهـ)ااتلنىاالساءاواع غاتااجا676اعلهو ااأ(هاأنرناا–ييااعدنشاييا(شاشرفا(شامر ا(مطهرا 
 .1996اعبحهثاواعدراساتااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

After this important acceptance, the narrative of Marriage of Imam Ali’s daughter with Umar is no 
more than a story

Where as this marriage suits the historical facts as well, since Abu Bakar and Umar were fast friends, 
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and it is natural for Umar to think of looking after his daughter after his death, and marrying her is a 
good options

RESEARCH INTO THE SAYING THAT AYESHA REJECTED PROPOSAL OF 
UMAR

But some people would say that Umar had just proposed, and the marriage did not take place, and they 
have mentioned this in narrations in a manner that it was proposed in such a way that neither 
ahlusunnah accept that nor shia

Scholars of ahlusunnah have narrated that when Umar proposed to daughter of Abu Bakar, Ayesha and 
Umm Kulthum opposed it due to bad nature of Umar. And Ayesha made Amro bin Aas, famous enemy 
of Imam Ali asws, as the middle man and he told Umar to marry daughter of Imam Ali asws

 وخطىاأ ان له ا(لتاأبا(سراوهياصغيماوأرسلاريهااإلاعايشةارقاعتاالمراإعيكارقاعتاأ ان له ا احاحةالاريه
رقاعتالااعايشةاترغبراعشاأمياالؤملراقاعتانعماإنهاخششااععيشاشدنداع ىااعلكاء.

 ر رس تاعايشةاإلاعمروا(شااععاصار خيتهارقالاأنفيكار تىاعمرارقالانااأمياالؤملرا( غناخياأعيلكا(الامله
 قالاومااههاقالاخطبتاأ ان له ا(لتاأبا(سراقالانعماأررغبتاباعلهااأ ارغبتابااعناقالا اواحدماوعسلها
 حدثةانش تاتتانلفاأ االؤملرافاعراوررقاوريكاغ ظةاونشانا(كاوماانقدراأنانردكاعشاخ قامشاأخلقك
 رسيفابااإناخاعفطكافاشيءاركطهتاباانلتاقداخ فتاأ(اا(سرافاوعدها(غياماايقاع يكاقالارسيفا(عايشة

وقدان مطهااقالاأنااعكاباوأدعكاع ىاخياملهااأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعى.

Umar proposed Umm Kulthum bint Abu bakar, and she was child, and He sent the 
proposal to Ayesha. She told this to Umm Kulthum, and she replied that I do not need 
him. Ayesha said: You do not need amir ul momineen? She said: Yes, i do not need 
him, he is very strict on women. Ayesha sent someone to Amro bin Aas, and told him 
all. He said he will solve the issue. He went to Umar and said that O Amir ul 
momineen! I have heard something which i wish is not correct. Umar replied as to 
what has he heard. Amro said: I have heard you had proposed to daughter of abu 
bakar? He replied: yes it is like this, do you think she is not suitable for me or i am 
not suitable for her? Amro said: No it is not like that, but she is child and pampered 
very much, and even we are afraid of your strictness, and none in us is capable to 
change your nature…….so i suggest you marry Umm Kulthum daughter of Ali asws 
rather than daughter of Abu bakar

ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتث564ااصا2)ااتارنخااعطي ااجا310اعطي ااأباحعفرا–مدا(شاحرنرا(مطهرا 

 ااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةع99ااصا6هـ)اااععقدااعفرندااجا328الندعكياااحدا(شا–مدا(شاعبدار(ها(مطهرا ا
 ث1999هـايا1420اعلاعلةاا
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 ااتقيقاعبداالااعقاضيااناشرعادار451ااصا2هـ)اااعساملافااعطارنخااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـ.1415اعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةااعلانيةاا

Will people in ahlusunnah accept that proposal of Umar was so scary that Amr had to seek refuge of 
Allah, and the same person says that you better marry daughter of Imam Ali……….which means that 
the respect and care for Abu Bakar and his family should be there……..but there is no such problem 
when it come to household of Prophet asws and Bibi Fatima asws???

Will people in ahlusunnah accept that it is more important “not to disturb soul of abu bakar” as 
compared to hurting soul of Bibi Fatima asws when there is an authentic narration in books of 
ahlusunnah not to hurt Fatima asws as it is equal to hurting Holy Prophet asws…. and we do not have 
anything like that for abu bakar…

Do ahlusunnah not narrated from Umar that relatives of Holy Prophet asws are more important than 
my own relatives?

Will ahlusunnah accept that Umar will think of having mercy for household of abu bakar, but insists 
for marrying daughter of household of Propheta asws despite knowing his strictness?

If people of ahlusunnah are this much adamant on accepting this narration, all these charges will be 
applied on Umar……….

Shia scholars who are expert in Lineages, also accept opinion of Nauwi, and do not consider wife of 
umar to be daughter of Imam Ali asws

Ayatullah Mar’ashi, who had the lineage of all Ahlulbait, he writes in footnotes of Sharah Ahqaaq ul 
Haq this opinion, and consider it to be opinion of researchers

 هاحرتامعاأوحهااإلااذبشةاا اإلاالدنلةااللهرمااتزوحهاا(عداحعفراأ(ها(سراارطهعدتاعهاملهااعدماأو داملهماأ 
 ن له اوهيااعتار(اهااأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل اوتزوحهاااعلاناارسانتار(يطهاع يهااعكل اوبلزعةاإحدها(لاتهااونان
 ع يهااعكل اياطىا–مدا(ا(ناوأ ان له اهلها(لتاارمشا اسرهااعههماإلاعدمامشااادثراوالؤرخرارسمالله
 اعشبهةامشانظيااوملش االنلراا شطراكافاا سماأوااعهصفاا ا(عدامهتاأبا(سراتزوحهاامه نااع ياع يه

اعكل .

She migrated to Habsha with her husband and came back to Madina. After Jafar, she 
married Abu bakar and gave birth to children which included Umm Kulthum, and 
Imam Ali asws raised her, and she married Umar. She was the adopted daughter of 
Imam Ali asws, and was like her daughter. Imam Ali asws called Mohammad bin Abu 
bakar his son, and Umm Kulthum as his daughter. And that made scholars of hadeeth 
and history confused and they got in this doubt you saw. There are many such 
mistakes which happen to due Name or Character being shared. After abu bakar, 
Imam Ali asws had married her

 ااشرعاملشهراتامسطبةاآنة315اصا30ش)ااشر9اإحقاقااذقاوإأهاقااعباطلااجا1369الرعشيااعلجفيااآنةاالااعكيداشهابااعدنشا(مطهرا ا
الااععظمىاالرعشيااعلجفياـاقم.
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Question arises that how does this girl came to house of Imam Ali? Naturally when Abu bakar left this 
world, and some wives of abu bakar married Imam Ali asws, their children also shifted to His house. 
And Mohammad bin Abu Bakar and Umm Kulthum were amongst them

But may be someone raises this doubt that This girl cannot be adopted by Imam Ali asws since as per 
narrations of ahlusunnah, she was daughter of Habeeba bint Kharija, and she married Khabib bin Isaf, 
and not Imam Ali asws

We would reply to this by saying that this is another lie on part of researchers of ahlusunnah because 
they were trying to shut all doors to the truth. But if we raise the curtains, and see the truth, we find 
that Khabib had died in battle of Yamama in life time of Abu bakar

Mohammad bin Habib Baghdaadi wrote

خبيىا(شااسافاقطلانه ااعيمامة.

Khabib bin Isaf died on day of Yamama

ااطبقا(رنامهاالامعااعسبي.403ااصا1هـ)اااايااجا245اعبغداد ااأ(هاحعفرا–مدا(شاحبيىا(شاأميةا(مطهرا 

2- ONE NARRATION NARRATED BY TWO DIFFERENT UMM KULTHUM

When we search books of Ahlusunnah, we find that there is one narration which they mention, and in 
one place they say it is narrated by Umm kulthum bint Abu bakar and in other place, they say it is 
narrated by Umm kulthum bint Ali asws. And this is further proof that these scholars of Ahlusunnah, 
are all up to confuse people in this regard. Where as in reality, she was daughter of Abu Bakar

Ibn Abi Sheebah writes

 حدثلااعفاناحدثلااحادا(شاس مةاأخينااحيا(شاحبيىاعشاأ ان له ا(لتاأبا(سراعشاعايشةاأنارسهلاالاص ىاال
 ع يهاوس ماع مهااهلاااعدعاءااع هماإناأس عكامشااليان هاعاح هاوآح هامااع متاملهاوماالاأع ماوأعهذا(كامش
 اعشران هامااع متاملهاوماالاأع مااع هماإناأس عكامشاخيامااس عكاعبدكاونبيكاوأعهذا(كامشاشرامااعاذا(ه
 عبدكاونبيكااع هماإناأس عكااللةاومااقرباإعيهاامشاقهلاأواعملاوأعهذا(كامشااعلاراومااقرباإعيهاامشاقهلاأو

عملاوأس عكاأناتعلانلاقضاءاتقضيهالاخيا.

 ااتقيقع29345اا449ااصا6اهـ)اااعسطاباالصلفافاالحادنـاوالثارااجا235إ(شاأباشيبةااعسهفااأ(ها(سراعبداالا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـث1409نمالانهسفااذهتااناشرعامسطبةااعرشدايااعرناضاااعطبعةعاالولاا

ااناشرعامؤسكةاقرطبةايامصرث133ااصا6هـ)اامكلداأحدا(شاحلبلااجا241اعشيبانااأحدا(شاحلبلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 

 ااتقيقعا–مدارؤاداعبداعباقيااناشرعادارااعبشاير222ااصا1هـ)ااالدباالفردااجا256اعبخار االعفياا–مدا(شاإساعيلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
 .1989 – 1409السلميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا
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And Ishaq bin Rahwia narrate it like this

 أخيناااعلضرانااشعبةانااحيا(شاحبيىاقالاسعتاأ ان له ا(لتاع ياتدثاعشاعايشةاأنارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يه
 وس ماعيس مهافاحاحةاوعايشةاتص يارقالارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس مانااعايشةاع يكا(الهامعاواعسهاملاقهل
 اع هماإناأس عكامشااليان هاعاح هاوآح هامااعم تاملهاوماالاأع ماوأعهذا(كامشااعشران هاعاح هاوآح هاما

 عم تاملهاوماالاأع مااع هماإناأس عكااللةاومااقرباإعيهاامشاقهلاأواعملاوأعهذا(كامشااعلاراومااقرباإعيهاامش
 قهلاأواعملااع هماإناأس عكامااس عكاملها–مداوأعهذا(كاماااسطعاذاملها–مداص ىاالاع يهاوس مااع هماما

قضيتالامشاقضاءاراحعلاعاقبطهالارشدا

 ااتقيقعاد.اعبدااعغفهر1165اا5909ااصا2هـ)اامكلداإسحاقا(شاراههنهااجا238اذلظ يااإسحاقا(شاإ(راهيما(شام دا(شاراههنها(مطهرا 
 .1991هـايا1412(شاعبدااذقااعب هشيااناشرعامسطبةاالياناياالدنلةااللهرماااعطبعةعاالولاا
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3rd ANGLE: CONTRADICTIONS IN NARRATIONS REGARDING 
THIS NARRATION 

One of the greatest proofs for this incident being a lie and fabrication is the contradictions which are 
present in those narrations which speak of it. And these are so much that any intellectual mind will 
doubt this incident, and be sure that it is actually fabrication

Sheikh Mufid speaks about this and says

 واذدنـا(لفكهامط فاارطارمانروهعاأناأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل اتهلااععقداعهاع ىاا(لطه.اوتارمانروهاأنااععباس
 تهلاذعكاعله.اوتارمانروهعاأنهالانقعااععقداإ ا(عداوعيدامشاعمراوتدنداعبناهاشم.اوتارمانروهاأنهاناناعش

اخطياراوإنلار.
  اإنا(عقااعروامانلنراأناعمراأوعدهااوعدااأساهاأندا.او(عضهمانقهلعاإنهاقطلاقبلادخهعهابا.او(عضهمانقهلعاإن
 عزندا(شاعمراعقبا.اوملهمامشانقهلعاإنهاقطلاو اعقىاعه.اوملهمامشانقهلعاإنهاوأمهاقطل.اوملهمامشانقهلعاإناأمه
 (قيتا(عده.اوملهمامشانقهلعاإناعمراأمهراأ ان له اأر(عراأعفادرهم.اوملهمامشانقهلعامهرهااأر(عةاآ فادرهم.

وملهمامشانقهلعانانامهرهااخكمايةادرهم.
و(دواهلااا خطلفاريهانبطلااذدنـاارلانسهناعهات ثياع ىاحال.

And in this narration, there are many contradictions. Sometimes the narrations says that 
Amir ul Momineen was the guardian in this marriage, where others say that Abbas was the 
guardian in this. Some say that it did not took place but when Umar had threatened Bani 
Hashim. Where as other says that it was done by choice and care.Some narrators say that 
Umar had a son in this and he named him Zaid. Others say that Umar was killed before he 
consumed this marriage. Others say that Zaid had children as well. Others say that Zaid 
had no children. Some say that Zaid and his mother died together. Others says that His 
mother lived after him. Some says that Umar had kept Mehr of Umm Kulthum 40,000 
dirham. Others say that 4,000 dirhan where as other say it was 5oo dirham.

And these all differences make this narration null and void, and this narration leaves 
no effect

 ااتقيقعاصايى90اهـ)ااالكايلااعكرونةااصا413اعشيخاالفيداا–مدا(شا–مدا(شااعلعماناا(شاالع ماأباعبداالااععسي اااعبغداد ا(مطهرا 
 .1993هـايا1414عبدااذميدااناشرعاداراالفيداع طباعةاواعلشراواعطهأنعايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

Since the differences are too much, we will just point a few in regards to ahlusunnah

1- AFTER UMAR, WHOM DID UMM KULTHUM MARRY?

Scholars of Ahlusunnah were aware that She lived after Umar, and so they have said that she did marry 
different men
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The first of them who said so was Ibn Saad, he wrote this in his book without taking into consideration 
the contradictions which were there

he writes

 أ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىا(شاعبداالط ىا(شاهاشما(شاعبداملافا(شاقصياوأمهااراطمةا(لتارسهلاالاوأمها
 خديةا(لتاخهن دا(شاأسدا(شاعبدااععزها(شاقصياتزوحهااعمرا(شاالطاباوهياحارنةالاتب غار ماتزلاعلدهاإلاأن
 قطلاووعدتاعهاأندا(شاعمراورقيةا(لتاعمرا اخ فاع ىاأ ان له ا(عداعمراعهنا(شاحعفرا(شاأباطاعىا(شاعبد
 الط ىارطهفاعلهاا اخ فاع يهااأخهها–مدا(شاحعفرا(شاأباطاعىا(شاعبداالط ىارطهفاعلهاارخ فاع يهااأخهه

عبداالا(شاحعفرا(شاأباطاعىا(عداأخطهااأنلىا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعى.

Umm Kulthum bint Ali asws………Umar married her when she was child, and She 
remained with him till his death. Zaid and Roqayya were born from this marriage. 
After Umar, she married Aun bin Jafar, then Mohammad bin jafar, and when 
MOhammad bin Jafar died, she married Abdullah bin Jafar after Zainab asws

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوتث463ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

.178ااصا1هـ)ااأنكاباالشرافااجا279اعبلذر ااأحدا(شاييا(شاحا(را(مطهرا 

This narration tells us that Umm Kulthum married her cousin Aun after death of Umar, and then 
Mohammad followed by Abdullah. But the narrator had forgotten that Aun and Mohammad had died 
in year 16 or 17 hijri in battle of Tastar, and this was before Umar was killed, in essence meaning that 
they died in lifetime of Umar. Which means that her 2nd and 3rd husband died before her first husband

Ibn Hajar said in al Isaba

اسطشهداعهنا(شاحعفرافاتكطراوذعكافاخلرةاعمراومااعهاعقى.

Aun bin Jafar got martyred in battle of Tastar, and that was in caliphate of Umar, 
and he had no children left

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مدااعبجاو ا744ااصا4هـ)ااالصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
.1992 – 1412ناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Interestingly, Ibn Hajar wrote in this same book in another place

 –مدا(شاحعفرا(شاأباطاعىا(شاعبداالط ىااأنهانانانسناأ(اااعقاسماوأنهاتزوجاأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(عداعمراقال
واسطشهدا(طكطر.

Mohammad bin Jafar….His kuniyyat was Abu ul Qasim, and he married Umm 
Kulthum bint Ali asws after Umar, and he died in Tastar
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 ااتقيقعاع يا–مدااعبجاو ا7769اارقمعا7768ااصا6اععكقلنااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلااعشارعيااالصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا
.1992 – 1412ناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Some people say that “No man has a good enough memory to make a successful liar” {Abraham 
Lincoln}. If Aun bin jafar and Mohammad bin Jafar had died in Battle of Tastar, how did they marry 
Umm Kulthum then?

And her marriage to Abdullah was not possible since He was husband of Zainab asws, and two sisters 
cannot be combined in marriage at one time. And she remained alive even after Karbala

And even this does not stand by the standards of ahlusunnah that Abdullah would have married Umm 
Kulthum after Zainab, since they think that She had died in era of Imam Hasan asws

Some scholars of ahlusunnah have understood this point, and they simple said that Umm Kulthum 
married Abdullah bin Jafar to avoid Aun and Mohammad altogether

 اه كاعمراعشاأ ان له ارطزوحهااعبداالا(شاحعفرار مات دامله.

When Umar died, Umm Kulthum married Abdullah bin Jafar, but no children were 
born

 ا31ااصا1هـ)اااللطخىامشانطاباأأواجااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس مااجا256اعز(يا(شا(سارا(شاعبداالا(شامصعىااعز(ي اأ(هاعبداالا(مطهف
هـ.1403تقيقعاسسيلةااعشهابااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

But we already know that Bibi Zainab married Abdullah in lifetime of Imam Ali asws, and remained 
his wife

2- HER AGE AT THE TIME OF MARRIAGE

There are lot of differences in regards to her age at the time of marriage.

1- Some scholars made her a child in order to protect the honour of Umar when he kissed her, hugged 
her and exposed her thighs. They said her age was such that she could not be “aroused”

Ibn Hajar Haithmi said in al Sawaiq ul Moharriqa

وتقبي هاوضمهالااع ىاحهةاالنرا النااعصغرهاالاتب غاحدااتشطهىاحتاير اذعكا.

And kissing and hugging was for the sake of respect since she was a child and had not 
reached the level where she would be aroused, and this be haram/prohibited for 
Umar

 ا457ااصا2هـ)اااعصهاعقااارقةاع ىاأهلااعررقاواعضللاواعزندقةااجا973اليلميااأ(هااععباساأحدا(شا–مدا(شاع ياا(شاحجرا(مطهرا 
 .1997هـايا1417تقيقاعبدااعرحشا(شاعبداالااعطرنياياناملا–مداالراطااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةاياعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

2- Others said that she was a child who would play with other children 
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Abdur Razaq Sana’ani said that she was a child who played with others

تزوجاعمرا(شاالطاباأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاوهياحارنةات عىامعاالهار ا.

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطىاالسلمياي164ااصا6هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـ.1403(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

Mohammad bin Saad also wrote that she was a child who had not reached adulthood

تزوحهااعمرا(شاالطاباوهياحارنةالاتب غ.

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.463ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

And other narration said that she was a Sabiyya, which means child of very less age

لااخطىاعمرا(شاالطاباإلاع ياا(لطهاأ ان له اقالانااأمياالؤملراإنااصبية.

When Umar asked for her, Ali asws replied: she is a sabiyya

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.464ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

Ibn Asaakar and Ibn Jauzi also mentioned this 

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلة571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
دمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامشاح هاامش

.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا485ااصا19الماثلااجا

 ااناشرعاداراصادراي237ااصا4اهـ)اااللطظمافاتارنخاال هكاوالممااجا597ا(شاالهأ ااأ(هااعفرجاعبدااعرحشا(شاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا ا
.1358(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Baladari, Ibn Abdul bar, and Zamkhashari said that she was a Sagheera, meaning of less age

خطىاعمرا(شاالطاباأ ان له ا(لتاع يايارضياالاتعالاعلهمايارقالعاإنااصغيم.

When Umar asked for Umm Kulthum, Ali asws said she is Sagheera

ث296ااصا1هـ)ااأنكاباالشرافااجا279اعبلذر ااأحدا(شاييا(شاحا(را(مطهرا 

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مد1954ااصا4اهـ)ااا سطيعابافامعررةاالصحابااجا463اعقرطباانهسفا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدا(شاعبدااعيا(مطهرا 
هـث1412اعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

.468ااص1هـ)ار(يعاال(رارااجا538اعزمشر االهارأميااأ(هااعقاسما–مهدا(شاا(شاأحداحاراالا(مطهراه
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Ibn Jauzi said that this marriage took place in 17 Hijri and at that time, she had not reached adulthood

 هـ)اتزوجاعمرارضياالاعلهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يارضياالاعلهاارزوحهااإناهاولاتسشاقد17وفاهلهااعكلةا(
( غتاردخلاباافاذ ااعقعدما اوعدتاعهاأندا.

 ااناشرعاداراصادراي237ااصا4اهـ)اااللطظمافاتارنخاال هكاوالممااجا597ا(شاالهأ ااأ(هااعفرجاعبدااعرحشا(شاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا ا
.1358(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

3- 10 Years or more

And when they have to prove that she gave birth to children, these scholars of ahlusunnah change 
stance and say that her age was 10 or more

 أ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاالاشيةاأمهااراطمةا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماوعدتافاأواخراعهدااعلب
 ص ىاالاع يهاوس ماوتزوحهااعمرا(شاالطاباولااعشراسلراأواأنلرارهعدتاعهاأندااوماتتاهياوا(لهااأندافانه 

واحد

Umm Kulthum bint Ali asws….She was born in last era of Holy Prophet asws, Umar 
married her when her age was 10 or more. She became mother of Zaid and mother 
and son died on same day 

 ااتقيقعاسيدانكرو 328اا211ااصا1اهـ)ااالنلارابعررةارواماالثاراجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
هـ.1413حكشااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Dhabi says that she was born in 6th hijri

 أ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىا(شاعبداالط ىا(شاهاشماالاشيةاشقيقةااذكشاواذكراوعدتافاحدوداسلةاست
مشاالجرماورأتااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس ماولاترواعلهاشيئا.اخطبهااعمرا(شاالطاباوهياصغيم.

Umm Kulthum, sister of Hasan and Husseina sws, she was born in 6th hijri, She saw 
Holy Prophet asws but did not narrate ahadeeth. Umar proposed her when she was a 
child

 ااتقيقعاشعيىاالرناؤوطاا–مدانعيم500ااصا3هـ)ااسياأعل ااعلبلءااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
هـ.1413اععرقكهسيااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعطاسعةاا

So, if we accept this, then her age in 17 or 18 hijri was 11 or 12 years

Dhabi writes in another place as well that she was Sagheera

.أ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاالاشية.اوعدتافاحياماحدهااص ىاالاع يهاوس مااوتزوحهااعمراوهياصغيم
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 ااتقيقاد.اعمراعبد137ااصا4هـ)ااتارنخاالسل اوورياتاالشاهياوالعل ااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
 .1987هـايا1407اعكل اتدمرهااناشرعادارااعسطابااععرباياعبلان/ا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

And as per Ibn Saad, she was Sabiyya and not reached Adulthood, how can that be accepted then?

3- AMOUNT OF HER MEHER AT TIME OF MARRIAGE

There is difference in this case as well, like we have in so many casesl

1- 10,000 dinar

Yaqoobi said in his history

رطزوحهااوأمهرهااعشرماآ فادنلار.

She married and her meher was 10,000 dinar

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.150ااص2هـااتارنخااعيعقهبااج292اعيعقهبااأحدا(شاأبانعقهبا(شاحعفرا(شاوهىا(شاواضحا(مطهرا 

2- 40,000 dinar

.لااتزوجاأنلىا(لتاع يارانهاأصدقهااار(عرااعفادنلار

 ااناشرعادارااعسطابااععرباي405ااصا2هـ)اانظا ااذسهمةااعلبهنةاالكمىااعطراتيىاالدرانةااجا1382اعسطاناااعشيخاعبدااذيا(مطهرا 
(يوت.

3- 40,000 Dirham

Many scholars said it was 40,000 dirham

أناعمراتزوجاأ ان له اع ىاأر(عراأعفادرهم

 ااتقيقعانمالانهسف494ااصا3اهـ)اااعسطاباالصلفافاالحادنـاوالثارااجا235إ(شاأباشيبةااعسهفااأ(ها(سراعبداالا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـث1409اذهتااناشرعامسطبةااعرشدايااعرناضاااعطبعةعاالولاا

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوتث463ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

 ااتقيقاع يا–مدااعبجاو ااناشرع1955ااصا4هـ)ااا سطيعابافامعررةاالصحابااجا463إ(شاعبدااعياانهسفا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـث1412دارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا
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 ااتقيقعاع يا–مدااعبجاو ا293ااصا8هـ)ااالصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
.1992 – 1412ناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Apart from the differences in narration in regards to amount of Mehr, there is another problem in this 
as well, and that is, Umar himself prohibited from keeping high Meher

Ibn Maja writes

 حدثلااأ(هاَ(سْروا(شاأباشَيْبَةَاثلاانَزونداا(شاهَاراونَاعشا(شاعَهْنٍا9اوحدثلاانَصْراا(شاعَِ يٍّااعْجَهْضَمِياّاثلاانَزونداا(شاأارَنْعٍاثلا
 (شاعَهْنٍاعشاماحَمَّدِا(شاسِيونشَاعشاأبااعْعَجْفَاءحااعكاَّ مِيوّاقالاقالاعامَراا(شااعْخَطَّابواعَااتاغَاع هااصَدَاقَااعلوّكَاءحارَإونَّهَااعه
 نانتامَسْرامَةلافااعداّنْيَااأواتَقْهعهاعِلْدَااع َّهِاناناأَوْعَان مْاوَأَحَقَّس مْابااماحَمَّدصاص ىاالاع يهاوس مامااأَصْدَقَاامْرَأَملامش

 نوكَايِهِاو اأ صْدِقَتْاامْرَأَم امشاَ(لَاتِهِاأَنْلَرَامشااثْلَطَيْاعَشْرَمَاأ وقِيَّةلاوَإونَّااعرَّحالَاعَيالَقِّل اصَدَقَةَاامْرَأَتِهِاحتانَس هنَالااعَدَاوَم اف
 نَفْكحهِاوَنَق هل اقدانَِ فْتااإوعَيْكِاعََ قَااعْقِرَْ(ةِاأواعَرَقَااعْقِرَْ(ةِاوَن لْتاارَحا لااعَرَ(ويعّاامَهْعِدعاامااأَدْرو امااعََ قاااعْقِرَْ(ةِاأواعَرَقا

اعْقِرَْ(ةِ.

Umar said that Meher should not be kept high, for if it was a glory in this world or a 
sign of Taqwa in view of Allah, then the most deserving out of this was Mohammad 
asws. He did not keep Meher of any of his wives or daughters more than 12 Auqia. 
And when Man keeps meher of his wife high, It creates hatred in his heart, and he 
says that I had to work hard for you so that I had to lift rope of water bottle or 
sweated like water of water bottle. Abu ul A’jafa said that I was not arab and so could 
not understand the meaning of A’laq ul Qarba or Araq ul Qarba!!!

 ااَ(اباضَرْبوااعلوّكَاءحااتقيقا–مدارؤاداعبد1887اا6079ااصا1هـ)ااسلشاا(شاماحهااجا275اعقزونناا–مدا(شانزنداأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
اعباقيااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوت.

Albany counted this as Sahih in Sahih bin Maja, 1532

And Abu Daood said

 حدثلاا–مدا(شاعابَيْدٍاثلااحَمَّاداا(شاأَنْدٍاعشاأَناّهبَاعشاماحَمَّدٍاعشاأبااعْعَجْفَاءحااعكاَّ مِيوّاقالاخَطَبَلَااعامَراارَحِمَهااالارقال
 أ اعَااتاغَاع هاا(وصاداقوااعلوّكَاءحارَإونَّهَااعهانانتامَسْرامَةلافااعداّنْيَااأواتَقْهَهاعِلْدَااع َّهِاعَسَانَاأَوْعَان مْاباااعلباص ىاالاع يه
 وس مامااأَصْدَقَارسهلااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماامْرَأَملامشانوكَايِهِاو اأ صْدِقَتْاامْرَأَم امشاَ(لَاتِهِاأَنْلَرَامشاثِلْطَيْاعَشْرَمَ

أ وقِيَّةل

Umar deliverd a sermon and said: do not keep Meher of women hight; if it was a sign 
of glory in this world or taqwa in view of Allah,, the most deserving of them was Holy 
Prophet asws, and he did not keep Meher of any of his wives or daughters more than 
12 auqia

 ااتقيقعا–مدا–ييااعدنشاعبد2106اا2359ااصا2هـ)ااسلشاأباداودااجا275اعكجكطاناالأد ااس يمانا(شاالشعـاأ(هاداودا(مطهرا 
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اذميدااناشرعادارااعفسر.

Albany terms it sahih in his Sahih Abi daood, number 1852

And tirmidh mentioned this narration and termed it Sahih

 حدثلاا(شاأباعامَرَاحدثلااسافْيَان ا(شاعايَيْلَةَاعشاأَناّهبَاعشا(شاسِيونشَاعشاأبااعْعَجْفَاءحااعكاَّ مِيوّاقالاقالاعامَراا(شااعْخَطَّابو
 أ اعَااتاغَاع هااصَداقَةَااعلوّكَاءحارَإونَّهَااعهانانتامَسْرامَةلافااعداّنْيَااأواتَقْهَهاعِلْدَااع َّهِاعَسَانَاأَوْعَان مْاباانَبوياّااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يه
 وس مامااعَِ مْتاارَساهلَااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يهاوس مانَسَحَاشيئاامشانوكَايِهِاو اأَنْسَحَاشيئاامشاَ(لَاتِهِاع ىاأَنْلَرَامشاثِلْطَيْ

عَشْرَمَاأ وقِيَّةل.
 ـاحَكَشصاصَحِيحصاوأ(هااعْعَجْفَاءحااعكاَّ مِياّااسْماهااهَرو صاوَاعْ  وقِيَّة اعِلْدَاأَهْلوااعْعِْ مواأَرَْ(عاهنَادِرْهَمعا  قالاأ(هاعِيكَىاهلااحَدِن

وَثِلْطَااعَشْرَمَاأ وقِيَّةلاأر(عمايةاوَثَمَاناهنَادِرْهَمعا

 ااتقيقعاأحدا–مداشانراوآخرونا1114اا4229ااصا3هـ)ااسلشااعطرمل ااجا279اعطرمل ااعك مياا–مدا(شاعيكىاأ(هاعيكىا(مطهرا ا
ناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوت.

And Sayooti said in Jami’i ul Ahadeeth

 عشامكروقٍاقَالَعارَنِىَاعامَراا(شاااعْخَطَّابوارَضِيَااع َّهااعَلْهااالِلْبَرَاث مَّاقَالَعاأَناّهَاااعلَّاساامَااإونْلَاران مْافاصِدَاقوااعلكَاءحاوَقَدْ
 نَانَارَساهل ااع َّهِاوَأَصْحَا(اهااوَإونَّمَاااعصدَاقاارِيمَااَ(يْلَهامْاأَرَْ(عامَايَة ادِرْهَمٍارَمَااداونَاذاعِكَاارََ هْانَانَاالحنْلَاراافاذاعِكَاتَقْهَه

عِلْدَااع َّهِاأَوْامَسْرامَةلاعَمْاتَكْبوق ههامْاإوعَيْهَاا)ا(اصااعا).

Masrooq narrates that Umar delivered a sermon and said: O people! what has 
happened to you when you keep Meher of your wives hight where as Holy Prophet 
asws and his companions kept it 400 or less

 ا271ااصا14هـ)ااحامعاا حادنـا(الامعااعصغياوأوايدهاوالامعااعسبي)ااجا911اعكيهطيااحللااعدنشاعبدااعرحشا(شاأبا(سرا(مطهرا 
93318.

So on this ground, we see that the Meher, whatever amount it was, was against the teachings of Holy 
Prophet asws

Also, it was against what Umar was preaching as well. If we accept that he kept the meher high, he 
will be Target of the verse

.3اوا2نََ نهيَّاااعَّلِنشَاءاامَلاهاْاعِمَاتَق هع هنَامَااعَااتَفْعَ  هنَ.انَييَامَقْطعااعِلدَااع َّهِاأَناتَق هع هاْامَااعَااتَفْعَ  هنا.ااعصفا/ا

O those who brought faith! do not say what you cannot do. This is what Allah dislikes 
that you say what you are not doing yourself
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4- DID SHE GIVE BIRTH TO CHILDREN?

Another doubtful thing in this “marriage full of doubts”, is the fact that there is doubt in the fact if she 
gave birth to children. Some say that she did not give birth at all. Others say there was a son named 
Zaid. Still others say that there was Zaid and Roqayya; and yet others add Fatima to the list as well

1- She did not give birth at all

Masoodi Shafai says

 أو داعمر.اوناناعهامشااعهعدعاعبدااع  هااوحفصةاأوجااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس مااوعاصمااوعبيدااع  هااوأنداامش
 أل ااوعبدااعرحشااوراطمةااو(لاتاآخرااوعبدااعرحشاالصغراياوههااادودافااعشرابااوههاالعروفا( باشحمة

يامشاا .

Children of Umar, and they included: Abdullah, Hafsa, Asim, Ubaidullah, Zaid from 
where from same mother; Abdur Rehman, fatima, and other daughters and Abdur 
rehman asghar, he is the one who was punished for drinking wine and known by the 
name of Abu Shahma, are from other mother

299ااصا1هـ)اامروجااعلهىااجا346الكعهد ااأ(هااذكشاع ىا(شااذكرا(شاع ىا(مطهراه

So, as per this, Umar had one son named Zaid, and his brothers were Asim and Abdullah, and there 
mother was Umm Kulthum bin Jarol. And he did not mention anything from Umm Kulthum bint Ali

2- Only One Son

Many in ahlusunnah have mentioned only one son

Behqi writes in Sunan Kubra

 وأمااأ ان له ارطزوحهااعمرا(شاالطابارضياالاعلهارهعدتاعهاأندا(شاعمراضرباعيالاقطالا(شامطيعاضر(االانزل
نلهماعهاحتاتهفا اخ فاع ىاأ ان له ا(عداعمراعهنا(شاحعفرار مات داعهاشيئااحتامات.

Umm Kulthum married Umar from whom was born Zaid bin Umar. In a fight in 
night, he was hit by Ibn Mati’i in such a way that he had the pain till he died. Umm 
Kulthum married Aun bin Jafar and not children were born till she died

 ااناشرعامسطبةادارااعباأايامسة70ااصا7هـ)ااسلشااعبيهقيااعسيهااجا458اعبيهقيااأحدا(شااذكرا(شاع يا(شامهسىاأ(ها(سرا(مطهرا ا
.1994 – 1414السرمةااتقيقعا–مداعبدااعقادراعطااا

And Nauweri writes

وتزوجاأ ان له اعمرا(شاالطابارهعدتاعهاأندا(شاعمراا اخ فاع يهاا(عدهاعهنا(شاحعفرار مات داعهاحتامات.
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Umm Kulthum married Umar, and Zaid bin Umar was born, after that she married 
Aun bin Jafar but no children were born till she died

 ااتقيقامفيداقمحيةاوجاعةااناشرع142ااصا18هـ)اانانةاالربافارلهناالدبااجا733اعلهنر ااشهابااعدنشاأحدا(شاعبدااعههابا(مطهرا 
 .2004هـايا1424دارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

And Safdi also mentioned only one son

وأ ان له اتزوحهااعمرا(شاالطابارضياالاعلهارهعدتاعهاأندا.

 ااتقيقاأحداالرناؤوطاوترنيامصطفىااناشرعادار79ااصا1هـ)اااعهافا(اعهرياتااجا764اعصفد ااصل9ااعدنشاخ يلا(شاأنبكا(مطهرا 
 .2000هـ-ا1420إحياءااعطراثايا(يوتايا

And ibn Kather also wrote this

 وأمااأ ان له ارطزوحهااأمياالؤملراعمرا(شاالطابارهعدتاعهاأندااوماتاعلهاارطزوحتا(عدها(بناعمهااحعفر
واحداا(عداواحدا.

Umm Kulthum married Umar from whom was born Zaid bin Umar. And after that, 
Umm Kulthum married Jafar’s sons, one after another 

ااناشرعامسطبةاالعارفايا(يوت.293ااصا5هـ)اااعبدانةاواعلهانةااجا774اعقرشيااعدمشقيااإساعيلا(شاعمرا(شانلياأ(هااعفداءا(مطهرا 

3- Two children

Many in ahlusunnah wrote that there were two children

 وأنداالنيا ا(قيةاعهاورقيةاوأمهمااأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىا(شاعبداالط ىا(شاهاشماوأمهااراطمةا(لت
رسهلاال.

And Zaid Akbar, he had no children; and Roqayya, and their mother was Umm 
Kulthum bint Ali asws…

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوتث265ااصا3هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

 ااتقيقعاعيفيا(روركالاااعقاهرما349ااصا10هـ)اانكىاقرنشااجا236اعز(ي ااأ(هاعبداالاالصعىا(شاعبداالا(شاالصعىا(مطهرا ا
ناشرعداراالعارفث

 ااتقيقااعكيداشرفااعدنشاأحدااناشرعادارااعفسرا144ااصا2اهـ)اااعلقاتااجا354اعطميميااعبكتاا–مدا(شاحبانا(شاأحداأ(هاحاتا(مطهرا 
 ث1975هـايا1395اعطبعةعاالولاا

ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتث564ااصا2)ااتارنخااعطي ااجا310اعطي ااأباحعفرا–مدا(شاحرنرا(مطهرا 
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 ااتقيقاعبداالااعقاضيااناشرعادار450ااصا2هـ)ااعساملافااعطارنخااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـ.1415اعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةااعلانيةاا

4- Three children 

Baladari mentions two sisters for Zain in Ansaab ul Ashraaf

 عبدااعرحشا(شاأندا(شاالطابعانانتاتطهاراطمةا(لتاعمرااوأمهااأ ان له اا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىااوحدتااراطمة
 (لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماوأخههاال(يهااوأمهااأندا(شاعمرا(شاالطاباارهعدتاععبدااعرحشعاعبدَاال
 وا(لةل.اوإ(راهيما(شانعيمااعلحا ا(شاعبداالا(شاأسيدا(شاعبدا(شاعهفا(شاعبيدا(شاعهنجا(شاعد ا(شانعىاانانت

علدهارقيةا(لتاعمرااأختاحفصةال(يهاااوأمهاعاأ ان له ا(لتاع ي.

.189ااصا1هـ)ااأنكاباالشرافااجا279اعبلذر ااأحدا(شاييا(شاحا(را(مطهرا 

5- Zaid: Son or Brother of Umar?

Another confusion follows when we read this saying of Ibn Asaakr who said that Umm Kulthum was 
mother of Abdul Hameed son of Abdur Rehman son of Zaid son of Khitaab, whose mother was Umm 
Kulthum bint Ali. this narration makes Him a brother of Umar

 وحدثناعمرا(شاأبا(سراالؤم ياحدثناسعيدا(شاعبدااعسبياعشاعبدااذميدا(شاعبدااعرحشا(شاأندا(شاالطاباوأمه
أ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاوناناسبىاذعكاأناحر(ااوقعتاريماا(راعد ا(شانعى.

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا487ااصا19ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

6- Zaid Asghar was elder than Zaid Akbar

Another important confusion highlighted in this “marriage of confusion and doubts” is the fact pointed 
out by scholars of ahlusunnah who said that Umar had two sons named Zaid; one was from Umm 
Kulthum bin Jardal and other from Umm Kulthum bint Ali. Bint Jardal was his wife in era of 
ignorance and when He brought eman, she got separated and married someone else

 وأ اّاعبيداالاأ ان له عاواسهاام يسةا(لتاحرولاالزاعيةااونانتاع ىاشرنهااحرانزعتامو ا كسهاا(عصم
اعسهارر»ارط قهااعمرارطزوحهااأ(هارهما(شاحلنفةاصاحىاالميصةااوقداتقد اذنرهافاأولااعسطاب.

http://www.wilayat.net/


Wilayat.Net                                                                                                                         page 42

Ubaid ullah’s mother Umm kulthum, her name was Malika bint Jardal khazai. When 

this verse was revealed «و ا كسهاا(عصمااعسهارر», she remained kafir, so Umar divorced 

her and she married Ibn Hudaifa

.258ااصا1هـ)االههرمافانكىااعلباوأصحا(هااععشرمااجا644ا نصار ااعط مكاناا–مدا(شاأبا(سراالعروفا(اعي ا(مطهرا 

Ibn Hajar writes

 أندا(شاعمرا(شاالطابااعقرشيااععدو اشقيقاعبداالا(شاعمراالصغراأمهمااأ ان له ا(لتاحرولانانتاتتاعمر
 رفرقا(يلهمااالسل الاانزعتاو  كسهاا(عصمااعسهاررارطزوحهااأ(هاالهما(شاحلنفةاوناناأوحهااقب هاعمراذنر

ذعكااعز(ياوغيهارهلااندلاع ىاأناأندااوعدافاعهدااعلب.

Zaid bin Umar, brother of Ubaid ullah bin Umar Asghar, his mother was Umm 
Kulthum bint Jarol, she was wife of Umar and there was separation when the verse, 
then she married Abu Jahm, and before this she was wife of Umar. this is mentioned 
by Zubair etc, and this is proof that Zaid was born in era of Prophet asws

 ااتقيقعاع ي2961اارقمعا628ااصا2هـ)ااالصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
.1992 – 1412–مدااعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

The main point in this case is that Zaid, son of Umm Kulthum bint Jarol, he was called ASGHAR and 
the one born from Bint Ali was called ZAID AKBAR. This is strange in deed that the one born before 
was called Asghar

Scholars of ahlusunnah did not get this point, and they mentioned

 وأنداالنياورقيةاوأمهماأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاوأمهااراطمةا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماوأند
الصغراوعبيدالاوأمهمااأ ان له ا(لتاحرول.اوررقاالسل ا(راعمراو(راأ ان له ا(لتاحرول

Zaid Akbar, Roqayya, and their mother was daughter of Alia sws. and Zaid Asghar, 
Ubaidullah, and their mother was Umm Kulthum daughter of jarol. ….

 ااناشرعاداراصادراي131ااصا4اهـ)اااللطظمافاتارنخاال هكاوالممااجا597ا(شاالهأ ااأ(هااعفرجاعبدااعرحشا(شاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا ا
.1358(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

From this, we get that Umm Kulthum was daughter of Abu Bakar, and Zaid bin Umar was son of 
Umm Kulthum bint Jarol, and not from Umm Kulthum bint Ali. However, scholars of ahlusunnah have 
included another Umm Kulthum in wives of Umar as well

A’smi Makki writes

واعرا(عاعاصماأمهاأ ان له اجي ةا(لتاعاصما(شاثا(تا(شاأباالر حاحىااعد(ر.

Asim, whose mother was Umm Kulthum Jamila bint Asim bin thabit…
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 ا508ااصا2هـ)ااسطااعلجه ااععهالافاأنباءاالوايلاواعطهالااجا1111اععاصمياالسيااعبداال كا(شاحكرا(شاعبداال كااعشارعيا(مطهرا 
تقيقعاعادلاأحداعبداالهحهد-اع يا–مدامعهضااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع مية.

So, if we now count, 4 umm kulthum have been attributed to Umar

1- daughter of jarol
2- daughter of abu bakar
3- daughter of asim bin thabit
4- daughter of Imam Ali asws

So, we can say that the last one was added on the basis of resemblance in name

7- Umar married his daughter Roqayya

And if this all is not enough, scholars of ahlusunnah moved one step ahead and said that Umar married 
his daughter Roqayya

Ibn Qutaiba says

ونقالاإنااسما(لتاأ ان له امشاعمرارقيةاوأناعمراأوحهااإ(راهيما(شانعيمااعلحا ارماتتاعلدهاولاتطركاوعدا.

And it was said that Umar married his daughter Roqayya bint Umm kulthum to 
Ibrahim bin Naeem, and she died as his wife and did not give birth 

 ااتقيقعادنطهراثروتاعساشةااناشرعاداراالعارفاي185ااصا1هـ)ااالعارفااجا276اعدنلهر ااأ(ها–مداعبداالا(شامك ماا(شاقطيبةا(مطهرا 
اعقاهرما.

and Ibn Athir also wrote

وقداذنرااعز(يا(شاأبا(سراأناعمرا(شاالطاباأوجاا(لطهارقيةامشاإ(راهيما(شانعيما(شاعبداالااعلحا 

Zubair bin Abi Bakar said that Umar married his daughter Roqayya to Ibrahim bin 
Naeem

 ااتقيقاعادلاأحدااعرراعيا71ااصا1هـ)ااأسدااعغا(ةافامعررةااعصحا(ةااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
ا .1996اهـايا1417ناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

And Ibn Hajar said 

 وقالااعز(ياأوجاعمرا(شاالطاباإ(راهيماهلااا(لطهاق تاوعلدااعبلذر اأنهانانتاعلدهارقيةا(لتاعمرامشاأ ان له 
(لتاع ي.

Zubair said that Umar married his daughter to Ibrahim bn Naeem. Baladari also said 
that Roqayya was from Umm Kulthum bint Ali 
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 ااتقيقعاع يا–مدااعبجاو ا178ااصا1هـ)ااالصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
.1992 – 1412ناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Now, Umar married Umm Kulthum in 17 or 18 hijri. And he died in 23 hijri. So a total of 6 years. and 
in that took Zaid was the elder son and even he was born in last days of Umar; can any intellectual 
mind accept that Umar could have married his daughter who would hardly be 1 or 2 years old ????

Ibn Hajar writes for Zaid that He was born in last days of his father in year 23 hijri

ونانامهعدهافاآخراحياماأ(يهاسلةاثلثاوعشرنش.

 ااتقيقعاسيدانكرو احكشا79ااصا1اهـ)ااالنلارابعررةارواماالثاراجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
هـ.1413ناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

5- DATE OF DEATH OF UMM KULTHUM AND ZAID

As regard to other aspects associated to this incident, there is difference in regards to this issue as well. 
Some said that She died in era of Imam Hasan asws, others said that Abdul Mulk bin Marwan 
poisoned her

1- Death in era of Abdul Mulk bin Marwan

Abdur Razaq Sana’ani said that the two died in era of Abdul Mulk bin Marwan, and the year was 86 
hijri.

 قالاعبدااعرأاقاوأ ان له امشاراطمةا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماودخلاع يهااعمراوأوعداملهااغلماانقال
 عهاأندارب غناأناعبداال كا(شامرواناسهماارماتااوص ىاع يهمااعبداالا(شاعمراوذعكاأنهاقيلاععبداال كاهلاا(ش

ع ياو(شاعمرارخافاع ىام سهاركمهما.

Abdur Razaq said that Umm Kulthum was from Fatima daughter of Holy Prophet 
asws who was married to Umar, She gave birth to a son named Zaid. We got this 
news that Abdul Mulk poisoned them. Abdullah bin Umar offered funeral prayers, 
and the reason was that he was told that he is son of Ali asws and Umar, so he was 
afraid for his caliphate, and so poisoned him

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطىاالسلمياي164ااصا6هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـ.1403(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

2- Death in era of Saeed bin Aas

We then get news that they died in era of Saeed bin Aas, whose era runs from 48 hijri to 54 hijri

Sifdi writes in Al Wafi bil Wafiyat
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وتهفاأندارحهاالاشا(اافاحدوداالمكراع هجرم.

Zaid died in his youth in year 50 Hijri

 ااتقيقاأحداالرناؤوطاوترنيامصطفىااناشرعادار24ااصا15هـ)اااعهافا(اعهرياتااجا764اعصفد ااصل9ااعدنشاخ يلا(شاأنبكا(مطهرا 
 .2000هـ-ا1420إحياءااعطراثايا(يوتايا

And Ibn Hajar Asqalani said

 أندا(شاعمرا(شاالطابااعقرشيااععدو اأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاماتامعاأمهافانه اواحداونانامهعده
فاآخراحياماأ(يهاسلةاثلثاوعشرنشاوماتاوههاشابافاخلرةامعاونةافاو نةاسعيدا(شااععاصاع ىاالدنلة

Zaid bin Umar, whose mother was Umm Kulthum bint Ali, He died with his mother 
on the same day. He was born in the last era of His father in year 23 hijri, and he died 
in era of caliphate of Mawia in governorship of Saeed bin Aas in Madina

 ااتقيقعاسيدانكرو احكشا79ااصا1اهـ)ااالنلارابعررةارواماالثاراجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
هـ.1413ناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

So there is a difference of about 20 years in these two references

3- Death after Karbala

The sermon which she delivered in Kufa, as mentioned by Ibn Taifoor, shows that she was alive after 
Karbala

…قاعتاأ(دأابمداالاواعصلماواعكل اع ىاحد اأماا(عدانااأهلااعسهرة

 ااطبق11ااناشرعاملشهراتامسطبةا(صيااـاقماواصا24اهـا)اا(لغاتااعلكاءااصا380أبااعفضلا(شاأباطاهراالعروفا(ا(شاطيفهرا(مطهراه
(رنامهاالامعااعسبي.

6- REASON OF DEATH OF UMM KULTHUM AND ZAID

As we have seen doubts in all aspects of this story, here is another one. People narrate different things 
in regards to this

a) Died due to illness 

We find scholars of Ahlusunnah writing
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 وقداذنرا(عقاأهلااعع ماأنهاوأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىارحةاالاع يهماونانتاتتاعبداالا(شاحعفر
 (شاأباطاعىاع يهامرضالاجيعالاوثقللاونزلابمااوأنارحا لامشهاا(يلهمااعيلظروااأنهماايهتاقبلاصاحبهاريثامله

الخراوأنمااقبضاافاساعةاواحدماولاندراأنهمااقبقاقبلاصاحبهار مانطهارثا.

Some of those who have knowledge, say that Zaid and his mother Umm Kulthum bint 
Ali, when she was wife of Abdullah bin Jafar, got ill and died together. We use to visit 
them to see who dies first and becomes heir of other, but they died in same time and 
moment. We could not know who died first so as to see who is heir to whom

 ااتقيقعاخهرشيداأحدارارقااناشرعاعال312ااصا1هـ)اااللمقافاأخباراقرنشااجا245اعبغداد ااأ(هاحعفرا–مدا(شاحبيىا(شاأميةا(مطهرا 
 1985هـاـا1405اعسطىايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
ث1995اتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا487ااصا19ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

 ااتقيقاأحداالرناؤوطاوترنيامصطفىااناشرعادار24ااصا15هـ)اااعهافا(اعهرياتااجا764اعصفد ااصل9ااعدنشاخ يلا(شاأنبكا(مطهرا 
 .2000هـ-ا1420إحياءااعطراثايا(يوتايا

b) Died due to stone hitting

Other said that Zaid died due to stone hitting him

Ibn Haban says 

ر مااأ ان له ارزوحهااع ىامشاعمرارهعدتاععمراأندااورقيةاوأمااأندار تاهاحجرارقط ه.

Umm Kulthum was married by Ali to umar, and from this was born Zaid and 
Roqayya, and zaid died to stone hitting him 

 ااتقيقااعكيداشرفااعدنشاأحدااناشرعادارااعفسرا144ااصا2اهـ)اااعلقاتااجا354اعطميميااعبكتاا–مدا(شاحبانا(شاأحداأ(هاحاتا(مطهرا 
 .1975هـايا1395اعطبعةعاالولاا

Ibn Qutaiba held this view that he died in battle between Tribe of A’wij and Razah

 وأمااأندا(شاعمرا(شاالطاباررمىابجرافاحربانانتا(را(ناعهنجاو(را(نارأا9ارماتاو اعقىاعهاونقالاأنه
ماتاههاوأ ان له اأمهافاساعةاواحدمار مانرثاواحداملهماامشاصاحبها

And Zaid died due to stone hitting him in battle between Awij and Razah, he died and 
did not leave behind any progeny. And he and his mother died in Same time and did 
not become heir to each other
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 ااتقيقعادنطهراثروتاعساشةااناشرعاداراالعارفاي188ااصا1هـ)ااالعارفااجا276اعدنلهر ااأ(ها–مداعبداالا(شامك ماا(شاقطيبةا(مطهرا 
اعقاهرم.

And other said that he died in battle between Tribe of A’di

 وتهريتاأ ان له اوا(لهااأندافاوقتاواحداوقداناناأنداأصيىافاحربانانتا(را(ناعد اعيلاناناقداخرج
 عيص حا(يلهمارضر(هارحلاملهمافااعظ مةارشجهاوصرعهارعاشاأناماا اماتاوههاوأمهافاوقتاواحداوص ىاع يهما

ا(شاعمرا

Umm Kulthum and her son Zaid died in one time. Zaid had gone to make peace at 
night between tribe of A’di. In night, some one hit him in the head and he got injured 
and lived for few days and died with his mother in same time. Ibn Umar led funeral 
prayers on him

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مد1956ااصا4اهـ)ااا سطيعابافامعررةاالصحابااجا463اعقرطباانهسفا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدا(شاعبدااعيا(مطهرا 
هـث1412اعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقاعادلاأحد425ااصا7هـ)ااأسدااعغا(ةافامعررةااعصحا(ةااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
ا 1996اهـايا1417اعرراعيااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

c) Died due to arrow hitting him

Some even held this opinion

 رهعدتاعهاأندا(شاعمراوههاأنداالنياورقيةا(لتاعمراونانتاوراتااووراماا(لهاافاساعةاواحدماوناناسبىامهته
سهمااأصا(هاعيلافاثايرماوقعتا(راعد او(ناحلنفة

And Zaid bin Umar was born, and he was Zaid Akbar, and Roqayya bint Umar. And 
they all died at same time. The reason of death of Zaid was arrow which struck him 
in battle of Bani A’di and Bani Hudaifa

 ااتقيقعاد.ا–مداإ(راهيمااعبلاا138ااصا1هـ)اااعفرايقاوشر9اآناتااعهصيةااجا581اعكهي يااعبدااعرحشا(شاعبداالاأ(هااعقاسما(مطهرا 
هـ.1405ناشرعاالسطبةااعفيص يةايامسةاالسرمةاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

d) Died due to poisoning

Abdur Razaq bin Hamam Sana’ani writes

 قالاعبدااعرأاقاوأ ان له امشاراطمةا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماودخلاع يهااعمراوأوعداملهااغلماانقال
 عهاأندارب غناأناعبداال كا(شامرواناسهماارماتااوص ىاع يهمااعبداالا(شاعمراوذعكاأنهاقيلاععبداال كاهلاا(ش

ع ياو(شاعمرارخافاع ىام سهاركمهما.
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Abdur Razaq said that Umm Kulthum was from Fatima asws, and she married 
Umar, and from this was born a son, and he was named Zaid, and the news reached 
Abdul Mulk bin Marwan, and he poisoned him, and Abdullah bin Umar offered 
funeral prayers. and the reason was that he was told that he is son of Ali and Umar, so 
he was afraid for his rule 

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطىاالسلمياي164ااصا6هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـ.1403(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

7- PROGENY OF ZAID

The list of doubts continue, and we find controversy in this case as well

a) No Progeny left

 وأنداالنيا ا(قيةاعهاورقيةاوأمهمااأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىا(شاعبداالط ىا(شاهاشماوأمهااراطمةا(لت
رسهلاال.

Zaid Akbar, he had no progeny left. And Roqayya, and their mother was Umm 
Kulthum…..

 ااتقيقاع يا–مدادندلاوناسراسعدااعدنشا(يانا345ااصا1هـ)ااتارنخاالدنلةااللهرمااجا262اعلمي ااعبصر ااأ(هاأنداعمرا(شاشبةا(مطهرا 
 .1996هـ-1417ناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتايا

b) He had a lot of children 

Ibn Qadama Moqaddasi, famous Hanbali Faqih says

رإناأندا(شاعمراههاا(شاأ ان له ا(لتاع يااعل اص ياع يهامعهااونانارحلاعهاأو دانلعك.

Zaid bin Umar, and he is son of Umm Kulthum bint Ali, the two had funeral together. 
And he was a man who had children 

 ااناشرعادارااعفسراي221ااصا2هـ)ااالغنافارقهاالما اأحدا(شاحلبلااعشيبانااجا620القدسيااعبداالا(شاأحدا(شاقدامةاأ(ها–مدا(مطهرا 
هـ.1405(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

.345ااصا2هـ)اااعشر9ااعسبيا (شاقدامةااجا620القدسيااعبداالا(شاأحدا(شاقدامةاأ(ها–مدا(مطهرا 

Ibn Asaakar also wrote this
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قالااعز(ياوأمااأندا(شاعمرا(شاالطابارساناعهاوعدارانقرضها

Zubair said that Zaid bin Umar had children, but the race did not continue 

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا483ااصا19ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

8- AGE OF ZAID AT THE TIME OF DEATH

There is controversy in this regard as well. Some said he was Sagheer, others said he was Young, and 
yet others termed him a Man

a) Zaid was Sagheer/of less age

Ibn abi Hatim and Ibn Asaakar said

 أندا(شاعمرا(شاالطابامشاأ ان له ا(لتاع ىاسعتاأبانقهلاذعكاونقهلاتهفاههاوأمهاأ ان له افاساعةاواحدم
وههاصغيا اندرهاأنهمااماتاأول

Zaid bin Umar, from Umm Kulthum. I heard from my father that he and his mother 
died at same time when he was SAGHEER. And it is not known who died first

 ااناشرعادار2576اارقمعا568ااصا3هـ)ااالر9اواعطعدنلااجا327اعراأ ااعطميميااأ(ها–مداعبدااعرحشا(شاأباحاتا–مدا(شاإدرنسا(مطهرا 
 ث1952هـاـا1271إحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا484ااصا19ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

b) He was Young

Dhabi and Ibn Hajar termed him SHAB, which means young

 أندا(شاعمرا(شاالطاباااعقرشيااععدو ااوأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاراطمةااعزهراء.اقالاعطاءاالراسانعاتهفاشا(الاول
نعقى.

Zaid bin Umar, and his mother was Umm Kulthum. A’ta said he died young and had 
no progeny left behind
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 ااتقيقاد.اعمراعبد58ااصا4هـ)ااتارنخاالسل اوورياتاالشاهياوالعل ااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
 .1987هـايا1407اعكل اتدمرهااناشرعادارااعسطابااععرباياعبلان/ا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

And Ibn Hajar said

 أندا(شاعمرا(شاالطابااعقرشيااععدو اأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاماتامعاأمهافانه اواحداونانامهعده
فاآخراحياماأ(يهاسلةاثلثاوعشرنشاوماتاوههاشابافاخلرةامعاونةافاو نةاسعيدا(شااععاصاع ىاالدنلة

Zaid bin Umar, his mother was Umm Kulthum, he died with his mother on the same 
day and he was born in the last days of his father in year 23 hijri, and he was young 
in the era of Caliphate of Mawia when Saeed bin Aas was governor of Madina

 ااتقيقعاسيدانكرو احكشا79ااصا1اهـ)ااالنلارابعررةارواماالثاراجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
هـ.1413ناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

c) He was a Man

Other scholars of Ahlusunnah said that he was a man

Khateeb Baghdaadi said that he lived till he became a Man

رهعدتاعهاأندا(شاعمرا(شاالطابارعاشاحتانانارحلا امات

ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوت.ا182ااصا6هـ)ااتارنخا(غدادااجا463اعبغداد ااأحدا(شاع ياأ(ها(سراالطيىا(مطهرا 

Ibn Asaakar mentioned an incident in which Zaid had rough talk with Basr bin Artaat, and in that it is 
mentioned that he was a Man

 حدثنارحلامشاالنصاراعشاأ(يهاقالاوراقاامعاأندا(شاعمرا(شاالطاباوأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاوأمها
 راطمةا(لتارسهلاالاصاإلامعاونةا(شاأباسفيانار ح كهاع ىااعكرنراوههانهمئلامشاأجلااعلاساوأشبههماربيلااهه
 حاعساقالاعها(كرا(شاأرط مانااا(شاأباترابارقالاعهاأإنا اتعنا اأ اعكاعكاأنااوالاخياملكاوأأنىاوأطيىارما
 أالااعسل ا(يلهمااحتانزلاأنداإعيهارخلقهاحتاصرعهاو(ركاع ىاصدرهارلزلامعاونةاعشاسرنرهارحجزا(يلهما

 وسقطتاعمامةاأندارقالاأنداوالاناامعاونةامااشسرتااذكناو احفظتامااناناملااإعيكاحيـاتك طاع ياعبد
 (ناعامرارقالامعاونةاأمااقهعكانااا(شاأخياأناعسفرتااذكنارهالاماااسطعم ناأ(هكاإ امشاحاحةاإلاوأمااما

 ذنرتامشااعشسرارهالاعقداوص لااأرحامسماوقضيلااحقهقسماوإنسماعفياملاأعسمارقالاأنداأنااا(شاال يفطراوالا 
 ترانا(عدهااأ(دااعايدااإعيكاوإنالع ماأناهلاالانسشاإ اعشارأنكاقالاوخرجاأنداإعيلااوقداتشعـارأسهاوسقطت

عمامطه.

A man from Ansaar narrates from his father that Once i was with Zaid, whose mother was 
Umm Kulthum bint Ali asws; We went to Mawia and Mawia made him sit with his seat. 

http://www.wilayat.net/


Wilayat.Net                                                                                                                         page 51

He was a beautiful man in those who were there. Basr bin Artaat told him: O son of Abu 
Turab! Zaid said: You are talking to me o man without Mother? By God! I am better than 
you, and I am more clean than you. And with this, there was rough talk between then and 
He went off the chain and hit him on ground. and climbed up his chest. Mawia separated 
them, and Zaid’s turban fell off.
Zaid said: O Mawia! You did not return our good deeds in nice way, and did not care of the 
favours which we did to you, and You let a slave of Banu Aamir over power me.
Mawia said: You said that I did not reply in nice way your favours, so beware that your 
father made me a ruler because he needed me. And your saying that i did not care about the 
good deeds of yours, then beware that We made connections to your relatives, and kept you 

where you were۔
Zaid said: I am son of two caliphs. You will not see me now coming to you, and i 
Know that these are the words of Basr, and this was your plot. Then Zaid returned to 
us, and his hair were scattered and his turban fallen

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا484ااصا19ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

Baladari has mentioined this in Ansaab ul Ashraaf, Zamkhashari in Rabi”i ul Abrar, Ibn Hamdoon in al 
Tazkira tul Hamdoniyya, Ibn athir in his Kamil, Dhabi in Sair ul Alam, with some difference in words

ث86ااصا2هـ)ااأنكاباالشرافااجا279اعبلذر ااأحدا(شاييا(شاحا(را(مطهرا 
ث469ااصا1هـ)ار(يعاال(رارااجا538اعزمشر االهارأميااأ(هااعقاسما–مهدا(شاعمروا(شاأحداحاراالا(مطهراه

 ااتقيقعاإحكاناعباساا(سراعباسا309ااصا9هـ)اااعطلنرمااذمدونيةااجا608ا(شاحدوناا–مدا(شااذكشا(شا–مدا(شاع يا(مطهرا ا
 ث1996ناشرعداراصادرايا(يوتااااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقاعبداالااعقاضيااناشرعادار373ااصا3هـ)ااعساملافااعطارنخااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـث1415اعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةااعلانيةاا

 ااتقيقعاشعيىاالرناؤوطاا–مدانعيم502ااصا3هـ)ااسياأعل ااعلبلءااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
هـ.1413اععرقكهسيااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعطاسعةاا

This speaks of the fact that Zaid was of such age that he was talking in rough tone to commander of 
Mawia, and even threw him on ground

Also, If he was born in last days of Umar, then in era of Saeed bin Aas, he was about 28 years;; and if 
he was poisoned by Abdul Mulk, then he was 50 years old

9- WHO LED THE FUNERAL OF ZAID AND UMM KULTHUM?

There are differences in this regard as well
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a) Abdullah bin Umar

Ibn Hajar Asqalani says that Sahih narration says that it was led by Abdullah bin Umar

وأخرجا(كلداصحيحاأنا(شاعمراص ىاع ياأ ان له اوا(لهااأندارجع هاماان يهاونياأر(عا

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مدااعبجاو ا294ااصا8هـ)ااالصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
.1992 – 1412ناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Mohammad bin Hasan Shebani says

 عشاعامرااعشعبااقالعاص ىاا(شاعمرارضياالاعلهاع ىاأ ان له ا(لتاع يارضياالاعلهاوأندا(شاعمرارضياال
علهاا(لهااارجعلاأ ان له ات قاءااعقب ةااوحعلاأندااماان ياالما 

Amir Sha’bi says that Ibn Umar led the prayers on Umm Kulthum and her son, zaid 
bin umar…..

.318ااصا1هـ)ااالثاراامداا(شااذكشااجا189اعشيبانااأ(هاعبداالا–مدا(شااذكشا(شاررقدا(مطهرا 

And ibn Saad and Abdur Razaq bin Hamam Sana’ani say

 عبدااعرأاقاعشااعلهر اعشاأباحصراوإساعيلاعشااعشعباأنا(شاعمراص ىاع ىاأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعى
وأندا(شاعمرارجعلاأنداان يهاوالرأماأما اذعك.

Sha’bi says that Ibn Umar led prayers on Umm Kulthum and Zaid……

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطى6336ا4659ااصا3هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـث1403السلميايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.464ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

and Bukhari wrote in Tareekh ul Ausat

 احدثلاا–مدا(شااعصبا9اثلااإساعيلا(شاأنرنااعشارأنشااعبزاأاحدثنااعشعباقالاتهفاأندا(شاعمراوأ ان له 419
رقدمهااعبداالا(شاعمراوخ فهااذكشاواذكراو–مدا(شااذلفيةاوعبداالا(شاحعفر.

Sha’bi said that when Zaid bin Umar and Umm Kulthum died, Ibn Umar moved 
forward( to lead) and Hasan and Hussein (peace be on them both) , Mohammad bin 
Hanafiyya and Abdullah bin Jafar followed

 ااتقيقعا–مهداإ(راهيماأاندااناشرعادارااعهعيا102ااصا1هـ)اااعطارنخاالوسطااجا256اعبخار االعفياا–مدا(شاإساعيلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
 .1977 اـا1397مسطبةادارااعطراثاياح ىاااعقاهرماااعطبعةعاالولاا
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But this is strange in the presence of Saeed bin Aas, who was governor of Madina

b) Saeed bin Aas

Many narrations say that governor of Madina, Saeed bin Aas led the prayers

ibn Abi Sheebah writes

 حدثلااحَاتِماا(شاوَرْدَانَاعشاناهناسَاعشاعَمَّارٍامهلاَ(لوياهَاشِمٍاقالاشَهودْتاأ  َّان ْ ل هٍ اوَأَنْدَا(شاعامَرَامَاتَاافاسَاعَةٍاوَاحِدَمٍاراخرحهعاارَصَ َّىاعََ يْهومَااسَعِيدا
 (شااعْعَاصوارَجَعَلَاأَنْدعاامِمَّاانَِ يهِاوَحَعَلَاأ  َّان ْ ل هٍ ا(رانَدَْ اأَنْدٍاوفااعلاسانَهْمَئِلٍانَاسصامشاأَصْحَابوااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس ماوَاعْحَكَشااوَاعْحاكَيْشااف

اعْجولَاأَمِ.

Younas bin Amar says that I saw that Umm Kulthum and Zaid bin Umar died at 
same time, and when they were taken out for prayers, Saeed bin Aas led 
that………..And in those who attended were Sahaba of Prophet asws and Hasan and 
Hussein asws

 ااتقيقع11568ا*ا89ااصا3اهـ)اااعسطاباالصلفافاالحادنـاوالثارااجا235إ(شاأباشيبةااعسهفااأ(ها(سراعبداالا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـ.1409نمالانهسفااذهتااناشرعامسطبةااعرشدايااعرناضاااعطبعةعاالولاا

And Ahmad bin Hanbal writes

 عشاعمارامهلا(ناهاشماقالاشهدتاوراماأ ان له ا(لتاع ياوأندا(شاعمراقالارص ىاع يهمااسعيدا(شااععاص
وقد اأ ان له ا(راند اأندا(شاعمر.

Ammar narrates that I saw that Umm Kulthum asws and Zaid bi Umar died, and 
Saeed bin Aas led the prayers…..

 ااتقيقعاوصياالا(شا–مداعباسااناشرعاالسطى140ااصا1هـ)اااعع لاومعررةااعرحالااجا241اعشيبانااأحدا(شاحلبلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
.1988 – 1408السلميااداراالانايا(يوتاااعرناضاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Mohammad bin Ali Shokani, who is followed by Wahabis a lot, he writes

 وَعَشْااعشَّعْبويوّاأَنَّاأ  َّان ْ ل هٍ ا(ولْتَاعَِ يٍّاوَاْ(لَهَااأَنْدَا(شاعامَرَاتاهارِّيَااجيعاارَ  خْروحَتْاحولَاأَتَاهامَاارَصَ َّىاعََ يْهومَااأَمِياااعْمَدِنلَةِ
رَكَهَّها(رارؤوسهمااوَأَرْحاِ هومَااحراص ىاعََ يْهومَا

Sho’bi says that Saeed bin Aas led the prayers 

 ااناشرعادار110ااصا4هـ)اانيلاالوطارامشاأحادنـاسيداالخياراشر9املطقىاالخبارااجا1255اعشهناناا–مدا(شاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا ا
.1973اليلاا(يوتايا

Interestingly, both types have been narrated by Sho’bi, that is, those which said that it was led by Ibn 
Umar and those which say it for Saeed
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Nisai wrote

 وَواضِعَتْاحَلَاأَم اأ  وّان ْ ل ه وا(ولْتِاعَِ يٍّاامْرَأَمِاعامَرَا(شااعْخَطَّابواو(شالااناقَال اعهاأَنْدصاواضِعَااجيعااوَاعْإومَا اانَهْمَئِلٍاسَعِيداا(ش
اعْعَاصواوفااعلاسا(شاعامَرَاوأ(هاهارَنْرَمَاوأ(هاسَعِيدٍاوأ(هاقَطَادَمَارَهاضِعَااعْغاَ ا اامِمَّاانَِ يااعْإومَاَ .

The dead body of Umm kulthum and her son, Zaid was placed on ground, and Imam 
was Saeed bin Aas, and in people were Ibn Umar, Abu Huraira, Abu Saeed, Abu 
Qatada…

 ااتقيقعاعبداعفطا9اأ(هاغدمااناشرعامسطىاالطبهعاتاالسلميةاياح ىا71ااصا4اعلكاييااأحدا(شاشعيىاأ(هاعبدااعرحشااالطبامشااعكلشااجا
.1986 – 1406اعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

And Malik bin Anas wrote

 عشانارعاعشا(شاعمراقالاوضعتاحلاأماأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىامشاراطمةا(لتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يه
 وس ماوهياامرأماعمرا(شاالطاباو(شالاانقالاعهاأندارصفااجيعااوالما انهمئلاسعيدا(شااععاصارهضعااعغل اما

ن ياالما اوفااعلاسا(شاعباساوأ(هاهرنرماوأ(هاسعيداوأ(هاقطادمارقاعهااهيااعكلة.

Funeral of Umm Kulthum and her son, zaid was placed on ground, and Imam on that 
day was Saeed bin Aas,….and in people were Ibn Abbas, Abu huraira, Abu Saeed, 
Abu Qatada….

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.182ااصا1هـ)ااالدونةااعسيهااجا179مااعكا(شاأنساأ(هاعبدالاالصبحيا(مطهرا 

Abdur Razaq also mentioned it like this

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطىاالسلمياي465ااصا3هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـ.1403(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

Ibn Mulqan Ansari has termed this narration Sahih 

 اأثراسعيدا(شااععاصاأنهاص ىاع ىاأندا(شاعمرا(شاالطاباوأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يارهضعااعغل ا(راندنه980
 والرأماخ فهاوفااعقه انهامشاثانرانفكاامشاأصحابااعلباص ىاالاتعالاع يهاوس مارصه(ههاوقاعهااههااعكلةارواه

اعبيهقياو(لحههاأ(هاداوداواعلكاييا(إسلاداصحيح.

 ااتقيقعاحد 138ااصا1هـ)ااخلصةااعبدراالليافاترنجانطابااعشر9ااعسبياع رارعيااجا804النصار ااعمرا(شاع يا(شاال قشا(مطهرا 
هـ.1410عبدااليداإساعيلااعك فيااناشرعامسطبةااعرشدايااعرناضاااعطبعةعاالولاا

10- PRESENCE OF ABU QATADA BADRI IN FUNERAL

One of the other contradictions which we have found so far, this is also a contradiction that Abu 
Qatada was present in this prayer, where as he had died long ago. Behqi pointed to this
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 ورونلاافانطابااللايزاعشاا(شاحرنجاوأسامةا(شاأنداعشانارعامهلاا(شاعمرافااحطماعااللايزاأناحلاأماأ ان له 
 (لتاع ياإمرأماعمرا(شاالطاباوا(لهااأندا(شاعمراوضعطااجيعااوالما انهمئلاسعيدا(شااععاصاوفااعلاسانهمئلاا(ش

عباساوأ(هاهرنرماوأ(هاسعيداوأ(هاقطادمارهضعااعغل اماان ياالما ا اسئ هاارقاعهاعاهيااعكلة.
 وقداذنرنااأناإمارماسعيدا(شااععاصاإناانانتامشاسلةاثاناوأر(عراإلاسلةاأر(عاوخكراوفاهلاااذدنـااعصحيح

شهادمانارعا(شههداأباقطادماهلهااللاأمااعتاص ىاع يهااسعيدا(شااععاصافاإمارتهاع ىاالدنلة.
 وفانلاذعكاد عةاع ىاخط اروانةامهسىا(شاعبداالاومشاتا(عهافامهتاأباقطادمافاخلرةاع ي.اونشبهاأناتسهن

روانةاغ طامشاقطادما(شااعلعماناأواغيهامشاتقد امهتهاإلاأباقطادم.
 رقطادما(شااعلعماناقدياالهتاوههااعل اشهدا(درااملهما.اإ اأنااعهاقد اذنراأنهاماتافاخلرةاعمراوص ىاع يه

عمراوذنراهلاااعراو اأناأ(ااقطادماص ىاع يهاع ي.اوالمعا(يلهماامطعلر.

A narration has passed in book of Janaiz from Ibn Juraij and Usama bin Zaid from Nafi’i 
slave of Ibn Umar that When few funerals are combined, [and in that we find] that funeral 
of Umm Kulthum and Zaid was placed together, and Imam was Saeed bin Aas, and in 
people were Ibn Abbas, Abu huraira, Abu saeed, Abu Qatada………and we know that 
governorship of Saeed bin Aas was in year 49 hijri to 54 hijri. And in that Sahih Hadeeth, 
we find that Nafi’i saw that Abu Qatada was present in that funeral which was led by 
Saeed in his governorship
There is proof that there is problem in narration of Musa bin Abdullah, and those 
who followed him that Abu Qatada died in caliphate of Ali asws. and this creates 
doubt that in the narratin was mistake, and it was Qatada bin Nauman or other who 
had died before Abu Qatada. And Qatada bin Nauman died much early, and he saw 
Badr. But Waqidi said that he died in caliphate of Umar, and Umar led prayers on 
him. and the other narration says that Ali asws offered prayers on him. And it is 
difficult to combine these two narration

 هـ)اامعررةااعكلشاوالثاراعشاا ما اأباعبداالا–مدا(شاأدرنسااعشارعيااج458اعبيهقيااأحدا(شااذكرا(شاع يا(شامهسىاأ(ها(سرا(مطهرا 
ااتقيقعاسيدانكرو احكشااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوت.559ااصا1

So we see that some narrations say that Abu Qatada died in era of Imam Ali asws, and He led the 
prayers. But this narration says that he was present. And Behqi says that the doubtful part is the one 
where Imam Ali asws led the prayers. But keeping in mind the confusions we have see so far, it seems 
more likely that there is doubt in this one.

11- WHOM DID UMAR MARRY: ZAINAB OR UMM KULTHUM? ٓٓ
The issue of controversies and doubts reached such extent that they got confused even in this thing as 
to who was the one with whom Umar had married. Abdul Hai Kanani says

 شيخاالخطارااعسلتافاا حه(ةاالهمةانقلاعشااذارظااعدمي ااعظماصداقا( غلااخيهاصداقاعمرالااتزوجاأنلى
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 (لتاع يارانهاأصدقهااار(عرااعفادنلارارقيلاعهافاذعكارقالاوالاماافارغبةاإلااعلكاءاو نناسعتارسهلاال
 ص ىاالاع يهاوس مانقهلانلاسبىاونكىانلقطعانه ااعقيامةاا اسبباونكبار ردتاتانيدااعلكىا(يناو(يلهاص ى
 الاع يهاوس مار ردتاأناأتزوجاا(لطهانمااتزوجاا(لتاوأعطيتاهلااالالااععرنقاانراماالصاهراااناهاص ىاالاع يه

وس م.املهااهلاامعانهناعمرانىاعشاالغا تافاالهر.

Mokhatar katani mentioned this from Damiri that The maximum Mehr which has 
been heard is that of Umar marrying Zainab, and that was 40000. dinar. When he 
was asked about it, he replied: By God! I have no liking for women but I have heard 
from Holy Prophet asws that he said that All relations and lineage will be ended on 
the day of Qayamat except my relation and lineage. So i wished that my relation to 
him should strengthen and so i married His daughter like he married my daughters. 
And I gave this amount for the sake of glory given to me

 ااناشرعادارااعسطابااععرباي405ااصا2هـ)اانظا ااذسهمةااعلبهنةاالكمىااعطراتيىاالدرانةااجا1382اعسطاناااعشيخاعبدااذيا(مطهرا 
(يوت.

12- WHO MADE THE IMAM OF FUNERAL LEAD THE PRAYERS?

In order to give more flavour to the story, Scholars of ahlusunnah said that It was Imam Hasan or 
Imam Hussein who made Saeed bin Aas or Ibn Umar lead the prayers. They had to do this, because in 
the presence of these Two Greats, how can Saeed bin Aas or Ibn Umar do that. But saying that they 
themselves allowed it, would solve the issue

But who was the one who did that, there is controversy

a) Imam Hasan asws

Ibn Abdul Bar says in al Istiaab

 وتهريتاأ ان له اوا(لهااأندافاوقتاواحداوقداناناأنداأصيىافاحربانانتا(را(ناعد اعيلاناناقداخرج
 عيص حا(يلهمارضر(هارحلاملهمافااعظ مةارشجهاوصرعهارعاشاأناماا اماتاوههاوأمهافاوقتاواحداوص ىاع يهما

ا(شاعمراقدمهااذكشا(شاع ي.

Both Umm Kulthum and Zaid died at the same time……….And the prayers were led 
by Ibn Umar who was made to lead by Imam Hasan asws

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مد1956ااصا4اهـ)ااا سطيعابافامعررةاالصحابااجا463اعقرطباانهسفا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدا(شاعبدااعيا(مطهرا 
هـ.1412اعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Mohib ud Deen Tibri said
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 وحسىااعدو باوغيهااعقهعرافامهتااعلدهاأومهتهاعلدهااقالاأ(هاعمراماتتاأ ان له اوا(لهااأندافاوقتاواحد
 وناناأنداقداأصيىافاحربا(را(ناعد اعيلارخرجاعيص حا(يلهمارضر(هارحلاملهمافااعظ مةارشجهاوصرعه
 رعاشاأناماا اماتاههاوأمهافاوقتاواحداوص ىاع يهمااا(شاعمراقدمهااذكشا(شاع يفسانتاريهمااسلطاناريما

ذنرواالانهرثاأحدعاامشاالخر.

……Ibn Umar led the prayers and he was made to lead by Imam Hasan asws…

ااناشرعادارااعسطىاالصرنةايامصر.17ااصا1هـ)ااذخايرااععقبافاملاقىاذو ااعقربااجا694اعطي اا–ىااعدنشاأحدا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 

And Aasmi Makki says

 ونانامهتااهياووعدهاامشاعمراالكمىاأندااالنياالقطهلاخط ا(يداخاعدا(شااس مامهلاأوحهااعمرارضياالاعله
فاوقتاواحداوص ىاع يهمااا(شاعمرقدمهااذكشا(شاع ي.

…..Ibn Umar lead the prayers and he was made to lead by Imam Hasan asws

 ا534ااصا1هـ)ااسطااعلجه ااععهالافاأنباءاالوايلاواعطهالااجا1111اععاصمياالسيااعبداال كا(شاحكرا(شاعبداال كااعشارعيا(مطهرا 
تقيقعاعادلاأحداعبداالهحهد-اع يا–مدامعهضااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع مية.

b) Imam Hussein asws

Others mentioned that it was done by Imam Hussein asws

Mohammad bin Yousaf al A’bdari says

 وقداقد ااذكراعبداالا(شاعمراع صلماع ىاحلاأماأخطهاأ ان له اوا(لهااأندا(شاعمراقالاا(شارشدعاوهلاا احجة
ريهاإذايطملاأنهاقدمهاعكلهاولقرارها(فض ها النهاأحق

Hussein asws made Ibn Umar lead the prayers on his sister Umm Kulthum and her 
son Zaid……

 ااناشرعادارااعفسراي252ااصا2هـ)اااعطاجاوالن يلالخطصراخ يلااجا897اععبدر ااأ(هاعبداالا–مدا(شانهسفا(شاأبااعقاسما(مطهرا 
 .1398(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

And other narrations do not even name Imam Hasan asws i those who attended, they just name Imam 
Hussein asws

Mohammad Zia al A’zmi says 

 اعشعباقالعاصَ  ىاا(شاعمراع ىاأندا(شاعمراوأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاع ياارجعلااعرحلاماان ياالما اوالرأمامشاخ فها
رصَ َّىاع يهماارسياأر(عالاوخ فهاا(شااذلفيةااواذكرا(شاع يااوا(شاعباس.
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Sho’bi says that Ibn Umar lead the prayers……..and those who were behind inluded 
Ibn Hanafiyya, Hussein bin Ali asws and Ibn Abbas

 ااناشرعامسطبةااعرشدايااعكعهدنة/52ااصا3هـ)اااللةااعسيهاشر9اوترنجااعكلشااعصغرهااجا458العظمياا–مداضياءااعرحشا(مطهرا 
 .2001هـايا1422اعرناضاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Narration of Behqi also says that Imam Hasan asws was not there, and that prayers were lead by Ibn 
Umar and those who attended included Imam Hussein asws, Ibn Abbas and Ibn Hanafiyya

 أخينااأ(هااذكرا(شااعفضلاأنب اعبداالا(شاحعفراثلاانعقهبا(شاسفياناثلااأ(هانعيماثلاارأنشا(ياعااعرماناعشااعشعب
 قالاص ىا(شاعمراع ىاأندا(شاعمراوأمهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يارجعلااعرحلاماان ياالما اوالرأمامشاخ فهارص ى

ع يهمااأر(عااوخ فها(شااذلفيةاواذكرا(شاع ياو(شاعباسارضياالاعلهما

 ااناشرعامسطبةادارااعباأ6743ا*ا389ااصا4هـ)ااسلشااعبيهقيااعسيهااجا458اعبيهقيااأحدا(شااذكرا(شاع يا(شامهسىاأ(ها(سرا(مطهرا ا
.1994 – 1414يامسةاالسرمةااتقيقعا–مداعبدااعقادراعطااا

c) People made him lead the prayers

Bukhari writes in Tareekh ul Ausat that it was done by people

 احدثلاا–مدا(شااعصبا9اثلااإساعيلا(شاأنرنااعشارأنشااعبزاأاحدثنااعشعباقالاتهفاأندا(شاعمراوأ ان له 419
رقدمهااعبداالا(شاعمراوخ فهااذكشاواذكراو–مدا(شااذلفيةاوعبداالا(شاحعفر.

Sho’bi says that Zaid and Umm Kulthum died, and people made Ibn Umar lead the 
prayers, and behind him were Imam Hasan and Hussein asws,, Ibn Hanafiyya, 
Abdullah bin Jafar
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4th ANGLE: INSULT OF HOLY PROPHET asws 
In order to prove this marriage, Ahlusunnah fabricated such narrations which would be termed 
shameful by any Muslim having love for Holy Prophet

We would like to ask ahlusunnah is it worthy to narrate such stories just to prove good relations? is it 
so important that We mention such disgusting narrations to prove our point?

We ask them: Is it not insult to Holy Prophet asws, Imam Ali asws, and even Umar?

a) Umar exposed thigh of Umm Kulthum and looked at that

Ibn Hajar is a famous personality in the world of Ahlusunnah, he writes in his books

 ـابااإعَيْكارَإونْ  عشاماحَمَّدِا(شاعَِ يوّا(شااعْحَلَفِيَّةِاأَنَّاعامَرَاخَطَىَاإعَىاعَِ يٍّااْ(لَطَهااأ  َّان ْ ل هٍ ارلنراعهاصِغَرَهَاارقالاأَْ(عَ
 رَضِيتارَهويَاامْرَأَتاكارََ رْسَلَابااإعَيْهِارَسَشَفَاعشاسَاقِهَاارقاعتاعَهْعَااأَنَّكاأَمِياااعْماؤْمِلورَاعَصَسَسْتاعَيْلَكاوَهَلَااناشْسَل 

ع ىامشاقالاإنَّهااعَاانَلْظ رااغيااعْهَحْهِاوَاعْسَفَّيْشو.

Mohammad bin Ali bin Hanafiyya narrates that When Umar asked for Umm 
Kulthum, Ali asws reminded him that she is minor. Then he told her that I will send 
her to you, If you like her, then she is your wife. So he sent her. Umar exposed thigh of 
Umm Kulthum, so she replied: If you were not a caliph, I would have blinded your 
eyes…

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطى10352اا1639ااصا6هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـث1403السلميايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

 ااتقيقعاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعااعدار1011اا1739ااصا1هـ)ااسلشاسعيدا(شاملصهرااجا227الراسانااسعيدا(شاملصهرا(مطهرا 
 ا.1982هـاـا1403اعك فيةايااللداااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مد1955ااصا4اهـ)ااا سطيعابافامعررةاالصحابااجا463اعقرطباانهسفا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدا(شاعبدااعيا(مطهرا 
هـ.1412اعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

ث260ااصا1هـ)االههرمافانكىااعلباوأصحا(هااععشرمااجا644ا نصار ااعط مكاناا–مدا(شاأبا(سراالعروفا(اعي ا(مطهرا 

ث343ااصا7هـ)اااعشر9ااعسبيااجا682ا(شاقدامةاالقدسياا(دااعرحشا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 

 ااتقيقااعكيد147ااصا3هـ)ات خييااذبيافاأحادنـااعرارعيااعسبيااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
 ث1964هـايا1384عبدالاهاشمااعيماناالدنااناشرعاياالدنلةااللهرمايا

ث1992 – 1412ااتقيقعاع يا–مدااعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا293ااصا8الصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا
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ث265ااصا14هـ)ااحامعاا حادنـا(الامعااعصغياوأوايدهاوالامعااعسبي)ااجا911اعكيهطيااحللااعدنشاعبدااعرحشا(شاأبا(سرا(مطهرا 

 ااناشرعادار240ااصا6هـ)اانيلاالوطارامشاأحادنـاسيداالخياراشر9املطقىاالخبارااجا1255اعشهناناا–مدا(شاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا ا
1973اليلاا(يوتاي

b) Umar exposed thigh of Umm Kulthum and then touched with with 
hands

Dhabi and other greats of ahlusunnah have mentioned

 قالاعمراعع يعاأوحليهااأ(ااحكشاارإناأرصاداامشانرامطهااما انرصداأحدااقالعار نااأ(علهااإعيكاارإنارضيطهااارقد
 أَوَّحْطاسهااانعطلا(صغرهاااقالعاربعلهااإعيها(بارْدٍااوقالالاعاقهلاعهعاهلاااعيدااعل اق تاعكاارقاعتاعهاذعك.ارقالع
 قهلاعهعاقدارضيتارضياالاعلكااووضعاندهاع ىاساقهااارسشفهااارقاعتعاأتفعلاهلا؟اعه اأنكاأمياالؤملرا

عسكرتاأنفكاا امضتاإلاأ(يهااار خيتهاوقاعتعا(علطناإلاشيخاسهءل.

Umar told Imam Ali asws: Marry her to me O Abu Hasan, and with this, i will reach 
such glory which none can reach. Imam Ali asws replied: I will send her to you, if You 
like her, then I will marry her to you, though he had said she is minor. Then he send 
her with a cloak and said to her that tell Umar that this is the cloak which I had told 
you about. Umm Kulthum repeated what Imam Ali asws had said. Umar said: Tell 
your father that I have liked it, may Allah be happy with you. Then he placed his 
hand on her thigh and exposed her. She said: What are you doing? If you were not a 
caliph, i would have broken your nose. Then she went back to her father and told her 
all. and said: You sent me to a bad charactered old man

 ااناشرعاداراالعارفاتقيقعاعيفي349ااصا10هـ)اانكىاقرنشااجا236اعز(ي ااأ(هاعبداالاالصعىا(شاعبداالا(شاالصعىا(مطهرا 
(روركالاااعقاهرمث

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
ث1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا483ااصا19ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

 ااناشرعاداراصادراي237ااصا4اهـ)اااللطظمافاتارنخاال هكاوالممااجا597ا(شاالهأ ااأ(هااعفرجاعبدااعرحشا(شاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا ا
ث1358(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقعاإحكاناعباساا(سراعباسااناشرع309ااصا9هـ)اااعطلنرمااذمدونيةااجا608ا(شاحدوناا–مدا(شااذكشا(شا–مدا(شاع يا(مطهرا 
 ث1996داراصادرايا(يوتااااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقاعادلاأحد425ااصا7هـ)ااأسدااعغا(ةافامعررةااعصحا(ةااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
ا ث1996اهـايا1417اعرراعيااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا
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 ااتقيقاد.اعمراعبد138ااصا4هـ)ااتارنخاالسل اوورياتاالشاهياوالعل ااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
 ث1987هـايا1407اعكل اتدمرهااناشرعادارااعسطابااععرباياعبلان/ا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقعاشعيىاالرناؤوطاا–مدانعيمااععرقكهسيااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعطاسعةا501ااصا3سياأعل ااعلبلءااجا
هـث1413

 ااتقيقاأحداالرناؤوطاوترنيامصطفىااناشرعادار272ااصا24هـ)اااعهافا(اعهرياتااجا764اعصفد ااصل9ااعدنشاخ يلا(شاأنبكا(مطهرا 
 ث2000هـ-ا1420إحياءااعطراثايا(يوتايا

 ااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععرباي168ااصا14هـ)ااعمدمااعقار اشر9اصحيحااعبخار ااجا855اععيناا(درااعدنشا–مهدا(شاأحدا(مطهرا ا
(يوتث

 ااتقيقعاعبد438ااصا2اهـ)اانزهةاالاعساوملطخىااعلفايسااجا894اعصفهر ااعبدااعرحشا(شاعبدااعكل ا(شاعبدااعرحشا(شاعلمانا(مطهرا 
 .2002 / 2001اعرحيماماردننااناشرعادارااابةاياداراآنةايا(يوتايادمشقايا

c) Umm Kulthum was sent with make up, and Umar hold the thigh and 
kissed it

Khateeb Baghdaadi used even worse words

 رقا اع ىار مرا(ا(لطهامشاراطمةارزنلتا ا(عـابااإلاأمياالؤملراعمرار ماارآهااقا اإعيهاار خلا(كاقهااوقالاقهل
 ل(يكاقدارضيتاقدارضيتاقدارضيتار مااحاءتاالارنةاإلاأ(يهااقالالاامااقالاعكاأمياالؤملراقاعتادعان

وقب نار مااقمتااخلا(كاقياوقالاقهلال(يكاقدارضيتار نسحهااإناه.

Ali asws told his daughter to do make up, and then sent her to Umar. when Umar saw 
her, he held her thigh and told her to tell her father that he is happy. Umm Kulthum 
came to her father. He asked: What did he said? she said: He called me and kissed 
me, and when I was about to come, he held my thigh and said to tell you that he is 
happy

ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوت.182ااصا6هـ)ااتارنخا(غدادااجا463اعبغداد ااأحدا(شاع ياأ(ها(سراالطيىا(مطهرا 

ACTS OF UMAR BECAME LEGAL FOR HIS FOLLOWERS

Since these caliphs considered themselves to be heirs of Prophet asws, they had this view that they can 

make laws as well. And we see many acts introduced by them. Like saying « اعصلماخيامشااعله» in 

morning call for prayers, and removing «حىاع ياخيااععمل»; and many others. Sheikh Saadi said very 
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nicely that

اگراأا(اغارعيتام كاخهرداسيب
(رآورنداغلمانااوادرختااأا(يخ

that is, when king will take an apple from orchard of his people, his slaves will take the 
entire tree with them with roots

So naturally, If Umar would see thighs, they would move one step ahead. Let us see a few examples 
from none other than his Son’s deeds

Abdur Razaq said in his Musanif

 اعبدااعرأاقاعشاعبداالا(شاعمراعشانارعاعشا(شاعمراومعمراعشاأنهباعشانارعاعشا(شاعمراناناإذاااراد13200
أنانشطر احارنةارراضاهماع ىاثشاوضعاندهاع ىاعجزهااونلظراإلاساقيهااوقب هاانعنا(طلها.

Ibn Umar said that when you wish to buy a slave girl, and you know the price of her. 
place hands on her pelvis and look at her thighs and her vulva, which means belly

the word ق بال has a definite meaning in Arabic, why has it been said it means belly here, We would 

suggest that it should be asked from those who were trying to defend Ibn Umar

And we find in another narration

 اعبدااعرأاقاعشامعمراعشاعمروا(شادنلاراعشاماهداقالامرا(شاعمراع ىاقه انبطاعهناحارنةار ماارأوه13202
 وهمانق بهنااأمكسهااعشاذعكارجاءهما(شاعمرارسشفاعشاساقهاا ادرعافاصدرهااوقالااشطروااقالامعمراوأخين

(شاأبانيحاعشاماهداقالاوضعا(شاعمراندها(راثدنيهاا اهزها.

Ibn Umar passed by some people who were busy in buying slave girls, When they saw 
Ibn Umar, they stopped from that. Ibn Umar came to them and exposed thighs of that 
slave girl, and placed his hand on her chest and then said buy her. and other 
narration says that He placed the hand between two nipples and moved them

then he further says

 اعبدااعرأاقاعشا(شاحرنجاعشانارعاأنا(شاعمرانانانسشفاعشاظهرهااو(طلهااوساقهااونضعاندهاع ى13205
عجزها.

Nafi’i said that Ibn Umar would expose the back, belly, thighs ( of slave girls), and 
place hands on her pelvis 

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطىاالسلمياي286ااصا7هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـ.1403(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا
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And if this is not enough, Basr bin Artaat stepped even more, and we find ibn Abdul Bar saying

 عشاأباار(اباوصاحىاعهاأنمااسعااأ(ااذرارضىاالاعلهاندعهاوانطعهذافاصلماصلهااأطالاقيامهااورنهعها
 وسجهدهااقالارك علاهامماتعهذتاوريمادعهتارقالاتعهذتا(الامشانه ااعبلءاونه ااععهرمارق لااومااذاكاقالاأما

نه ااعبلءارط طقيارطيانامشاالك مراريقطلا(عضهما(عضا.
 وأماانه ااععهرمارإنانكاءامشاالك ماتاعيكبراريسشفاعشاسهقهشار نطهشانانتاأعظماساقاااشطرنتاع ىاعظم

 ساقهااردعهتاالاأ اندرنناهلاااعزماناوعع سمااتدرنانهاقالارقطلاعلمانا اارسلامعاونةا(كرا(شاارطاماإلااعيمش
ركبانكاءامك ماتار قمشافااعكهق.

Abu Arbaab and his friend narrate that We heard that Abu Dhar was praying while 
giving length to his Qayam/standing, Ruku/bowing and Sajda/prostration, to be saved 
by Allah. We asked him from what is he praying to be saved? He replied: I have 
asked Allah to save me from the day of problem and day of women. We asked him 
which days are these? He said that day of problem is the one when two groups of 
muslim will kill each other and day of women is the one when women will be made 
slave, and their thighs would be exposed, and who will have healthy thigh, she will be 
bought. So i prayed that Allah may not show me that day. but may be you people are 
present. Some time had passed when uthman was killed. And mawia sent Basr to 
Yemen, and he prisoned muslim women and made them slave women

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مد161ااصا1اهـ)ااا سطيعابافامعررةاالصحابااجا463اعقرطباانهسفا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدا(شاعبدااعيا(مطهرا 
هـ.1412اعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

And their scholars said

 دعتاالحادنـاع ىاأنهانلدباتقديااعلظراإلامشانرندانساحهااوههاقهلاجاهيااعع ماءاواعلظراإلااعهحهاواعسفر
لنهانكطدلا(اعهحهاع ىاالمالاأواضدهاواعسفراع ىاخصه(ةااعبدناأواعدمها.

 وقالاالوأاعيانلظراإلامهاضعااع حم.اوقالاداودانلظراإلاجيعا(دنا.اواذدنـامط قاريلظراإلاماايصلاعه
 القصهدا(اعلظراإعيهاوندلاع يهارهمااعصحا(ةاعلعكاماارواهاعبدااعرأاقاوسعيدا(شاملصهراأناعمرانشفاعشاساق

أ ان له ا(لتاع ي.

Looking the the women whom you intend to marry……….Auzai said that all places 
of flesh can be seen. And Daood said that All body can be seen. And narration 
explicitly says that all those areas can be seen for which marriage is being done. And 
the proof is the intellect of Sahaba on that. As has been narrated by Abdur Razaq and 
Saeed bin Mansoor that Umar exposed thigh of Umm Kulthum

 ااتقيقعا–مداعبدااععزنز113ااصا3هـ)ااسبلااعكل اشر9ا( هغاالرا امشاأدعةاالحسا ااجا852اعصلعاناالمياا–مدا(شاإساعيلا(مطهرا 
هـ.1379الهلااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعرا(عةاا
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This means that these narrations were trustworthy enough for these scholars that they were giving 
Fatwa on the basis of this.

OTHER SCHOLARS WHO TRIED TO GIVE EXPLANATION FOR THIS

Ibn Hajar Haithmi said while attempting to defend Umar

وتقبي هاوضمهالااع ىاحهةاالنرا النااعصغرهاالاتب غاحدااتشطهىاحتاير اذعكا.

And the reason for this was that He was trying to honour her, and she was of less age 
and did not reach the extent of arousal, which would have made it haram for Umar

 ا457ااصا2هـ)اااعصهاعقااارقةاع ىاأهلااعررقاواعضللاواعزندقةااجا973اليلميااأ(هااععباساأحدا(شا–مدا(شاع ياا(شاحجرا(مطهرا 
 .1997هـايا1417تقيقاعبدااعرحشا(شاعبداالااعطرنياياناملا–مداالراطااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةاياعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

It is strange in deed that Umm Kulthum felt it bad and disgusting to the extent that she thought of 
breaking her nose, or hitting in eyes, but still it was fine?

And what is the meaning of giving her honour……Is this the way honour is given to girls in circles of 
Ahlusunnah by exposing their thigs, and touching them?

We have already used this point before that ibn Hjar said that she was of that minor age

OPINION OF THOSE SCHOLARS WHO BELIEVE IN JUSTICE

These acts are so heinous that even those who belonged to sunni sect, they had to say it is wrong

Sibt ibn Jauzi said

 ذنراحد افانطاباملطظمااناع يالا(علهااعيلظرهااوااناعمرانشفاساقهااوالكهاا(يدهااهلااقبيحاوال.اعهانانت
امةالاارعلابااهلا.ا ا(اجاعاالك مرا يهأالساا حلبيه.

My grand father [meaning Ibn Jauzi] said in his book Muntazim that Imam Ali asws 
sent umm Kulthum to Umar so that he sees her, Umar exposed her thigh and touched 
that. By God! This is a very bad act, even if she was a slave girl, it should not have 
been done. And there is Ijma’a of muslim that it is haram to touch those who Not 
Mahram

 ااناشرعامؤسكةاأهل289اـا288سبطا(شاالهأ ااذلفيااشسااعدنشاأ(هالظفرانهسفا(شاررغ يا(شاعبداالااعبغداد ااتلنرماالهاصااص
 .1981هـاـا1401اعبيتاـا(يوتاا

http://www.wilayat.net/


Wilayat.Net                                                                                                                         page 65

OPINION OF SHIA SCHOLARS ABOUT THIS

Shaheed Qadi Noor ul Shostari said about this

 وإنالقكما(الاع ىاأناأعفاضر(ةاع ىاحكدهاع يهااعكل اوأضعارهاع ىاحكداأو دهاأههناع يهامشاأنانرسل
 ا(لطهااعسريةاإلارحلاأحلباقبلاعقدهااإناهاعينهااري خلهااذعكااعرحلاونضمهااإعيهاونقب هااونسشفاعشاساقها

وهلانرضىا(لعكامشاعهاأدناغيمامشاآحاداالك مر.

I swear by God that it is nothing for Imam Ali asws to hit his body 1000 times, and hit 
the bodies of his progeny, more than this that he would send his daughter to someone 
who is Non-Mahram before marriage so that he sees her, touches her, kisses her, 
exposes her thigh. Any muslim who has some Gheerat/honour accept this?

200اعصهار االهرقةايااعشهيدانهراالااعطكطر اياصا

and Syed Nasir Hussein Al Hindi says

 ومشااععجايىاأناواضعاهلاالياعق ةاحيايهاقداارطرهاأناسياقهااللسراأناعمرا(شاالطابامعاذاالاقدانشفاساق
 سيدتلااأ ان له ا(ع)اوهلاانلباعظيمااوبطاناحكيمااتقشعراملهاال هدااوتلفراعلهانلاق ىاوعهاناناال مهدا
 وععمر اإناهلااالفطر ااعسلاباقداراقافااعفرنةاواعفضيحةاو(الرأماوالكارماع ىامط قااعكياقااعكا(قااعل 

أوردهاا(شاعبدااعيااأو ا(غياسلداارإناذعكاالخط قاالدحهراقداذنرافاسياقااللنهراوضعااعيداع ىااعكاقا.
 ومشااعبراأناوضعااعيداع ىااعكاقاوإناناناملسرااقبيحااحداااوعسشاهلااالبيـااعل انقهلعارسشفاعشاساقهاا

نظهراخبلهاصراحةا

And this is very strange that those who fabricated this narration, that they made it 
shamelessly which has rejected matan/subject that May Allah forgive us, that Umar 
exposed Thighs of Syeda Umm Kulthum asws, this is great lie. and a great charge 
which makes soul shiver, and dips one’s heart in sorrow. I swear by my life, that those 
who fabricated this narration, they have defeated in shamelessness, and lies those 
narration which has been narrated by ibn Abdul bar without chain. This is because 
that liar just spoke of hand being placed in thigh. And beware that it is very heinous, 
but that dirty man says that he exposed thigh, he showed his dirty mentality…………

 ااص1الهسه االلد اااعكيداناصراحكرا(معاصر)ااإرحا االعداءاوالصه ا(طسلنىامااارطروهاع ىاسيدتلااا ر*ن له اع يهااسل ااذيااعقيه ااج
ااتقدياوتقيقاوتع يقااعدنطهرا–مداهاد االمينااناشرعامسطبةانيلههااذدنلةاـاطهران.169

Is it possible to think that Imam Ali asws will allow this to send his daughter before marriage to 
someone else?

We do believe that these narrations are fabricated, but we would ask this from the big guns of 
ahlusunnah likeh Dhabi, ibn Hajar who mentioned this in their books that Is it possible that a small 
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girls is able to pick that it is a heinous act, but the caliph of muslims is not able to realize it?

If they believed that it was a bad act in deed, why did they quote it in their books after all?

UMM KULTHUM CALLS UMAR AMIR UL MOMINEEN 

It is strange in deed that in this story, When Umar exposes her thigh and kisses her, and She is able to 
pick the gravity of this bad act, and desires to make him blind by hitting him, despite that she calls him 
Amir ul Momineen……………..Just think

Syed Nasir Hussein al Hindi says in his book

 ومااندلاع ىاق ةاحياءاهؤ ءااعسلا(راأنمانلكبهناإلاسيدتلااأ ان له ا(اعا)اأنااوصفتاعمرا(شاالطابا( مي
 الؤملراو انشعروناأنااعكيدمااعتاوعدتافا(يتااعلبهماوترعرعتامشاحرثهمةااعرساعةانيفاتاطىارحلاوضع

نداهاع ىاساقهاااأوانشفاساقاهاااواسطحقاعلدهاأنانسكراأنفهاأوان طماعيليهابلااالطاباال يل.
 وععمر اأنااعهاضعاع كياقاالولاأحقا(اعطعكياواعطلدندااحيـاأوردافاسياقها(عداذنرااعطشهنراواعطهدندااأناالا
 حاءتاأ(اهااأخيتهااليااوقالعا(علطناإلاشيخاسهءااأريسهناهلاااعشيخااعل اأسهأاالكمامكطحقااع هصفا( مرم

الؤملر؟احاشااونلاإناهلاا خطلقاواضحاوالا انهد انيداالايلر.

And those reasons which proves the lack of honour in those liars, is that they 
attribute to Umm Kulthum that she called Umar amir ul momineen…..But they dont 
realize that she was born in the household of Holy Prophet asws and groomed their. 
How is it possible that she calls that person with respect who had placed his hand on 
her thigh, exposed that, and deserved to be blinded or broke his nose in her opinion.
By God! the one who narrated first narration is more deserving of punishment 
because he wrote after talk of Umm Kulthum with Umar that when she returned to 
her father, she said that you had sent me to a Evil old Man…….how can that evil man 
be deserving of this title…For sure, it was not like that, and it is an open lie. And 
Allah will not let evil intentions of liars prevail 

 ااص1الهسه االلد اااعكيداناصراحكرا(معاصر)ااإرحا االعداءاوالصه ا(طسلنىامااارطروهاع ىاسيدتلااا ر*ن له اع يهااسل ااذيااعقيه ااج
ااتقدياوتقيقاوتع يقااعدنطهرا–مداهاد االمينااناشرعامسطبةانيلههااذدنلةاـاطهران.169

MUGHAIRA INSULTS UMM KULTHUM AND UMAR TAKES NO ACTION

Ahlusunnah say that Umar had married Umm Kulthum, If this is true that why he did not take action 
when Mughaira insulted her? where was his honour?

Ibn Khalkan said

  اإناأ اجيلاوارقتاعمرا(شاالطابارضياالاعلها(الهسماوالغيماهلاكارقالاعهاعمراأتعرفاهلهاالرأماناامغيم
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 قالانعماهلهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يارقالاعهاعمراأتطجاهلاع ياوالامااأظشاأ(اا(سرمانلباع يكاوماارأنطكاإ اخفت
أناأرمىابجارمامشااعكماء.

Umm Jameel (She is the lady regarding whom 3 men had given testimony that she 
had done Zina with Mughaira, but when 4th one came, He kept quiet due to efforts of 
Umar, and Mughaira was saved for punishment) was with Umar in days of Haj. and 
Mughaira was also there. Umar asked Mughaira: Do you know her? He replied: Yes, 
she is Umm Kulthum bint Ali. Umar said: Why are you trying to be innocent, By 
God! I do not think that Abu Bakra said lie about you (that means he gave correct 
testimony of your zina). Whenever I see you, i fear that Stone would fall on me from 
sky as punishment 

 ااتقيق366ااص6هـ)ااورياتاالعياناواانباءاأ(لاءااعزمانااج681إ(شاخ سانااأ(هااععباساشسااعدنشاأحدا(شا–مدا(شاأبا(سرا(مطهرا 
احكاناعباسااناشرعادارااعلقارةاياعبلان.

And Abu Faraj Isfahani said

 حدثلااا(شاعماراوالههر اقا احدثلااعمرا(شاشبةاقالاحدثلااع يا(شا–مداعشاييا(شاأنرنااعشاماعداعشااعشعب
 قالانانتاأ اجيلا(لتاعمرااعتارميابااالغيما(شاشعبةا(اعسهرةاتط فاإلاالغيمافاحهايجهااريقضيهاالااقال

 ووارقتاعمرا(الهسماوالغيماهلاكارقالاعهاعمراأتعرفاهلهاقالانعماهلهاأ ان له ا(لتاع يارقالاعهاعمراأتطجاهل
ع ياوالامااأظشاأ(اا(سرمانلباع يكاوماارأنطكاإ اخفتاأناأرمىابجارمامشااعكماء

Umm Jameel, who was charged with zina with Mughaira, She was with Umar in 
Mecca. Umar asked him: do you know her? He said: yes, she is Umm Kulthum bint 
Ali. Umar said: why are you trying to pose innocent? by God! I dont think that Abu 
bakra lied about you. When i see you, i fear that I will be punished from sky in form 
of stone falling on me from there

ااتقيقعاع يامهلااوسياحا(رااناشرعادارااعفسراع طباعةاواعلشراياعبلان.109ااصا16هـ)ااالغانااجا356الصبهانااأ(هااعفرجا(مطهرا 

Mughaira was well known for his Zina with Umm Jameel, and Umm Jameel was also known as 
adulterous. And he was comparing Umm Kulthum bint Ali asws with her. So if she was his wife, He 
should have felt the honour and taken action; otherwise we would think that either she was not his wife 
or he had no honour………..
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5th ANGLE: RESEARCHING THE EXCUSE GIVEN BY UMAR FOR 
MARRIAGE 

Ahlusunnah write that when Umar proposed Imam Ali, He denied it saying that she is a minor. But 
Umar insisted and gave a reason which he accepted, Let us see that reason

Abdur Razaq sana’ani says

 تزوجاعمرا(شاالطاباأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعىاوهياحارنةات عىامعاالهار ارجاءاإلاأصحا(هاردعهااعه
 (اعينةارقالاإنالاأتزوجامشانشاطاباوعسشاسعتارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس مانقهلاإنانلاسبىاونكى

ملقطعانه ااعقيامةاإ اسبباونكبار حببتاأنانسهنا(يناو(رانباالاص ياالاع يهاوس ماسبىاونكى

umar bin Khitab married Umm Kulthum, She was a child and would play with girls, 
Umar went to his friends, and they prayed for him. Then Umar told them that I did 
not marry for the sake of YOuth, but I had heard from Prophet asws that all relations 
and lineage will end on the day of Judgement except mine. So i wished that I should 
have a relation between me and Holy Prophet asws

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطىاالسلمياي164ااصا6هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـ.1403(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

But it is accepted by Shia and sunni that Holy Prophet asws had married Hafsa, so why was he making 
this excuse then? He was already having a relation with Him. What is the difference it would make if 
you are father-in-law or son-in-law of a person, in either case, relation is made. If relation was to work, 
then his relation via Hafsa was enough. And if he had no trust on that, why would this relation be 
trustworthy? This shows that He was not having faith in His words in the first go

Syed Nasir Hussein says about this

 وأماامااوقعافاهلااالياالسلوباأناعمراقالاعلصحابعاإنارسهلاالا(اصا)اقالعانلانكىاوسبىاملقطعانه 
اعقيامةاإ انكباوسببااونلتاقداصحبطهار حببتاأنانسهناهلااأنضا.

 رمردودالنااتصالااعكبىامشارسهلاالا(اصا)اععمرا(عدااعصحبةاناناحاصلا(لاشبهةاعلداأهلااعكلةامشاحهة
 أ(لطهاحفصةعارإناانانتامشاأأواجارسهلاالا(اصا)ااوهلااا تصالانسفياعهاأناناناعمرا(شاالطابامؤملاامصدقا

عقهعهااوإنالانسشامؤملاامصدقااع رسهلا(اصا)ارماانزندهاهلااا تصالااعل اط بهامشاع يا(اعا)

And what comes in this false news that Umar told his friends that Holy Prophet asws 
had said that all relations and lineage would cease except my relation and lineage, I 
was a Sahabi and wished that I have a relation to Prophet asws.
This is a rejected reason. This is because there is no difference that Umar was a 
sahabi and had a relation due to Hafsa, and she was Wife of Holy Prophet asws. And 
this relation was sufficient for Umar to connet to Prophet asws. And if he had no 
belief in this, What advantage would he get from the second relation for which he 
asked Imam Ali asws
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 ااص1الهسه االلد اااعكيداناصراحكرا(معاصر)ااإرحا االعداءاوالصه ا(طسلنىامااارطروهاع ىاسيدتلااا ر*ن له اع يهااسل ااذيااعقيه ااج
ااتقدياوتقيقاوتع يقااعدنطهرا–مداهاد االمينااناشرعامسطبةانيلههااذدنلةاـاطهران.140
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6th ANGLE: OPPOSITION OF THE SUNNAH OF HOLY PROPHET 
asws 

Allah says in Quran

.21عَّقَدْاناَنَاعَس مْافوارَساهلوااع َّهِاأ سْهَم احَكَلَة اعِّمَشاناَنَانَرْحاهاْااع َّهَاوَااعْيَهَْ اا ََخِرَاوَاذَنَرَااع َّهَانَلِيعا.االحزابا/ا

IN this verse, Allah told Momineen that Holy Prophet asws is the best example for you. The portion of 

the verse « ِعَس مْارِيارَساهلوااع َّه »shows continuity, that is it will remain, and He asws will be the role 

model. And this means his acts and sayings will have to be followed

HOLY PROPHET asws REJECTED PROPOSAL OF ABU BAKAR AND 
UMAR

Holy Prophet asws had rejected their proposal. and this is a well known fact, and this meant that These 
two were not deserving of Bibi Fatima asws in age, or faith, or others characteristics

Ibn Hajar Haithmi said in his book Sawaiq ul Mohariqqa

 وأخرجاأ(هاداودااعكجكطاناأناأ(اا(سراخطبهاار عرضاعلهاص ىاالاع يهاوس ما اعمرار عرضاعلهار تيااع ياارلبهاه
إلاخطبطهاارجاءارخطبها.

Abu Daood Sajistani wrote that Abu Bakar asked Holy Prophet asws for this, but he 
did not pay attention. then Umar asked for it, but He asws did not pay attention 

 ا471ااصا2هـاااعصهاعقااارقةاع ىاأهلااعررقاواعضللاواعزندقةااجا973اليلميااأ(هااععباساأحدا(شا–مدا(شاع ياا(شاحجرا(مطهرا 
 .1997هـايا1417تقيقاعبدااعرحشا(شاعبداالااعطرنياياناملا–مداالراطااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةاياعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

Ibn Haban writes in his Sahih, and Nisai in his Sunan

ٍـاقالاحدثلاااعْفَضْل ا(شاماهسَىاعشااعْحاكَيْشوا(شاوَاقِدٍاعشاعبدااع َّهِا(شا(ارَنْدَمَاعشاأ(يهاقال  أخيناااعْحاكَيْشاا(شاحارَنْ
 خَطَىَاأ(هاَ(سْرٍاوَعامَراارضياالاعلهماارَاطِمَةَرقالارسهلااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماأنااصَغِيَم ارَخَطَبَهَااعَِ يصّارَزَوَّحَهَا

مله.

Abdullah bin Buraida narrates from his father that Abu Bakar and Umar proposed 
for Bibi Fatima asws, but He asws replied that She is Sagheera/of minor age, and she 
married her to Imam Ali asws

 ااتقيقعاأحدامينش136ااصا1اهـ)ااخصايياأمياالؤملراع يا(شاأباطاعىااجا303اعلكاييااأحدا(شاشعيىاأ(هاعبدااعرحشا(مطهرا 
اهـث1406اعب هشيااناشرعامسطبةاالعلايااعسهنتااعطبعةعاالولاا
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 ااتقيقعاعبداعفطا9اأ(هاغدمااناشرعامسطىاالطبهعاتاالسلميةاياح ىا62ااصا6اعلكاييااأحدا(شاشعيىاأ(هاعبدااعرحشااالطبامشااعكلشااجا
ث1986 – 1406اعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

 ااتقيقعاشعيى399ااصا15اهـ)ااصحيحاا(شاحبانا(طرتيىاا(شا( بانااجا354اعطميميااعبكتاا–مدا(شاحبانا(شاأحداأ(هاحاتا(مطهرا 
 ث1993هـاـا1414الرنؤوطااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

 ااتقيقعا–مداعبدااعرأاقاحزما549ااصا1اهـ)اامهاردااعظمآناإلاأوايداا(شاحبانااجا807اليلميااأ(هااذكشاع يا(شاأبا(سرا(مطهرا ا
ناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتث

 ااتقيقع83ااصا2هـ)اااعلستااعظرافاع ىاالطرافا(تفةاالشراف)ااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
ا ث1983اهـايا1403عبدااعصمداشرفااعدنشااأهيااعشاونشااناشرعاالسطىاالسلميايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

 ااتقيقعاجالاعيطانااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةاي259ااصا11ملاع يااعقار ااع يا(شاس طانا–مداامرقاماالفاتيحاشر9امشساماالصا(يحااجا
 ا.2001هـايا1422عبلان/ا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Hakim mentioned this and said

هلااحدنـاصحيحاع ىاشرطااعشيخراولايرحاه.

It is sahih on terms of bukhari and Muslim, but they did not write it

 ااتقيقعامصطفىاعبدااعقادراعطاا181ااصا2اهـ)ااالكطدركاع ىااعصحيحرااجا405اعليكا(هر اا–مدا(شاعبدالاأ(هاعبدالااذانما(مطهرا 
 .1990هـايا1411ناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

This explains that the Sunnah of Holy Prophet asws is not give daughter of Ahlubait to Abu Bakar and 
Umar. So how is it possible that Imam Ali asws will reject this sunnah?

UMAR WAS REVIVING PROHIBITED ACTS OF ERA OF 
JAHILLIYA/IGNORANCE 

Another interesting thing which we find in these narrations is that Umar was reviving those acts of era 
of jahiliyya which had been prohibited by Holy Prophet asws. Ibn Saad wrote that when umar 
proposed, and got married, he came and told his friends

ررئهنارررؤوهاوقاعهاابشانااأمياالؤملراقالا(ا(لةاع يا(شاأباطاعى.

Congratulate me, congratulate me [ررئهنارررؤوه ], they said for what? He said for 

marrying daughter of Ali asws

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوتث463ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 
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 ااتقيقعاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعااعدارااعك فيةاي172ااصا1هـ)ااسلشاسعيدا(شاملصهرااجا227الراسانااسعيدا(شاملصهرا(مطهرا 
 ث1982هـاـا1403اللداااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مد1955ااصا4اهـ)ااا سطيعابافامعررةاالصحابااجا463اعقرطباانهسفا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدا(شاعبدااعيا(مطهرا 
هـث1412اعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقعاإحكاناعباساا(سراعباسااناشرع309ااصا9هـ)اااعطلنرمااذمدونيةااجا608ا(شاحدوناا–مدا(شااذكشا(شا–مدا(شاع يا(مطهرا 
 ث1996داراصادرايا(يوتااااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقاعادلاأحد425ااصا7هـ)ااأسدااعغا(ةافامعررةااعصحا(ةااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
ا ث1996اهـايا1417اعرراعيااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

ث259ااصا1هـ)االههرمافانكىااعلباوأصحا(هااععشرمااجا644ا نصار ااعط مكاناا–مدا(شاأبا(سراالعروفا(اعي ا(مطهرا 

 ااتقيقاأحداالرناؤوطاوترنيامصطفىااناشرعادار23ااصا15هـ)اااعهافا(اعهرياتااجا764اعصفد ااصل9ااعدنشاخ يلا(شاأنبكا(مطهرا 
 ث2000هـ-ا1420إحياءااعطراثايا(يوتايا

 ااتقيقعاع يا–مدااعبجاو ا294ااصا8هـ)ااالصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
.1992 – 1412ناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

The word (ررئهن) or « اعرراءاواعبلر) » was used in era of jahilyya for congratulating, but when Holy 

Prophet asws came, he stopped this

Nauwi explained

ونانتاتررئةاالاه يةاأنانقالا(ا(اعرراءاواعبلرا)ا انىااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس ماعلها.

IN era of Jahiliyya, people would congratulate with ( اعرراءاواعبلر) ), but when Holy 

Prophet asws came, he prohibited it.

ااناشرعادارااعفسراع طباعةاواعلشراواعطهأنعاااعطسم ةااعلانية.205ااصا16اهـ)ااالمهعااجا676اعلهو ااأباأنرناا–ييااعدنشا(مطهرا 

And A’ini wrote

 قهعهعا(ا(اركاالاعكا)اوهلهااع فظةاتردااعقهلعا(اعرراءاواعبلراالنهامشاأقهالاالاه يةااواعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس م
نانانسرهاذعكالهارقطهماريهااوهلااههااذسمةافااعلهي.

The words: ( اركاالاعك) ) cancels saying « اعرراءاواعبلر) » , because these were the saying 

of era of Jahiliyya. And Holy Prophet asws disliked it. and the reason for disliking it 
was to oppose act of jahiliya. And this is the reason for prohibiting it 
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 ااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععرباي146ااصا20هـ)ااعمدمااعقار اشر9اصحيحااعبخار ااجا855اععيناا(درااعدنشا–مهدا(شاأحدا(مطهرا ا
(يوت.

Interestingly, as per narrations of Ahlusunnah, Hazrat Aqeel migrated in 8th Year, and then could not 
participate in many events due to illness, and that included sermons of Holy Prophet asws, but he was 
aware of this prohibition, where as Umar who is considered one of closest companions of Holy 
Prophet asws, He was not aware of it?

 خرجاإلارسهلاالامهاحراافاأولاسلةاثانارشهداغزومامؤتةا ارحعارعرضاعهامرضار مانكمعاعها(لنرافارطح
مسةاو ااعطايفاو اخيياو افاحلر

He did Hijrat in start of 8th year, and then he saw battle of Mauta, and then came 
back and got ill, and then we did not hear of him in victory of Mecca, Taif, Khaiber, 
Hunain

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.43ااصا4هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

Ahmad bin Hanbal wrote in his Musnad

 حدثلااعبدااع َّهِاحدثناأباثلاااعْحَسَماا(شانَارِعٍاحدثلااإساعيلاا(شاعَيَّاشٍاعشاسَاعِموا(شاعبدا(شاعبدااع َّهِاعشاعبدااع َّهِا(ش
 ماحَمَّدِا(شاعَقِيلٍاقالاتَزَوَّجَاعَقِيل ا(شاأباطَاعِىٍارَخَرَجَاعََ يْلَاارَق ْ لَاا(واعروّرَاءحاوَاعْبَلوروارقالامَهْاَ اتَق هع هااذعكارانااعلب

ص ىاالاع يهاوس ماقدنانااعشاذعكاوقالاق هع هااَ(ارَكَاالارِيكَاوََ(ارَكَاالاريها

When Aqeel married, we congratulated him with the words «اعرراءاواعبلر»ث); he said: 

Dont use these words, Holy Prophet asws has forbidden it, rather say that May Allah 
bless you, and May Allah put blessing in it

ااناشرعامؤسكةاقرطبةايامصر.1738اا2019ااصا1هـ)اامكلداأحدا(شاحلبلااجا241اعشيبانااأحدا(شاحلبلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 

Will ahlusunnah accept that Umar was adamant on reviving what was prohibited by Holy Prophet?

Interestingly, we do see that scholars of ahlusunnah tried to defend Umar, but the excuse they make is 
even worse

Halabi writes

 أناسيدنااعمرا(شاالطابارضياالاعلهاحاءاإلام ساالهاحرنشاالوعرافااعروضةارقالاررئهنارقاعهااماذاانااأمي
 الؤملراقالاتزوحتاأ ان له ا(لتاع ىاهلاانلمهاوععلااعلهىالانب غاهؤ ءااعصحا(ةاحيـالانلسروااقهعهانماال

نب غاسيدنااعمرارضياالاتعالاعلهم.

Our leader Umar, told those from Mohajireen who were sitting near Grave of Holy 
Prophet: congratulate me. they said for what? he said: I have married umm kulthum 
bint Ali asws. May be the news of prohibition from Prophet asws had not reached him
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 ااناشرعاداراالعررةايا(يوتاي42ااصا2هـ)اااعكيمااذ بيةافاسيماالمراال مهنااجا1044اذ بااع يا(شا(رهانااعدنشا(مطهرا 
هـ.1400

This explanation on part of Halabi is even worse. Because this shows that despite the fact that Umar 
ruled Muslims for years, still he was not aware of basic issues of religion. Was such person even 
worthy of being a caliph of Holy Prophet? Can such a person be guide of Muslim on the path of Islam? 
A person who spent years in companionship of Prophet, and the news did not reach him? Can they 
actually tell us about other rules which did not reach him?

COMBINING THE DAUGHTER OF HOLY PROPHET asws AND 
DAUGHTER OF ENEMY OF ALLAH

Some scholars of ahlusunnah mentioned that Imam Ali asws proposed to daughter of Abu Jahal, and 
when Bibi Fatima asws came to know about it, she disliked this. and complained to Holy Prophet 
asws, and He asws got angry and delivered a sermon and said

 وَإونَّارَاطِمَةَاَ(ضْعَة امِلوّيااوَإونوّياأَنْرَهااأَنْانَكاهءاهَاااوَاع َّهِاَ اتَجْطَمِعاا(ولْتاارَساهلوااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماوَ(ولْتااعَداووّااع َّهِ
عِلْدَارَحالاوَاحِدا“.ارَطَرَكَاعَِ يصّااعْخِطْبَةَ.

Fatima asws is my part, And I dont like that someone angers her. By God! Daughter 
of Prophet asws and daughter of Enemy of Allah cannot be combined for one 
man……

 اانطابارضايلااعصحا(ةااب3523ا9ا1364ااصا3هـ)ااصحيحااعبخار ااجا256اعبخار االعفياا–مدا(شاإساعيلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
 اا(اباذِنْرااأَصْهَاروااعلَّبويوّاص ىاالاع يهاوس مامِلْهامْاأَ(اهااعْعَاصواْ(شاااعرَّ(ويعوااتقيقاد.امصطفىادنىااعبغاااناشرعاداراا(شانلياااعيمامةايا(يوتا16

.1987 – 1407اعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا

And in another narration, we find

 إونَّاَ(لوياهِشَا وا(شااعْماغِيَمِااسْطَْ ذَناهاافاأَنْانالْسِحاهاااْ(لَطَهامْاعَِ يَّا(شاأباطَاعِىٍارلاآذَن اث مَّاعَااآذَن اث مَّاعَااآذَن اإ اأَنْاناروندَ
(شاأباطَاعِىٍاأَنْاناطَ ِّقَااْ(لَطِياوَنَلْسِحَااْ(لَطَهامْارَإونَّمَااهِيَاَ(ضْعَة امِلوّيانارونبالويامااأَرَاَ(هَااوَناؤْذِنلويامااآذَاهَا.

Bani Hasham bin Mughaira seeked my permission to marry their daughter to Ali bin 
Abi Talib. I do not give permission. Then he said again: I dont give permission 
(twice), but that Ali asws gives divorce to my daughter and marries their. Because 
Fatima asws is my part, and her displeasure is my displeasure, and her pain is my 
pain 

 اانِطَابااعلوّسَا9وااَ(اباذَبو4932ّاا20049ااصا5هـ)ااصحيحااعبخار ااجا256اعبخار االعفياا–مدا(شاإساعيلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
.1987 – 1407اعرَّحالواعشااْ(لَطِهِافااعْغَيْرَمِاوَاعْإونْصَافِااتقيقاد.امصطفىادنىااعبغاااناشرعاداراا(شانلياااعيمامةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا

Since this was a matter talking about Imam Ali asws, these scholars of ahlusunnah mentioned this in 
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their books including Sahih books. And said that Imam Ali asws had annoyed Bibi Fatima asws

Now,we ask that if this is true that daughter of Prophet asws and daughter of enemy of Allah cannot be 
combined as mentioned by these scholars, Why Umar acted on this Haram act?

Fatima bint Walid bin Mughaira, she is that lady who married Umar in year 18 hijri, the same year he 
allegedly married Umm Kulthum

And Walid bin Mughaira was one of the leaders of Kuffar of Quraish, and one of those who were 

killed in Battle of Badr. and the verse in Quran«ذرناومشاخ قتاوحيدا» was revealed for him

Ibn Saad writes

 عبدااعرحشا(شااذارثا(شاهشا ا(شاالغيما(شاعبداالا(شاعمرا(شامزو ا(شانقظةا(شامرماوأمهاراطمةا(لتااعهعيدا(ش
 الغيما(شاعبداالا(شاعمرا(شامزو اونسناعبدااعرحشاأ(اا–مداونانا(شاعشراسلراحراقبقااعلباص ىاالاع يه
 وس ماوماتاأ(ههااذارثا(شاهشا افاطاعهناعمهاسا(اعشا اسلةاثاناعشرمارخ فاعمرا(شاالطاباع ىاامرأته

راطمةا(لتااعهعيدا(شاالغيماوهياأ اعبدااعرحشا(شااذارث

Abdur Rehman bin Harith bin Hasham bin Mughaira, His mother was Fatima bint 
Mughaira. When Holy Prophet asws died, he was 10 years old. His father Harith bin 
Hasham died in 18 hijri from plague. then Umar married her, and she is mother of 

Abdur Rehman bin Harith ٓ

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.5ااصا5هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

Ibn Hajar also mentioned this under heading of Abdur Rehman bin Harith

 ااتقيقعاع ي6204اارقمعا29ااصا5هـ)ااالصا(ةافا ييزااعصحا(ةااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
.1992 – 1412–مدااعبجاو ااناشرعادارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Now, If it was haram to combine daughter of Prophet with that of enemy of Allah, why did Umar do 
this? [May be Halabi says Umar did not get this news either. Walid bin Mughaira was an enemy of 
Allah like Abu jahal

So, If ahlusunnah are adamant that Umm Kulthum married Umar, then they have to accept that He 
acted on a forbidden act as well.

Keep in mind that it is not possible that Imam Ali asws would go against the teachings of Holy Prophet 
asws, He himself says in Najh ul Balaga

وَاعَقَدْان لْتااأَتَّبوعاهاااتِّبَاعَااعْفَصِيلواأَثَرَاأ مِّهِانَرْرَعااعِيارِيان لوّانَهْ امِشْاأَخَْ اقِهِاعََ مالاوَانَْ مارانويا(واعِاقْطِدَاءح.

And I followed Him like a Child-camle follows his mother. And He asws would raise a 
flag of knowledge for me every day, and order me to follow that.

.198نجااعبلغهااصبحياصالااخطبها
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7th ANGLE: UMAR WAS NOT COMPATIBLE/KUFV TO UMM 
KULTHUM 

When we observe the character and lineage of Umar, and compare that with Umm Kulthum, we reach 
this result that they were not compatible (kufv) to each other.

Umm Kulthum was Grand daughter of Holy Prophet asws, and was raised by Bibi Fatima asws. But 
Umar on the other hand, as per writings of ahlusunnah, spent 2/3 of his life in idol worship. And was 
raised by lady like Hantama

As per scholars of Ahlusunnah, Umar was a strict man, who had bad character and ill tempered nature. 
Where as Umm Kulthum was a minor, innocent girl, from the family who showed the world how 
nature of a great human being should be.

Umm Kulthum was around 7-8 years as per their writings, not more than that. Where as Umar was 
around 57.

We would look into the compatibility issue of Umar with Umm Kulthum asws from ahlusunnah's 
perspective

1- Non-Hashmi is not compatible to Hashmi as per ahlusunnah

{There may be different opinions in this regards amongst Shias, But we would look into this issue 
from Sunni perspective, since they are the one who are claiming for this marriage, so they need to see 
their own conditions in this regards}

Some scholars of Ahlusunnah have said that it is must that there is compatibility in regards to religion 
and lineage for marriage. And that Non-Quraishi is not compatible to Quraishi, and Non-Hashimi is 
not compatible to Hashmi. This is due to the fact that Bani Hashim had a glory due to Holy Prophet 
asws, and this makes it incompatible

This made Imam Ali asws keep his daughters for sons of Jafar

أَنَّاعامَرَاخَطَىَاإوعَىاعَِ يوّاْ(شواأَ(وياطَاعِىٍارَضِيَااع َّهااعَلْهاااْ(لَطَهااأ  َّان ْ ل هٍ ارَقَالَاعَِ يصّاإونَّمَااحَبَكْتااَ(لَاتِياعََ ىاَ(لوياحَعْفَرٍ.

Umar proposed to Imam Ali asws for his daughter Umm kulthum. So he said: I have 
kept my daughters for sons of Jafar

 ااتقيقعاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاعدار520اا1729ااصا1هـ)ااسلشاسعيدا(شاملصهرااجا227الراسانااسعيدا(شاملصهرا(مطهرا ا
 .1982هـاـا1403اعك فيةا-االلداااعطبعةعاالولاا

ااناشرعاداراصادرا-ا(يوت.463ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

Bajiri Shafai clearly said that Holy Prophet asws did not marry Bibi Fatima asws to abu bakar and 
umar due to the fact that they were not compatible
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 وفاشر9االصاييعاوخايراأناآعها انسارئهمافااعلسا9اأحدامشاال قاوأمااتزونجاراطمةاعع يراارقيلعاإنهالانسش
 إذاذاكانفؤالالااسهاه...اوأورحتاعها( مراالالاارواهااعطياناعشاا(شامكعهدعاأنهالااخطبهااملهاأ(ها(سراوعمراردعا

وقالعا(اإناالاأمرناأناأ أَورجاراطِمَةَامِشْاعَ يرا)

It is written in Sharah Khasais that No one is compatible in Nikah to household of 
Prophet asws. And in regards to marriage of Fatima asws with Ali asws, it is said that 
it was due to the fact that there was no other kufv. And they married due to order of 
Allah. Tabarani narrated from Ibn Masoor that When abu bakar and umar proposed 
Fatima asws, Holy Prophet asws rejected that, and he said: Allah has ordered me to 
marry Fatima to Ali asws..............

 ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةا-89ااصا4هـ)ااتفةااذبيىاع ىاشر9االطيىاجا1221اعبجيميااعشارعيااس يمانا(شا–مدا(شاعمرا(مطهرا 
 اااعطبعةعاالول.1996هـاـا1417(يوت/اعبلانا-ا

And it is written in footnotes of Minhaj ul Talab that

 رَاعلَّكَىااماعْطَبَرصا(واعْآَ(اءحاإعَّااأَوْعَادااَ(لَاتِهِااصَ َّىااع َّهااعََ يْهِاوَسَ َّمَارَإونَّهامْانالْكَباهنَاإعَيْهِارََ ااناسَارِئ هامْاغَيْراهامْا9الا(اقَهْع ها
وَاصْطَفَانويامِشْاَ(لوياهَاشِمٍا)ارِيهِادَعَاعَة اعََ ىاَ(عْقوااعْمادَّعَىاوَهاهَاقَهْع هااوَعَااغَيْرااهَاشِمِيٍّاوَماطَِّ بويٍّان ف ؤعااعَهامَا.

Lineage is true only from father, except for Holy Prophet asws whose lineage was via 
His daughter, and they are attributed to Him. No one is compatible to them. And the 
saying that {I was chosen from Bani Hashim, there is proof in it for Non-Hashimi and 
Matlabi (?) are not compatible to them

 ااناشرعاالسطبةاالسلمية417ااصا3هـ)ااحاشيةااعبجيمياع ىاملهجااعطلبااجا1221اعبجيميااعشارعيااس يمانا(شا–مدا(شاعمرا(مطهرا 
-ادنارا(سراياترنيا.

As per saying of Bajirimi, daughter of Household of Prophet asws was not compatible to others, and so 
He did not marry Bibi Fatima asws to Abu Bakar and Umar. So will Imam Ali asws act against it.

And Moqadasi Hanbali wrote this opinion from Ahmad bin Hanbal

 وعلها[احدا(شاحلبل]اأناغياقرنشا انسارئهماوغيا(ناهاشما انسارئهماعقهلااعلبا(ص)اإناالااصطفىانلانةامش
وعداإساعيلاواصطفىامشانلانةاقرنشااواصطفىامشاقرنشا(ناهاشماواصطفانامشا(ناهاشم.

Ahmad bin Hanbal said that Non-Quraishi is not kufv to Quraish, and Non-bani 
Hashim is not Kufv to them as per Saying of Holy Prophet asws that
Allah selected Kanana from progeny of Ismail, and Quraish from Kanana, and Bani 
Hashim from Quraish, and selected Me from Bani Hashim

 ااناشرعاالسطىاا سلمي31ااصا3هـ)اااعسافافارقهاالما االبجلاأحدا(شاحلبلااجا620القدسيااعبداالا(شاأحدا(شاقدامةاأ(ها–مدا(مطهرا 
يا(يوت.
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Shahab ud Deen Qalyoobi said it clearly, that a Non-Hashmi cannot be kufv to Bani Hashim

 قهعهعا(او(لهاهاشماإلا)انعماالشرافاالحراراملهما انسارئهماغيهمااوخرجا(الحرارامااعهاتزوجاهاشيا(رقيقة
 (شرطهااووعدتا(لطاارهيام هنةاعكيداالمةاوعهاتزويهاا(رقيقاودنءااعلكىاوإنانانتاهاشيةالناتزويهاا(ال سيةا

وعلعكاعهاأوحهاااعك طانا(لعكالانصح.

Non-Hashmi cannot be kufv to free Bani Hashim……….

 ا3هـ)ااحاشيطان.اق يهبعاع ىاشر9احللااعدنشاااا ياع ىاملهاجااعطاعبرااجا1069اعق يهبااشهابااعدنشاأحدا(شاأحدا(شاسلمةا(مطهرا 
 .1998هـايا1419اتقيقعامسطىااعبحهثاواعدراساتااناشرعادارااعفسراياعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا236صا

Can the lineage of Umar and Umm Kulthum be compared? can Sahak be compared to Bibi Khadija 
and Hantama to Bibi Fatima asws? Can Khitab be compared to Holy Prophet asws and Imam Ali 
asws?

Interestingly, Umar himself, was very strict in regards to Kufv, and prohibited marrying a girl of high 
caste to that of lower one.

Sarkhasi writes

 و( غلااعشاعمرارضياالاعلهاأنهاقالالملعشااعلكاءارروحهشاا امشاالنفاءااوريهادعيلاأنااعسفاءمافااعلسا9
معطيم.

And it reached us that Umar said that I will prohibit marriage of women except to 
those who are kufv. And in this there is proof that Ikfa is required in Nikah 

ااناشرعاداراالعررةايا(يوت.196ااصا4هـ)ااالبكهطااجا483اعكرخكيااشسااعدنشاأ(ها(سرا–مدا(شاأباسهلا(مطهف

Abdur Razaq Sana’ani says

عشاإ(راهيما(شا–مدا(شاط حةاقالاقالاعمرا(شاالطابالملعشارروجاذواتاالحكاباإ امشاالنفاء.

Umar said that I will prevent marriage of those with lineage except to their kufv

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطىاالسلمياي152ااصا6هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
1403(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

ث96ااصا3هـ)ااأنكاباالشرافااجا279اعبلذر ااأحدا(شاييا(شاحا(را(مطهرا 

 ااناشرعادارااعفسراي26ااصا7هـ)ااالغنافارقهاالما اأحدا(شاحلبلااعشيبانااجا620القدسيااعبداالا(شاأحدا(شاقدامةاأ(ها–مدا(مطهرا 
هـ.1405(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانية.292ااصا3هـ)ااشر9ارطحااعقدنرااجا681اعكيهاسياانمالااعدنشا–مدا(شاعبدااعهاحدا(مطهرا 
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 ااتقيقعاعبد28ااصا19اهـ)اانطىاورسايلاورطاوهاشيخاالسل اا(شاتيميةااجا728ا(شاتيميهااذرانااأحداعبدااذ يماأ(هااععباسا(مطهرا ا
اعرحشا(شا–مدا(شاقاسمااععاصميااعلجد ااناشرعامسطبةاا(شاتيميةاااعطبعةعااعلانية.

But was he himself taking care of this rule? was the compatibility in regards to age and lineage catered 
for in this?

2- Umar was not kufv to Umm Kulthum in regards to age

None other than Umar himself, was against marrying young ladies to older men

Saeed bin Mansoor writes

 أ تِيَاعامَراا(شاااعْخَطَّابوارَضِيَااع َّهااعَلْهاا(وامْرَأَمٍاشَا(َّةٍاأَوَّحاههَااشَيْخَالانَبويَالارَقَطََ طْهااارَقَالَعاأَناّهَاااعلَّاساااتَّق هاااع َّهَااوَعْيَلْسَحو
اعرَّحال اع مَّطَهاامِشَااعلكَاءحااوَعْطَلْسَحواالَرْأَم اع مَّطَهَاامِشَااعرحَالوانَعْلوياشِبْهَهَا

A young lady was brought to Umar who was married to an older man, and she had 
killed him. So he said: O People! Fear Allah. It is must on men to marry their equal in 
women, and women should marry men equal to them

 ااتقيقعاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعااعدار809اا2439ااصا1هـ)ااسلشاسعيدا(شاملصهرااجا227الراسانااسعيدا(شاملصهرا(مطهرا 
 ا.1982هـاـا1403اعك فيةايااللداااعطبعةعاالولاا

ااص14هـ)ااحامعاا حادنـا(الامعااعصغياوأوايدهاوالامعااعسبي)ااجا911اعكيهطيااحللااعدنشاعبدااعرحشا(شاأبا(سرا(مطهرا 
263

 ااتقيقعا–مداشسهراأمرنر32ااصا1هـ)ااالرصا9اعشاأحادنـااعلسا9ااجا973اليلميااأ(هااععباساأحدا(شا–مدا(شاع ياا(شاحجرا(مطهرا 
هـ.1406اليادننااناشرعاداراعماراياعماناياالردناااعطبعةعاالولاا

Was this thing kept in mind in this marriage?

As per scholars of ahlusunnah, this marriage was done in 17 hijri as has been said by Ibn Athir

وريهااأعناسلةاسبعاعشرمااتزوجاعمراأ ان له ا(لتاع يا(شاأباطاعى.

in 17 Hjri, umar married Umm Kulthum……

 ااتقيقاعبداالااعقاضيااناشرعادار382ااصا2هـ)ااعساملافااعطارنخااجا630الزر ااعزااعدنشا(شاالثياأبااذكشاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـ.1415اعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةااعلانيةاا

 ااتقيقامفيداقمحية220اـا215ااص19هـ)اانانةاالربافارلهناالدبااجا733اعلهنر ااشهابااعدنشاأحدا(شاعبدااعههابا(مطهرا 
 .2004هـايا1424وجاعةااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

ااص1هـ)ااالخطصرافاأخبارااعبشرااجا732أ(هااعفداءاعمادااعدنشاإساعيلا(شاع يا(مطهرا 
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 ااناشرعادار237اـا236ااص4اهـ)اااللطظمافاتارنخاال هكاوالممااجا597ا(شاالهأ ااأ(هااعفرجاعبدااعرحشا(شاع يا(شا–مدا(مطهرا ا
.1358صادرايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Umm Kulthum was born in the last years of Holy Prophet asws, so her age cannot be more than 7 or 8 
at that time. Ibn Saad writes

تزوحهااعمرا(شاالطاباوهياحارنةالاتب غ.

Umar married when she was a child and not reached adulthood

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.463ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

On the other hand, Umar was killed in 23 hijri at age of 63 years. So his age was 57. So a gap of about 
50 years. Can there be any Ikfa in this case?

Do remember that Holy Prophet asws had rejected umar’s proposal for Bibi Fatima asws on grounds of 
age

Ibn Haban writes in his sahih, and Nisai says as well

ٍـاقالاحدثلاااعْفَضْل ا(شاماهسَىاعشااعْحاكَيْشوا(شاوَاقِدٍاعشاعبدااع َّهِا(شا(ارَنْدَمَاعشاأ(يهاقال  أخيناااعْحاكَيْشاا(شاحارَنْ
 خَطَىَاأ(هاَ(سْرٍاوَعامَراارضياالاعلهماارَاطِمَةَرقالارسهلااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماأنااصَغِيَم ارَخَطَبَهَااعَِ يصّارَزَوَّحَهَا

مله.

Abdullah bin Buraida narrates from his father that Abu Bakar and Umar proposed 
bibi Fatima asws, so He asws replied that she is Sagheera, And when Ali proposed 
her, He married her

 ااتقيقعاأحدامينش136ااصا1اهـ)ااخصايياأمياالؤملراع يا(شاأباطاعىااجا303اعلكاييااأحدا(شاشعيىاأ(هاعبدااعرحشا(مطهرا 
اهـث1406اعب هشيااناشرعامسطبةاالعلايااعسهنتااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقعاعبداعفطا9اأ(هاغدمااناشرعامسطىاالطبهعاتاالسلميةاياح ىا62ااصا6اعلكاييااأحدا(شاشعيىاأ(هاعبدااعرحشااالطبامشااعكلشااجا
1986 - 1406اعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

Any intellectual mind can observe that If there was a gap between Bibi Fatima asws and Umar, then 
there would be HUGE gap between her daughter and Umar. Where as the sunnah was to reject 
proposal of Umar on the grounds of age

He himself, believed in “not marrying” on the grounds of age difference, but what is happening in this 
case?

Does it not remind us of the verse

http://www.wilayat.net/


Wilayat.Net                                                                                                                         page 82

.44أَتَْ ماراونَااعلَّاسَا(واعْيوحّاوَاتَلكَهْنَاأَنف كَس مْاوَاأَنطامْاتَطْ  هنَااعْسِطَابَاأَارَلاتَعْقِ  هناااعبقرما/

You order other people to do good, and you forget yourself…..

3- The bad character of Umar: A barrier for his marriages 

It is a natural thing that One would not marry his daughter to a person who is ill-natured

where as we find in Umar that his strictness, or should we say ill nature was famous in people, and 
people had rejected giving him their daughter. Since we have already talked of that in Our Persian 
article, we will not go into the details of those. we will just give you a few examples here

a) Daughter of Atba rejects to marry Umar due to his nature

Baladari, Tibri, and Ibn Kathir wrote that when Yazid bin Abu Sufian died, umar proposed His wife 
Umm Raban bint Atba, but she rejected it saying

لنرهاندخلاعا(كالااويرجاعا(كالاانغ قاأ(ها(هااونقل اخيه.

When he enters, he is strick, when he leaves, he is strick. He closes the doors and is 
less in goodness 

ث260ااصا3هـ)اأنكاباالشرافااجا279اعبلذر ااأحدا(شاييا(شاحا(را(مطهرا 

ث379ااصا1هـ)ااعيهناالخبارااجا276اعدنلهر ااأ(ها–مداعبداالا(شامك ماا(شاقطيبةا(مطهرا 

ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتث564ااصا2هـ)ااتارنخااعطي ااجا310اعطي ااأباحعفرا–مدا(شاحرنرا(مطهرا 

 ااتقيقاعبداال451ااصا2هـ)اااعساملافااعطارنخااجا630اعشيبانااأ(هااذكشاع يا(شاأبااعسر ا–مدا(شا–مدا(شاعبدااعسريا(مطهرا 
هـث1415اعقاضيااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةااعلانيةاا

اااناشرعامسطبةاالعارفايا(يوت.139ااصا7هـ)اااعبدانةاواعلهانةااجا774اعقرشيااعدمشقيااإساعيلا(شاعمرا(شانلياأ(هااعفداءا(مطهرا 

b) Daughter of Abu Bakar rejects Him due to his nature

Those who said that She rejected Him, they said it was due to his nature

Ibn Abdul Bar says that she told Ayesha that If she desires that she should marry a man with bad 
character and strict. How can I spend my life with him

then she says
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والاعئشارع تِالخرحشراإلاقيارسهلاالاولصيحشرا(ه

By God! If you do this, I will go to grave of Holy Prophet asws, and cry there

 ااتقيقاع يا–مدااعبجاو ااناشرع1807ااصا4هـ)ااا سطيعابافامعررةاالصحابااجا463إ(شاعبدااعياانهسفا(شاعبداالا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـ.1412دارااليلايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

Just imagine, the fast friend of umar, his daughter was not willing to marry him due to his character. 
Why would Imam Ali asws ignore this?

c) Umar would beat his wife 

Umar also had this “great character” of hitting and beating his wife. Ibn Maja said that Ashath bin Qais 
said

ضِفْتااعامَرَاعَيَْ ةلار ماانانافاحَهْفِااع َّيْلواقا اإلاامْرَأَتِهِانَضْرو(اهَاارَحَجَزْتااَ(يْلَهامَا.

Once i was his guest, When it was mid-night, Umar started hitting his wife, I had to 
step in to separate them

and when Umar came to him, he said

 ـااحْفَظْاعَلوّياشيئااسَمِعْطاهااعشارسهلااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماعَااناكَْ ل ااعرَّحال ارِيمَ  ر مااأَوَهاإلارِرَاشِهِاقالالانااأَشْعَ
نَضْروبااامْرَأَتَها.

O Ashath! i have heard one saying of Holy Prophet asws, he said that a man will not 
be asked for beating his wife

 ااَ(اباضَرْبوااعلوّكَاءحااتقيقا–مدارؤاداعبد1986ا6399ااصا1هـ)ااسلشاا(شاماحهااجا275اعقزونناا–مدا(شانزنداأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
اعباقيااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتث

 ااتقيقاعبداال كا(شاعبداال189ااصا1هـ)ااالحادنـاالخطارمااجا643القدسيااذلب يااأ(هاعبداالا–مدا(شاعبدااعهاحدا(شاأحدا(مطهرا 
هـث1410(شادهيشااناشرعامسطبةااعلهضةااذدنلةايامسةاالسرمةاااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااتقيقاد.ا(شاراعهادامعروفااناشرعامؤسكة31ااصا18هـ)ااتلنىااعسمالااجا742الز اانهسفا(شااعزنياعبداعرحشاأ(هااذجاجا(مطهرا 
 ث1980هـايا1400اعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

 ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتاي493ااصا1هـ)ااتفكيااعقرآنااععظيمااجا774اعقرشيااعدمشقيااإساعيلا(شاعمرا(شانلياأ(هااعفداءا(مطهرا 
هـ.1401

A similar narration comes in Musnad Ahmad
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اااناشرعامؤسكةاقرطبةايامصر.20ااصا1هـ)اامكلداالما اأحدا(شاحلبلااجا241اعشيبانااأحدا(شاحلبلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 

Will any intellectual man ever give his daughter to a person who has this repute and character?

4) Umar was not kufv to Umm Kulthum in regards to religion

As per opinion of Ahlusunnah, compatilbity in regards to religion is also required as a pre-requisite for 
marriage

Abu Talib Makki narrates from Sufian Thori

 ونانااعلهر انقهلعاإذااتزورجااعرحلاوقالعاأ اشيءاع مرأماراع ماأنهاعيراارلاتزورحههااو انلسحاإلامبطدعااو 
 راسقااو اظالااو اشارباخرااو اأنلااعر(ااارمشارعلاذعكارقداث مادنلهااوقطعارحهااولايكشااعه نةاعسريطها

لنهاتركاالحكانااوعيساهؤ ءاأنفاءاع حرماالك مةااععفيفة.

Sufian Thori said: When a man is marrying, and he says: how much money this lady 
has, know that he is a thief, and do not marry him. Similarly do not marry a Bidaati, 
sinner, Zalim/cruel, one who drinks wine, uses interest money; and whosoever goes 
against it, he has made a dent in his religion, and did not had mercy on his daughter, 
and was not a nice guardian, and left good. This is because they are not kufv to a 
pious muslim girl 

 ا2هـ)ااقهتااعق هبافامعام ةااابهباووصفاطرنقاالرنداإلامقا ااعطهحيدااجا286أ(هاطاعىاالسياا–مدا(شاع يا(شاعطيةااذارثيا(مطهرا 
ا .2005هـا-1426ااتقيقعاد.عاصماإ(راهيمااعسيالااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا414صا

Ibn Qadama Moqaddasi, who is a Hanbli Faqih, explains that Kufv in regards to religion is a must in 
marriage, and a sinner cannot marry a pious lady. He also wrote that No nation can be kufv to Bani 
Hashim 

 رصلعاواعسفءاذوااعدنشاواللصىارلانسهنااعفاسقانفءااععفيفةالنهامردودااعشهادمااوعلها[احدا(شاحلبل]
 أناغياقرنشا انسارئهماوغيا(ناهاشما انسارئهماعقهلااعلبا(ص)اإناالااصطفىانلانةامشاوعداإساعيلاواصطفى

مشانلانةاقرنشااواصطفىامشاقرنشا(ناهاشماواصطفانامشا(ناهاشم.

Chapter: And kufv is for religion and status, and a sinner cannot be kufv to a pious 
lady. This is because his testimony is rejected……And Ahmad bin Hanbal said that 
Non Quraish are not kufv to Quraish, and Non Bani Hashim are non Kufv to Bani 
Hashim as per Saying of Prophet asws that Allah chose Kanana from progeny of 
Ismail, and chose Quraish from Kanana, and chose Bani Hashim from Quraish, and 
chose Me from Bani Hashim

 ااناشرعاالسطىاا سلمي31ااصا3هـ)اااعسافافارقهاالما االبجلاأحدا(شاحلبلااجا620القدسيااعبداالا(شاأحدا(شاقدامةاأ(ها–مدا(مطهرا 
يا(يوت.
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the narration mentioned by Qadama has been included by Muslim in his sahih from Wathila

 اانِطَابااعْفَضَايِلوااَ(ابارَضْلو2276اا17829ااصا4هـ)ااصحيحامك مااجا261اعليكا(هر اامك ما(شااذجاجاأ(هااذكرااعقشي ا(مطهرا 
نَكَىوااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس مااتقيقعا–مدارؤاداعبدااعباقيااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوت.

NOW

Let us see how Umar fits with these conditions

1) Imam Ali considered Umar to be cruel, sinners, liar, corrupt

Ibn Qadama clarified that with these conditions, a man cannot be kufv to a pious lady.

We already know that Umar was not in Bani Hashim, But these conditions as we mentioned in 
heading, add fuel to fire. Ahlusunnah always try to give justifications for these opinions of Imam Ali 
asws, but this has come to us with authentic chains, and they are unable to give satisfactory answer

1st Narration

Abdur Razaq Sana’ani narrates with authentic chain from Umar that he told Abbas and Imam Ali asws

  اوعيطهاا(عداأبا(سراسلطرامشاإماراارعم تاريهاابااعملارسهلاالا(ص)اوأ(ها(سراوأنطمااتزعماناأناريهااظال
راحرا.

I ruled for 2 years after Abu Bakar, and did what was done by Holy Prophet asws and 
Abu Bakar, and you two consider me cruel, sinner

 ااتقيقع9772اا4699ااصا5اهـ)اااعسطاباالصلفافاالحادنـاوالثارااجا235إ(شاأباشيبةااعسهفااأ(ها(سراعبداالا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
هـ.1409نمالانهسفااذهتااناشرعامسطبةااعرشدايااعرناضاااعطبعةعاالولاا

2nd Narration

Muslim writes in his Sahih that Umar said

ث مَّاتاهارِّىَاأَ(اهاَ(سْرٍاوَأَنَااوَعِىاّارَساهلوااع َّهِا-ص ىاالاع يهاوس م-اوَوَعِىاّاأَ(وىاَ(سْرٍارَرَأَنْطامَانوىانَاذِ(عااآثِمعااغَادِرعااخَايِلعا.

After death of Abu Bakar, I am Wali/successor of Prophet asws and Wali/successor of 
Abu Bakar, and you consider me to be liar, sinners, cheat, corrupt 

 اانِطَابااعْجوهَادِاوَاعكحّيَروا1757اا9ا1378ااصا3هـ)ااصحيحامك مااجا261اعليكا(هر اامك ما(شااذجاجاأ(هااذكرااعقشي ا(مطهرا 
َ(اباحاسْموااعْفَيْءحااتقيقعا–مدارؤاداعبدااعباقيااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوت.

This is the true representation of Imam Ali’s view as depicted by Umar himself. The proof is that 
Imam Ali asws did not negate him. So would Imam Ali asws give his daughter to man with these 
qualities? will any intellectual man do that?
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As per Bukhari’s Sahih, there are four signs of Hypocrite: Liar, Sinners, Cheat, Corrupt 

Let us see

 حدثلااساَ يْمَان اأ(هااعرَّ(ويعواقالاحدثلااإوسْمَاعِيل ا(شاحَعْفَرٍاقالاحدثلاانَارِعاا(شامَاعِكِا(شاأباعَامِرٍاأ(هاساهَيْلٍاعشاأ(يهاعش
أباهارَنْرَمَاعشااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس ماقالاآنَة ااعْمالَارِقواثََ اث اإذااحَدَّثَانَلَبَاوإذااوَعَدَاأَخَْ فَاوإذااأؤ شاخَانَ

 حدثلااقَبويصَة ا(شاعاقْبَةَاقالاحدثلااسافْيَان اعشااعَْ عْمَشواعشاعبدااع َّهِا(شامارَّمَاعشامَكْراوقٍاعشاعبدااع َّهِا(شاعَمْرٍواأَنَّااعلب
 (ص)اقالاأَرَْ(عصامشان شَّاريهانانامالَارِقلااخَاعِصعااوَمَشْانانتاريهاخَصَْ ة امِلْهاشَّانانتاريهاخَصَْ ة امشااعلوّفَاقواحتانَدَعَهَااإذا

أؤ شاخَانَاوإذااحَدَّثَانَلَبَاوإذااعَاهَدَاغَدَرَاوإذااخَاصَمَارَجَرَاتَاَ(عَهااشاعْبَة اعشااعَْ عْمَشو.

Abu hurraira narrates from Prophet asws said that Hypocrite has 3 signs:

1- When he speaks, he lies.
2- when he makes a promise, he breaks it
3- when he is trusted, he would deceit 

and Abdullah bin Amro narrates from Prophet asws that if 4 signs are present in someone, he is a 
hypocrite for sure, and if there is one then he has a sign of hypocrisy till he leaves it.

1- He would deceive when trused (َخَان)

2- When he speaks, he would lie (َنَلَب)

3- when he makes promise, he would break (َغَدَر)
4- when he becomes enemy, he would do fajar (َرَجَر) {meaning sin etc}

 اانِطَابااعْإويَانِااَ(اباعََ امَة34ِاوا33اا9ا21ااصا1هـ)ااصحيحااعبخار ااجا256اعبخار االعفياا–مدا(شاإساعيلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
.1987 – 1407اعْمالَارِقوااتقيقاد.امصطفىادنىااعبغاااناشرعاداراا(شانلياااعيمامةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا

And the qualities mentioned by Umar himself were

ث مَّاتاهارِّىَاأَ(اهاَ(سْرٍاوَأَنَااوَعِىاّارَساهلوااع َّهِا-ص ىاالاع يهاوس م-اوَوَعِىاّاأَ(وىاَ(سْرٍارَرَأَنْطامَانوىانَاذِ(عااآثِمعااغَادِرعااخَايِلعا.

This proves it without doubt that Imam Ali asws considered him to be a Hypocrite, and so he cannot be 
kufv to a pious lady

2) Drinker cannot be kufv

Ahlusunnah said that it is not permitted to give daughter to a drinker, and if someone is doing that, he 
is not a good guardian as we said in regards to Sufian thori when he was quoted by Abu talib Makki

 ونانااعلهر انقهلعاإذااتزورجااعرحلاوقالعاأ اشيءاع مرأماراع ماأنهاعيراارلاتزورحههااو انلسحاإلامبطدعااو 
 راسقااو اظالااو اشارباخرااو اأنلااعر(ااارمشارعلاذعكارقداث مادنلهااوقطعارحهااولايكشااعه نةاعسريطها

لنهاتركاالحكانااوعيساهؤ ءاأنفاءاع حرماالك مةااععفيفة.
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 ا2هـ)ااقهتااعق هبافامعام ةااابهباووصفاطرنقاالرنداإلامقا ااعطهحيدااجا286أ(هاطاعىاالسياا–مدا(شاع يا(شاعطيةااذارثيا(مطهرا 
ا .2005هـا-1426ااتقيقعاد.عاصماإ(راهيمااعسيالااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا414صا

Abdur Razaq bin Hamam, who is teacher of Bukhari, says

 حدثلااأ(ها(سراقالاحدثلاا(شامكهراعشااعشيباناعشاحكانا(شامارقاقالا( غناأناعمرا(شاالطاباسانرارحلاف
 سفراوناناصايماار مااأرطراأهههاإلاقر(ةاععمرامع قةاريهاانبيلاقداخضخضهاااعبعيارشرباملهااركسرارضر(هاعمر

اذدارقالاعهاإنااشر(تامشاقر(طكارقالاعهاعمراإنااح دناكاعكسرك.

Once Umar was going on a Journey with a person who was fasting. When he did 
Iftaar, so he drank from Umar’s bottle which had Nabeedh, he drank it, and got 
intoxicated/drunk . Umar punished him, so he said: I drank from your bottle. He said 
I punished you for getting intoxicated 

 ااتقيقاحبيىااعرحشاالعظميااناشرعاالسطى28401اا5029ااصا5هـ)ااالصلفااجا211اعصلعانااأ(ها(سراعبدااعرأاقا(شاعا ا(مطهرا 
هـ.1403السلميايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

Ibn Abd Raba says in Aqd ul Farid

وقالااعشعباشرباأعرابامشاإداوماعمرارانطشىارحدهاعمراوإنااحدهاع كسرا اع شراب.

Sho’bi said that a Bedouin drank from Umar’s bottle, and got drunk, He punished 
him and this was due to getting “drunk”, an not due to drink 

 ااناشرعاداراإحياءااعطراثااععربايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةع382ااصا6هـ)اااععقدااعفرندااجا328الندعكياااحدا(شا–مدا(شاعبدار(ها(مطهرا ا
 .1999هـايا1420اعلاعلةاا

Our question is What was intoxicating drink doing in Umar’s bottle? May be he had punished him due 
to the fact that the person exposed his drink……………….{keep in mind that a habitual wont be 
“knocked out” with small amounts, but this is not the case with the one drinking for the first time}

3) A Bidaati cannot be kufv to a pious lady

We have mentioned that Sufian thori said 

 ونانااعلهر انقهلعاإذااتزورجااعرحلاوقالعاأ اشيءاع مرأماراع ماأنهاعيراارلاتزورحههااو انلسحاإلامبطدعااو 
 راسقااو اظالااو اشارباخرااو اأنلااعر(ااارمشارعلاذعكارقداث مادنلهااوقطعارحهااولايكشااعه نةاعسريطها

لنهاتركاالحكانااوعيساهؤ ءاأنفاءاع حرماالك مةااععفيفة.

 ا2هـ)ااقهتااعق هبافامعام ةااابهباووصفاطرنقاالرنداإلامقا ااعطهحيدااجا286أ(هاطاعىاالسياا–مدا(شاع يا(شاعطيةااذارثيا(مطهرا 
ا .2005هـا-1426ااتقيقعاد.عاصماإ(راهيمااعسيالااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا414صا
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But we find in Sahih Bukhari

 وَعَشْا(شاشِهَابٍاعشاعارْوَمَا(شااعزاَّ(يْرواعشاعبدااعرحشا(شاعَبْدٍااعقارهءاأَنَّهااقالاخَرَحْتاامعاعامَرَا(شااعْخَطَّابوارضياال
 علهاعَيَْ ةلافارَمَضَانَاإلااعْمَكْجودِارإذاااعلاساأَوْأَاعصاماطَفَروّق هنَاناصَ ِّيااعرَّحال اعِلَفْكحهِاوَناصَ ِّيااعرَّحال ارَياصَ ِّيا(وصََ اتِهِااعرَّهْط 
 رقالاعامَرااإناأَرَهاعهاحَمَعْتااهَؤاعَاءحاع ىاقَاروئٍاوَاحِدٍاعَسَانَاأَمْلَلَاث مَّاعَزََ ارَجَمَعَهامْاع ىاأ َ(يوّا(شانَعْىٍاث مَّاخَرَحْتاامعه
 عَيَْ ةلاأ خْرَهاوَاعلَّاسااناصَ ّ هنَا(وصََ امِاقَارويِهومْاقالاعامَراانوعْمَااعْبودْعَة اهلهاوَاعَّطِيانَلَاماهنَاعلهااأَرْضَل امشااعتانَق هماهنَاناروندا

آخِرَااع َّيْلواونانااعلاسانَق هماهنَاأَوَّعَها.

Once Umar came to mosque in Ramadan, and saw people offering prayers separately, 
so he said that I think to combine them on same Qari, it will be better. And then he 
made them stand behind Abi ibn Ka’ab. and went out. Next night he saw that people 
were offering prayer with Qari, so Umar said: It is a good Bidaat, and it is better than 
people waking up in last part of night for worship, and they offer it in first part of 
night

 اانِطَاباصََ امِااعطَّرَاوونحوااَ(ابارَضْلو1906اا7079ااصا2هـ)ااصحيحااعبخار ااجا256اعبخار االعفياا–مدا(شاإساعيلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
.1987 – 1407مشاقا ارَمَضَانَااتقيقاد.امصطفىادنىااعبغاااناشرعاداراا(شانلياااعيمامةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا

The list of his Bidaats is quite long, and if someone desires for that, he should consult book “Al Nas 
wa Al Ijtihaad” by Sharf ud Deen

CONCLUSION

So, we have seen that Umar was not kufv of Umm Kulthum at all. How is it possible that Imam Ali 
asws would ignore these points, and Marry his daughter to someone who is not compatible

Even if still it is presumed that this marriage took place, it does not prove that He enjoyed good 
relations with Umar. It is like Hazrat Luut who offered those involved in sin to marry his daughters. 
This offer did not prove that He enjoyed good relations.
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8th ANGLE: MARRIAGE WAS DONE USING FORCE & 
THREATENING 

What needs to be kept in mind is: What is the purpose of speaking about this marriage? If it is to prove 
good relations between Imam Ali asws and Umar, then when we look at narrations, we find that it 
proves otherwise. These mention that the marriage was done due to force and threatening.

Kulaini writes in Kafi

 .اماحَمَّدااْ(شااأَ(وياعامَيْرٍاعَشْاهِشَا واْ(شواسَاعِمٍاعَشْاأَ(وياعَبْدِااع َّهِا(ع يهااعكل )اقَالَاعَمَّااخَطَىَاإوعَيْهِاقَالَاعَهااأَمِياااعْماؤْمِلور1َ
 إنااصَبويَّة اقَالَارََ قِيَااعْعَبَّاسَارَقَالَاعَهاامَااعِياأَا(وياَ(ْ سصاقَالَاوَمَااذَاكَاقَالَاخَطَبْتااإوعَىااْ(شواأَخِيكَارَرَدَّنوياأَمَااوَاع َّهِاعَ  عَهوّرَنَّ
 أَمْزََ اوَعَااأَدَعااعَس مْامَسْرامَةلاإوعَّااهَدَمْطاهَااوَعَ  قِيمَشَّاعََ يْهِاشَاهِدَنْشوا(وَ نَّهااسَرَقَاوَعََ قْطَعَشَّانَمِيلَهاارََ تَاهاااعْعَبَّاساارََ خْبَرَهااوَسََ عَهااأَنْ

نَجْعَلَااعَْ مْرَاإوعَيْهِارَجَعََ هااإوعَيْهِ.

Hasham bin Salim narrates from Imam Sadiq asws that When Umar proposed for 
Umm Kulthum, Imam Ali asws said: She is Sabiyya {child}. He asws further said that 
Umar met Abbas and asked him: What is bad in me? Abbas replied” What 
happened? Umar said that I proposed to your Nephew but he rejected me. By God! I 
will close down Zamzam and wont leave any glory for you people. and finish it. And I 
will prepare two witnesses who will give testimony that he is thief, and I will cut his 
hands. Then Abbas came to Imam Ali asws and told him about this. He wished that 
Imam gives the matter in his hands, and so he gave it to him 

 ااناشرعااسلميهاااترانااااعطبعة346اصا5اهـ)ااالصهلامشااعسافااجا328اعس ينااعراأ ااأباحعفرا–مدا(شانعقهبا(شاإسحاقا(مطهرا 
اهـ.ش.1362اعلانيةا

Kulaini also wrote

 ..احامَيْدااْ(شااأونَادٍاعَشوااْ(شواسَمَاعَةَاعَشْاماحَمَّدِاْ(شواأونَادٍاعَشْاعَبْدِااع َّهِاْ(شواسِلَانٍاوَماعَاوونَةَاْ(شواعَمَّارٍاعَشْاأَ(وياعَبْدِااع َّهِا(ع يه2
 ـاشَاءاتْاإونَّاعَِ يرال  ـاشَاءاتْاقَالَاَ(لْاحَيْ  اعكل )اقَالَاسََ عْطاهااعَشوااعْمَرْأَمِااعْماطَهَرَّىاعَلْهَااأَوْحاهَااأَاتَعْطَداّارِياَ(يْطِهَااأَوْاحَيْ

(ع يهااعكل )اعَمَّااتاهارِّيَاعامَرااأَتَىاأ  َّان ْ ل هٍ ارَانْطََ قَا(وهَااإوعَىاَ(يْطِه.

Abdullah bin Sanan and Mawia bin Ammar narrated from Imam Abu Abdullah asws 
regarding a man whose husband died, and asked him would she spend Iddat in her 
house or where she wished. He said: It is her wish because Imam Ali asws took Umm 
Kulhum home when Umar was killed

 ااناشرعااسلميهاااترانااااعطبعة115اصا6اهـ)ااالصهلامشااعسافااجا328اعس ينااعراأ ااأباحعفرا–مدا(شانعقهبا(شاإسحاقا(مطهرا 
اهـ.ش.1362اعلانيةا

Kulaini also wrote
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 .اعَشوااْ(شواأَ(وياعامَيْرٍاعَشْاهِشَا واْ(شواسَاعِمٍاوَاحَمَّادٍاعَشْاأارَارَمَاعَشْاأَ(وياعَبْدِااع َّهِا(ع يهااعكل )ارِياتَزْوونجواأ  وّان ْ ل هٍ ارَقَال3َ
إونَّاذَعِكَارَرْجصاغ صِبْلَاه.

It can be translated in two ways:-

Imam Abu Abdullah asws was asked regarding marriage of Umm Kulthum, so he 
said that she was snatched away 

& the other translation which makes this marriage doubtful, and that is

She was a women due to which we were pressurized

This is due to the eloquence of Imam’s words

He asws did not says {“ذعكاررجاغصىاملا”}, rather saying that we were pressurized {غصبلاه}. and the 

word {غصبلا} means that we were forced or pressurised. And He asws is not speaking of the lady.

 ااناشرعااسلميهاااترانااااعطبعة346اصا5اهـ)ااالصهلامشااعسافااجا328اعس ينااعراأ ااأباحعفرا–مدا(شانعقهبا(شاإسحاقا(مطهرا 
اهـ.ش.1362اعلانيةا

Keep in mind that as we just mentioned, the narrations mention Umm Kulthum only,and we do not see 
anywhere in these narrations mentioning “Umm Kulthum BINT ALI”, and so this does not prove that 
she was daughter of Imam Ali asws. We did mention this in the start of this article that If any scholar 
holds this opinion, it is his personal opinion.

Also, any intellectual mind can see that these narrations are not witness upon good relations between 
Imam Ali asws and Umar. All these mention is that the marriage was done using threats and force. Can 
a marriage of this sort be a source of honour?

Syed Murtaza writes for this marriage and use of force that

 ر مااانساحهاع يهااعكل اإناهااارقداذنرناافانطا(لاااعشافااالهاباعشاهلاااعبابامشروحاااو(يلااانهاع يهااعكل اما
أحاباعمراإلاانسا9ا(لطهاإ ا(عداتهعداوتدداومراحعةاوملاأعةا(عدانل اطهنلام ثهرا.

 واعل ايىاأنانعطمدافانسا9اأ ان له ااأناهلاااعلسا9الانسشاعشااخطياراو اإنلارااوعسشا(عدامراحعةاومدارعة
نادتاتفضياإلاالخارحةاوالاهرما.

وقداتبيحااعضرورماأنلااليطةاوشرباالمراارماااععجىامااههادونا؟

We have given detailed answer to this Nikah in the book Al Shafi, and we have 
mentioned over there that Imam Ali did not accept marriage for his daughter but 
when force was used and it was said repeatedly, and problems which were arising. 
…….. And what needs to be kept in mind in regards to Nikah of Umm Kulthum is 
that this nikah did not take place with choice and care, but after force and thread, 
and it was near that fight would have erupted. And when it is necessary, even dead 
and wine are allowed, So what is strange if it happens for others things 
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 هـ)ا436الرتضياع ماالد ااأ(هااعقاسماع يا(شااذكرا(شامهسىا(شا–مدا(شامهسىا(شاإ(راهيما(شاالما امهسىااعساظماع يهااعكل ا(مطهرا 
هـ.1405اتقيقعاتقديعااعكيداأحدااذكينا/اإعدادعااعكيدامهد ااعرحاييااناشرعادارااعقرآنااعسرياياقماا149اصا3رسايلاالرتضىااجا

Sheikh Mufid, who was teacher of Syed Murtaza, wrote

  اإنهاعهاصحاعساناعهاوحهانا انلارياناملهىااعشيعةافاضللاالطقدمراع ىاأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل عاأحدعاعاأن
 اعلسا9اإنااههاع ىاظاهراالسل ااعل اههعااعشهادتانااواعصلماإلااعسعبةااوا قرارالم ةااعشرنعة.اوإنانان
 الرضلاملانحةامشانعطقدااليانااوتركاملانحةامشاضماإلاظاهراالسل اضل ا ايرحهاعشاالسل ااإ اأن

 اعضرورمامتاقادتاإلاملانحةااعضالامعاإظهارهان مةاالسل اأاعتااعسراهةامشاذعكااوساغاماالانسشابكطحى
معاا خطيار.

 وأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل انانا–طاحااإلااعط عيفاوحقشااعدماءااورأ اأنهاإنا( غامب غاعمراعماارغىاريهامش
 ملانحطهاا(لطهاأثراذعكااعفكادافااعدنشاواعدنياااوأنهاإناأحاباإعيهاأعقىاصلحاافاالمرنشاار حا(هاإلام طمكهالا

ذنرناه.
 واعهحهاالخرعاأناملانحةااعضالايانجحداالمامةااوادعايهاالشا انكطحقهااياحرا ااإ اأنايافاالنكاناع ى

 دنلهاودمهااريجهأاعهاذعكاانماايهأاعهاإظهاران مةااعسفراالضاداعس مةااليانااونماايلاعهاأنلااليطةاواعد اوذم
اللزنراعلدااعضروراتااوإناناناذعكا–رماامعاا خطيار.

 وأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل انانامضطرااإلاملانحةااعرحلالنهانهددهاونهاعدهاار مان ملهاأمياالؤملراع يهااعكل 
 ع ىانفكهاوشيعطهاار حا(هاإلاذعكاضرورمانمااق لااإنااعضرورماتشرعاإظهاران مةااعسفرااقالاتعالعا(إو َّامَشْاأ نْروهَ

وَاقَْ باهااماطْمَئِشصّا(واعْإيانِا).

Even if, this marriage is accepted, it does not negate the Shiite stance of Misguidance of 
those who who step ahead of Imam Ali asws.
First of all, Nikah is done on apparent Islam, and that includes: two tesimonies, Offering 
prayers towards kaaba. and accepting Shariyya. Though it is better to marry who is 
Momin. And it is better to leave that marriage where the person is misguided, but not out 
of Islam. And when there is need, then due to apparent Islam, the unlikeness is removed. 
And what was not recommended in state of options, that is allowed. And Imam Ali asws 
had to save many lives, , and he saw that the force of Umar to this marriage to daughter, 

there would be problem in religion and world, so he accepted that to protect this 9۔ہ
And the second reason: in regards to marrying misguided, like the one who negates 
Imamat or accepts it for the one who is not deserving of it, it is not allowed, but when 
a person is having fear for his religion and life, it is allowed as it is allowed to say a 
word of Kufr even which goes against faith, or it is allowed to eat dead, or blood, or 
pork for necessity, though they are not allowed when choice is there. And Imam Ali 
asws was in forced to this marriage since he was threatened. So he had fear for 
himself and his Shias. And so he felt the need for it as we said that eve saying word of 

Kufr is allowed at times of compulsion as Allah has said that {إو َّامَشْاأ نْروهَاوَاقَْ باهااماطْمَئِشصّا
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{(واعْإيانِ

 ااتقيقع93اـا92اهـ)ااالكايلااعكرونةااصا413اعشيخاالفيداا–مدا(شا–مدا(شااعلعماناا(شاالع ماأباعبداالااععسي اااعبغداد ا(مطهرا 
 .1993هـايا1414صايىاعبدااذميدااناشرعاداراالفيداع طباعةاواعلشراواعطهأنعايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

UMAR MARRYING ATIKA USING FORCE

Keep in mind that using force for marrying someone, was not new to Umar. He had done this before in 
marrying Atika

Ibn Saad narrates

 أَنَّاعَاتِسَةَا(ولْتَاأَنْدٍانَانَتْاتَحْتَاعَبْدِااع َّهِا(شواأَباَ(سْرٍاارَمَاتَاعَلْهَااوَاشْطَرَطَاعََ يْهَااأَ َّاتَزَوَّجَاَ(عْدَهااارَطَبَطََّ تْاوَحَعََ تْاَ 
 تَزَوَّجاااوَحَعَلَااعرحَال انَخْطِباهنَهَااوَحَعََ تْاتَْ َ(ىاارَقَالَاعامَراارَضِيَااع َّهااعَلْهااعِهَعِيهَاعااذْن رْنوياعَهَااارَلَنَرَهااعَهَاارََ َ(تْاعَ ى

 عامَرَاأَنْضَالاارَقَالَاعامَراعاأَوحْلويهَاعارَزَوَّحَهااإونَّاهَااارََ تَاهَااعامَراارَدَخَلَاعََ يْهَاارَعَارَنَهَااحَطَّىاغََ بَهَااعَ ىانَفْكحهَاارَلَسَحَهَااارََ مَّا
 رَرَغَاقَالَعاأ فَاأ فَاأ فَااأَرَّفَابااث مَّاخَرَجَامِشْاعِلْدِهَااوَتَرَنَهَااَ انَْ تِيهَااارََ رْسََ تْاإوعَيْهِامَهَْ ملاعَهَااأَنْاتَعَالَارَإوناسََ تَهويَّ  

عَكَ.

Ali bin Zaid says that Atika was wife of Abdullah bin Abu Bakar, and he had made 
this condition with her that she wont marry after him. And she was standing by it. 
People would propose but she would reject. So Umar told her guardian to mention his 
proposal, but she rejected. He said again, so he married her. When He married her, 
he came to her, there was dispute between them but Umar proved powerful and had 
sex, when he had done that, he said UFF,UFF, UFF. He went out and did not come 
back. So she sent her slave-girl to him telling him to come back as she was prepared. 

ااناشرعاداراصادرايا(يوت.265ااصا8هـ)اااعطبقاتااعسيهااجا230اعزهر اا–مدا(شاسعدا(شامليعاأ(هاعبدالااعبصر ا(مطهرا 

MARRIAGE TO FAMILY OF AHLUBAIT USING FORCE 

1- Hajjaj marrying daughter of Abdullah bin Jafar by force

As per concept of Ahlusunnah, Bibi Zainab had a daughter from Abdullah bin Jafar, and Hajaj bin 
Yousaf married her by force

Ibn Hazm says that

 وتزوحتاأنلىا(لتاع يامشاراطمةا(لتارسهلاالاياص ىاالاع يهاوس ماياعبداالا(شاحعفرا(شاأباطاعىث
رهعدتاعهاا(لةاتزوحهاااذجاجا(شانهسف.
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Zainab bint Ali asws….married Abdullah bin Jafar, and daughter was born, who was 
married to Hajjaj

 ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةاي38ااصا1هـ)ااجهرماأنكابااععربااجا456إ(شاحز ااعظاهر ااع يا(شاأحدا(شاسعيداأ(ها–مدا(مطهرا 
 .2003اهـايا1424(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا

Other scholars of ahlusunnah also wrote

 لااأرتاا(لةاعبداالا(شاحعفراماونانتاهاشيةاح ي ةاماإلااذجاجا(شانهسفاونظراإعيهاافات كااع ي ةاوعيتااتهل
فاخدنهاارقالالاا( باأنتاوأميامااتبسراقاعتامشاشرفااتضعاومشاضعةاشررت.

When daughter of Abdullah bin Jafar was taken to Hajaj, and he saw her, she was 
having tears in her eyes. Hajar asked: My parents be sacrificed for you! Why are you 
crying? She replied that (I am crying for) that glory which is going away from my 
hands, and that downfall which is coming

ث51ااصا1هـ)اا(لغاتااعلكاءااجا280ا(شاطيفهرااأ(هااعفضلاأحدا(شاأباطاهرا(مطهرا 

 ااتقيقعاخاعداعبدااعغنا–فهطااناشرعادارااعسطى39ااصا4هـ)اانلرااعدرافااااضراتااجا421البااأ(هاسعداملصهرا(شااذكرا(مطهرا 
 ث2004هـايا1424اعع ميةايا(يوتا/عبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

ث92ااصا1هـ)ار(يعاال(رارااجا538اعزمشر االهارأميااأ(هااعقاسما–مهدا(شاعمروا(شاأحداحاراالا(مطهراه

 ااتقيقعاإحكاناعباساا(سراعباسااناشرعادار48ااصا2هـ)اااعطلنرمااذمدونيةااجا608ا(شاحدوناا–مدا(شااذكشا(شا–مدا(شاع يا(مطهرا 
 .1996صادرايا(يوتااااعطبعةعاالولاا

As per these books of Ahlusunnah, and what they wrote, Due to the relation of Hajaj with Bani 
Hashim was there, but can we say that they had good terms?

{Slave of Ahlubait: Keep in mind that Hajjaj was a known Nasibi as explained by Dhabi in Sair Alaam 
Nabala, 4/343

اذجاج
أه سهاالافارمضاناسلةاخساوتكعرا.انهلاااوناناظ همااااحبارااااناصبيااااخبيلااااسفانااع دماءا

And Ibn Taimiyya clarified further in Al Fatawa al Kabeer, 1/194, can also be seen here

وأمااالبيارههااذجاجا(شانهسفااعلقفياوناناعاملحررااعشاع ياوأصحا(هارساناهلاامشااعلهاصى

Hajjaj bin Yousaf, he was against Ali asws and his friends, and he was in Nawasib }

http://www.shiaforums.com/vb/redirect-to/?redirect=http%3A%2F%2Far.wikisource.org%2Fwiki%2F%25D8%25A7%25D9%2584%25D9%2581%25D8%25AA%25D8%25A7%25D9%2588%25D9%2589_%25D8%25A7%25D9%2584%25D9%2583%25D8%25A8%25D8%25B1%25D9%2589%2F%25D9%2583%25D8%25AA%25D8%25A7%25D8%25A8_%25D8%25A7%25D9%2584%25D8%25B3%25D9%2586%25D8%25A9_%25D9%2588%25D8%25A7%25D9%2584%25D8%25A8%25D8%25AF%25D8%25B9%25D8%25A9%2F7
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2- Masab bin Zubair marrying Sukaini bint al Hussein

As per ahlusunnah, Sukainia asws lived after Ashura, and married many times. Sibt Ibn Jauzi says

وأمااسسيلةعارطزوحهاامصعىا(شااعز(ياره كاعلهاااوأولامشاتزوحهاامصعىا(شااعز(ياقهرالا.

As regards to Sukaina, Masab bin Zubair married her….And he married her with 
force

 ااناشرعامؤسكةاأهل250اـا249سبطا(شاالهأ ااذلفيااشسااعدنشاأ(هالظفرانهسفا(شاررغ يا(شاعبداالااعبغداد ااتلنرماالهاصااص
 .1981هـاـا1401اعبيتاـا(يوتاا

NARRATIONS OF FEMALE JINNS IN BOOKS OF AHLUSUNNAH

We have already talked about the fact that Imam Ali asws thought of Umar as a sinner, cruel, corrupt 
man, and We also mentioned his bidaahs, wine drinking, bad manners. And the role of Umar in the 
problems faced by Bibi Fatima asws are also well known. We also wrote how he had disrespected 
Umm Kulthum by exposing thigh etc. And this all leads to Disrespect of Holy Prophet asws.

It is written in books of ahlusunnah that Whatever happened in the past nations, will happen in this 
nation. Let us see opinion of ahlusunnah about Asia and Pharaoh, and Zulaikha and Aziz of Egypt

Abdur Rehman Safoori writes When Aziz of Egypt saw Zulikha, he became his lover. He further 
writes

 وناناإذااأرادااعله امعهاامللاالاعهاحليةافاصهرتااوحفظهااعيهسفار ماااحطمعابااوحدهاا(سراانمااحفظاآسية
(لتامزاحمارضياالاعلهاامشاررعهنالناامشاأوحاتااعلباص ىاالاع يهاوس مافااللة.

۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔۔

And when He would try to sleep with her, Allah would send a female Jin in her form, 
and protect her for Yousaf asws. And when Yousaf asws married her, she was a virgin. 
It is like Allah protected Aasia bint Mazahim from Pharaoh, and so she would be wife 
of Holy Prophet asws in Heaven

 ااتقيقعاعبد262ااصا2اهـ)اانزهةاالاعساوملطخىااعلفايسااجا894اعصفهر ااعبدااعرحشا(شاعبدااعكل ا(شاعبدااعرحشا(شاعلمانا(مطهرا ا
 .2002 / 2001اعرحيماماردننااناشرعدارااابةاياداراآنةايا(يوتايادمشقايا

Keep in mind that the same can happen in this Ummat as per beliefs of Ahlusunnah
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9th ANGLE: RESEARCH INTO NARRATIONS OF AHLUSUNNAH 
There are many narrations in this regard which have problems in chains of narrators, and they clash to 
such an extent that it is not possible to combine them. Ayatullah Milani has mentioned this in his book 

 However, we will not go into the detail of those narrations, rather mention .”تزونجاا ران له امشاعمر ”

important ones of them

Bukhari says in his Sahih

 حَدَّثَلَااعَبْدَان ااأَخْبَرَنَااعَبْداااع َّهِااأَخْبَرَنَااناهناساااعَشوااْ(شواشِهَابا[اأهر ا]ااقَالَاثَعَْ بَة اْ(شااأَ(ويامَاعِكاإونَّاعامَرَاْ(شَ
 اعْخَطَّابواـارضىاالاعلهاـاقَكَمَاماراوطلااَ(يْشَانوكَاءامِشْانوكَاءحااعْمَدِنلَةِاارَبَقِيَامِرْط احَيوّدصارَقَالَاعَهااَ(عْقاامَشْاعِلْدَهاانَااأَمِيَ
 اعْماؤْمِلورَاأَعْطِاهَلَاااْ(لَةَارَساهلوااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يهاوس مااعَّطِياعِلْدَكَ.انارونداونَاأ  َّان ْ ل ه ا(ولْتَاعَِ ير.ارَقَالَاعامَرااأ  اّاسَِ يط
 أَحَقاّ.اوَأ  اّاسَِ يطامِشْانوكَاءحاالانْصَارواامِمَّشْاَ(انَعَارَساهلَااع َّهِاص ىاالاع يهاوس م.اقَالَاعامَراارَإونَّهَاانَانَتْاتَزْرِرااعَلَاااعْقِرَبَ

نَهَْ اأ حاد.اقَالَاأَ(اهاعَبْدِااع َّهِاتَزْرِرااتَخِيط .

Narrated by Tha’laba bin Abi Malik
‘Umar bin Al-Khattab distributed some garments amongst the women of Medina. 
One good garment remained, and one of those present with him said, “O chief of the 
believers! Give this garment to your wife, the (grand) daughter of Allah’s Apostle.” 
They meant Um Kulthum, the daughter of ‘Ali. ‘Umar said, Um Salit has more right 
(to have it).” Um Salit was amongst those Ansari women who had given the pledge of 
allegiance to Allah’s Apostle.’ ‘Umar said, “She (i.e. Um Salit) used to carry the water 
skins for us on the day of Uhud.”

 ا66اانطاباالهاداواعكياابا2725اا10569ااصا3هـ)ااصحيحااعبخار ااجا256اعبخار االعفياا–مدا(شاإساعيلاأ(هاعبدالا(مطهرا 
  –1407(اباحَمْلوااعلوّكَاءحااعْقِرَبَاإوعَىااعلَّاسوارِيااعْغَزْووااتقيقاد.امصطفىادنىااعبغاااناشرعاداراا(شانلياااعيمامةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعلاعلةاا

1987.

First of all, in this narration, we have Younas bin Yazid Aili, and as per the opinion of scholars of 
Ahlusunnah, including Bukhari, He was having weak memory and has erred in his narrations from 
Zuhri, from whom he is narrating this one.

Mizzi mentions

وقالا–مدا(شاعهفااعشاأحدا(شاحلبلعاقالاونيععارأنتانهنسا(شانزنداا ن ياوناناسيبااذفظ.

Waki’i said that I saw Younas bin Yazid, and he had erred in memory

قالاأ(هاعَبداالعانهنسانلياالط اعشااعزاّهْرو رااوعقيلاأقلاخط امله.

Abu Abdullah (apparently Ahmad bin Hanbal} said he erred a lot in his narrations from Zuhri, and 
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Aqeel has erred less than him

وقالاأ(هاأارْعَةااعدمشقيعاسعتاأ(ااعَبداالاأحدا(شاحلبلانقهلعافاحدنـانهنسا(شانزنداملسراتاعشااعزاّهْرو ر.

Abud Zarra said that I heard from Ahmad bin Hanbal that in narrations of Younas from 
Zuhri, there are rejected things

 وَقَالاأ(هااذكشااليمهنعاسئلاأحدا(شاحلبلعامشاأثبتافااعزاّهْرو ر؟اقالعامعمر.اقيلاعهعاريهنس؟اقالعاروهاأحادنـ
ملسرم.

Abu Hasan Maimoni said that I asked Ahmad bin Hanbal who is trustworthy from Zuhri? 
He said Mo’mar. I asked: What about Younas? He said he narrated rejected narrations

وقالا–مدا(شاسعدعاناناح هااذدنـاانليهااوعيسابجةااربااحاءا(اعشبااللسر.

Mohammad bin Saad said that his narrations are interesting, many, but they are not 
to hujjat.He narrates rejected things 

 ااتقيقعاد.ا(شاراعهادامعروفااناشرع554ااصا32هـ)ااتلنىااعسمالااجا742الز اانهسفا(شااعزنياعبداعرحشاأ(هااذجاجا(مطهرا 
 1980هـايا1400مؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعاالولاا

And Ibn Hajar wrote in his translation

 نهنسا(شانزندا(شاأبااعلجاداالن يا(فطحاالمزماوسسهنااعطحطانيةا(عدهاا  اأ(هانزندامهلاآلاأباسفياناثقةاإ اأن
فاروانطهاعشااعزهر اوعااق يلاوفاغيااعزهر اخط .

Younas bin Yazid……he is thiqa except in his narrations from Zuhri, in which there 
is some hallucination, and apart from him, he erred

 ااتقيقعا–مداعهامةا7919اارقمعا7912ااصا1هـ)ااتقرنىااعطهلنىااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
.ع يا(شاعا(س.1986 – 1406ناشرعادارااعرشيداياسهرنااااعطبعةعاالولاا

Secondly, Zuhri is in this narration who fabricated narrations from Banu Umayya. Ibn Asaakar writes 
in Tareekh Madina Damishq

 نااحعفرا(شاإ(راهيماالعفر اقالانلتاعلدااعزهر اأسعاملهارإذااعجهأاقداوقفتاع يهارقاعتانااحعفر ا اتسطى
 علهارإنهامالاإلا(ناأميةاوأخلاحهايزهمارق تامشاهلهاقالاأختارقيةاخررتاقاعتاخررتاأنتانطمتارضايلاآل

–مد.

Ja’far bin Ibrahim narrates that I was busy in hearing narrations from Zuhri when 
an old lady came and said: O Ja’fri! dont take narrations from him as he takes 
money from Banu Umayya, and is inclined to them. I asked: Who is she? He said: She 
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is my sister Roqayya who has gone mad. She said: Youare mad for hiding the glories 
of Ahlulbait

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا228ااصا42ح هاامشاالماثلااجا

Ibn Hajar writes in translation of A’mash that

 وحسىااذانماعشاا(شامعراأنهاقالاأحهداالسانيداالعمشاعشاإ(راهيماعشاع قمةاعشاعبداالارقالاعهاانكان
 العمشامللااعزهر ارقالا(ريتامشاالعمشاأنانسهنامللااعزهر ااعزهر انرهااععرضاوالحاأماونعملاعبناأمية

والعمشارقياصبهرامانىاع ك طاناورعاعالا(اعقرآن.

Hakim narrates from Ibn Moin that he said that the best chain is [Aamash from 
Ibrahim from Alqama from Abdullah]. Someone asked him: Aamash is like Zuhri? 
He said: I am free of Aamsh bin like Zuhri. Zuhri was for this world and glory, and 
worked for Banu Umayya. Where as Aamash was a poor man away from Kings, and 
pious and Scholar of Quran

 ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتاااعطبعةع196ااصا4هـ)ااتلنىااعطهلنىااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
ا .1984 – 1404الولاا

Dhabi wrote in Sair ul Alaam

نانارحهاالا–طشمااح يلا(ز االحلاداعهاصهرمانبيمافادوعةا(ناأمية.

He was having a lot of monety, and he had a lot of say in kingdom of Banu Ummaya

 ااتقيقعاشعيىاالرناؤوطاا–مدانعيم337ااصا5هـ)ااسياأعل ااعلبلءااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
هـ1413اععرقكهسيااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعطاسعةاا

And Ibn Asaakar wrote that

 عشاعمرا(شاردنحاقالانلتامعاا(شاشهابااعزهر انشياررآناعمروا(شاعبيدار قينا(عدارقالامااعكاوللدنل
المراءانعناا(شاشهاب

Umar bin Radih says that Once I was walking with zuhri, Amr bin Ubaid saw me. 
when he met me later, he asked: What have you to do with handkerchief of kings, that 
is, Zuhri 

 هـ)ااتارنخامدنلةادمشقاوذنرارض هااوتكميةامش571ا(شاعكانرااعدمشقيااعشارعيااأبااعقاسماع يا(شااذكشاإ(شاهبةاالا(شاعبداالا(مطهرا 
.1995ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنشاأباسعيداعمرا(شاغرامةااععمر ااناشرعادارااعفسرايا(يوتايا370ااصا55ح هاامشاالماثلااجا
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Scholars of Ahlusunnah quote Imam Sadiq asws that He said

 هشا ا(شاعبادااقالعاسعتاحعفرا(شا–مداانقهلعااعفقهاءاأملاءااعرسلاارإذاارأنطمااعفقهاءاقدارنلهااإلااعكلطر
راتمههم.

Hasham bin Ibaad said that Jafar bin Mohammad asws said that Fuqaha/scholars 
are the trustee of Prophets. So if you see a scholars who bank on Kings, get away 
from them

 ااتقيقعاشعيىاالرناؤوطاا–مدانعيم262ااصا6هـ)ااسياأعل ااعلبلءااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
هـ.1413اععرقكهسيااناشرعامؤسكةااعرساعةايا(يوتاااعطبعةعااعطاسعةاا

How can narrations of such a person be accepted who is enemy of Imam Ali asws

And thirdly, Zuhri would add a lot of things to narrations which are not considered reliable in view of 

Ahlusunnah. And that increases the suspicion that the part « نارونداونَاا ر*ن له ا(ولْتَاع ي » was also added by 

him.

Hasan bin Saqaf writes

  اإنااعزهر اناناندرجاأعفاظاافاالحادنـااعلبهنةاهيامشارهمهاأواتفكيهانبهاع ىاذعكا(عقااليمةاناعبخار 
 ور(يعةاشيخاا ما اماعكااونمافااعفطحاوغيهامشاجلاون ماتاوعباراتانبهاع يهاااذفا اأناامشامدرحات

وأناداتااعزهر اوالاالاد .

Zuhri would add words to the narrations of Holy Prophet asws where as that would 
be his thinking or explanation as has been pointed out by some scholars like Bukhari, 
Malik etc…….As it comes in Fath etc that there are many parts which have been 
pointed out by Huffaz that they were added by Zuhri.

 اعكقافااحكشا(شاع يا(شاهاشما(شاأحدا(شاع ه ا(معاصر)ااتلاقضاتاالعبانااعهاضحاتاريمااوقعاعهافاتصحيحاالحادنـاوتضعيفهاامشاأخطاء
ا .1992هـاـا1412ااناشرعاداراا ما ااعلهو ااعماناياالردناااعطبعةعااعرا(عةاا336ااصا3وغ طاتااجا

Ibn Hajar pointed this addition by Zuhri in many places in Fath ul Bari

 .اتلبيها)اقهعهامو(عقااععهالاال»امدرجامشانل ااعزهر افاحدنـاأنسا(يلهاعبدااعرأاقاعشامعمراعش1
اعزهر اارقالاههاإماانل ااعبخار اأواأنساأوااعزهر انمااههاعادته.

and that part «و(عقااععهالاال»; this is added by Zuhri in narration…………..This is 

the saying of Bukhari or Anas or Zuhri as they had this habit

 ااتقيقعا–ىااعدنش29ااصا2اهـ)اارطحااعبار اشر9اصحيحااعبخار ااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
الطيىااناشرعاداراالعررةايا(يوت.
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.اقالاالطاباهلهااعزنادمانشبهاأناتسهنامشانل ااعزهر اونانتاعادتهاأنانصلا(اذدنـامشانلمهاماانظهراعهامشامعنااعشر9اواعبيان.2

Khatabi said that this extra may be saying of Zuhri, and this was his habit that he would add to 
hadeeth which would be apparent to him from the meaning of explanation of saying 

38ااصا5جا

.اقهعهاوماانع ماأحداامشاالهاحراتاارتدتا(عداايانااههانل ااعزهر .3

and that part «وماانع ماأحداامشاالهاحراتاارتدتا(عداايانا», this is from Zuhri 

352ااصا5جا .

.ا(اقهعهارهمااع ىاذعكاإلااعيه ا)اههانل ااعزهر اأ احراحدثا(لعك.4

the part « رهمااع ياذعكاالااعيه», this is saying of Zuhri, when he was narrating

204ااصا6جا .

قهعهاوهيااععهامرا)اههانل ااعزهر اأدرجافاالي ) .5

and the part «وهىااععهامر», has been added by Zuhri in this narration 

204ااص6ج .

And at many other places like

6/174; 6/249; 7/186; 8/87; 9/404; 10/78; 10/141; 11/507; 12/362 etc

Similarly Nauwi wrote regarding two narration

 (ااعشر9ا)ا*اهلانااذدنلانارواعااأ(هاداوداواعطرمل اوغيعااوقالااعطرمل اعااحدنلاناحكلاناوصححااعبيهقي
 اذدنـاالولاوضعفااعلاناحدنـاأباهرنرماوقالاتفردا(هاعشاأباهرنرماا(شاأنيمةاا(ضماالمزماورطحااعسافا
 وههامههلاقالاوقهعهارانطهىااعلاساعشااعقراءمامعارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماريمااحهراريهاههامشانل 

 اعزهر اوههااعراو اعشاا(شاأنيمةاقاعها–مدا(شاييااعله ياواعبخار اوأ(هاداوداواسطدعهاا(روانةاالوأاعياحر
ميزهامشااذدنـاوحع هامشاقهلااعزهر .

these two narrations have been narrated by Abu Daood, Tirmidhi, etc. and Tirmidhi 
said that these two narrations are Hasan and first one is authenticated by Behqi, and 

Behqi weakened other one……….Behqi further said that the part «رانطهىااعلاساعشااعقراءما
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 has been added by Zuhri, and he is the « معارسهلاالاص ىاالاع يهاوس ماريمااحهراريه

narrator from Ibn akeema as has been said by Zuhli, bukhari, Abu Daood; and they 
took evidence from saying of Auzai who said that it was created by Zuhri 

ااناشرعادارااعفسراع طباعةاواعلشراواعطهأنعاااعطسم ةااعلانية.311ااصا3اهـ)ااالمهعااجا676اعلهو ااأباأنرناا–ييااعدنشا(مطهرا 

This shows that this addition has no importance in view of Ahlusunnah

Keep in mind that Zuhri was a Mudalis as well

Ibn Hajar count him in 3rd group in his book « تعرنفااهلااعطقدنسابراتىاالهصهررا(اعطدعيس »; and says about 

3rd group that

اعلاعلةامشاأنلرامشااعطدعيسار مايطجااليمةامشاأحادنلهماا ابااصرحهااريها(اعكماعاوملهمامشارداحدنلهمامط قا

Third includes those who did a lot of tadless, and Aimmah did not took evidence from their 
ahadeeth, except that they clarified hearing the narration. And in aimmah were even those who 
rejected these in any case

 ااتقيق13ااصا1اهـ)ااتعرنفااهلااعطقدنسابراتىاالهصهررا(اعطدعيسااجا852اععكقلنااعشارعيااأحدا(شاع يا(شاحجراأ(هااعفضلا(مطهرا 
وتع يقاد.اعاصما(شاعبداالااعقرنهنااناشرعامسطبةااللاراـااردنااعماناااعطبعةاالول.

Asqalani writes in explanation of Zuhri

 –مدا(شامك ما(شاعبيداالا(شاشهابااعزهر ااعفقيهاالدنانزنلااعشا امشههرا(ا مامةاواللعةامشااعطا(عراوصفه
اعشارعياواعدارقطناوغياواحدا(اعطدعيس.

Mohammad bin Muslim bin Ubaid ullah, Faqih,……….Shafai, Darqutni and many 
others characterized him with tadless

45ااصا1جا .

And regarding the severity of Tadless, we find Khateeb saying

 عشااعشارعيااقالعامقالاشعبةا(شااذجاجعااعطدعيساأخهااعسلبااوقالاغلدرعاسعتاشعبةانقهلعااعطدعيساف
 اذدنـاأشدامشااعزناااولناأسقطامشااعكماءاأحىاإلامشاأناأدعسااالعافانقهلعاسعتاشعبةانقهلعالناأأن

أحىاإلامشاأناأدعس.

Shafai said that Sho’ba said that Tadless is brother of lie. Ghandar says that I heard 
Sho’ba saying that Tadless in hadeeth is worse than adultery, I would love to be 
thrown from sky rather than doing tadless. Ma’afi said that I heard Sho’ba saying 
that I would like to do adultery rather than doing Tadless

He further writes
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مخررباالا(يهتاالدع كراامااهماعلد اإ انلا(هنا»اوامااعطدعيسانلبا»

May Allah destroy hose of those who do Tadless, I think they are nothing more than 
liars. and tadless is a lie 

 ااتقيقعاأ(هاعبدالااعكهرقيااإ(راهيماحد 356ااصا1هـ)اااعسفانةافاع مااعروانةااجا463اعبغداد ااأحدا(شاع ياأ(ها(سراالطيىا(مطهرا 
الدنااناشرعاالسطبةااعع ميةاياالدنلةااللهرم.

Should an intellectual mind trust Zuhri ???

And we also know that Zuhri was enemy of Imam Ali asws. Ibn Abi ul Hudaid writes

وَانَانَااعزهْرو اّامِشَااعْمالْحَرورِرَاعَلْهااع يهااعكل 

 وَارَوَهاحَرونرااْ(شااعَبْدِااعْحَمِيدِاعَشْاماحَمَّدِاْ(شواشَيْبَةَاقَالَاشَهودْتاامَكْجودَااعْمَدِنلَةِارَإوذَاااعزاّهْرو اّاوَاعارْوَم اْ(شاااعزاَّ(يْرواحَاعِكَانِ
نَلْن رَانِاعَِ يرالارَلَا امِلْها

Zuhri was enemy of Imam Ali asws. Mohammad bin Sheebah narrates that I entered 
mosque of Madina and saw Zuhri and Arwa bin Zubair there. they were speaking ill 
of Imam Ali asws. 

 ااتقيقا–مد61ااصا4اهـ)ااشر9انجااعبلغةااجا655إ(شاأبااذدنداالدايناالعطزلااأ(هاحامداعزااعدنشا(شاهبةاالا(شا–مدا(شا–مدا(مطهرا 
 .1998هـايا1418عبدااعسريااعلمر ااناشرعادارااعسطىااعع ميةايا(يوتا/اعبلاناااعطبعةعاالولاا

Imam Ali bin Hussein wrote in letter to Zuhri

 ااوَااعَْ مْاأَنَّاأَدْنَىامَاانَطَمْتَاوَاأَخَفَّامَاااحْطَمَْ تَاأَنْاآنَكْتَاوَحْشَةَااعظَّاعِمواوَاسَهَّْ تَاعَهااطَرونقَااعْغَيوّا(وداناهوّكَامِلْهااحِرَ
 دَنَهْتَاوَاإوحَاَ(طِكَاعَهااحِرَاداعِيتَارَمَااأَخْهَرَلوياأَنْاتَس هنَاتَباهءيا(وإوثْمِكَاغَدالامَعَااعْخَهَنَةِاوَاأَنْاتاكَْ لَاعَمَّااأَخَلْتَا(وإوعَانَطِكَ

 عََ ىاظ ْ موااعظََّ مَةِاإونَّكَاأَخَلْتَامَااعَيْسَاعَكَامِمَّشْاأَعْطَاكَاوَادَنَهْتَامِمَّشْاعَمْانَرادَّاعََ ىاأَحَدٍاحَق الاوَاعَمْاتَرادَّاَ(اطِ لااحِرَاأَدْنَاكَ
 وَاأَحْبَبْتَامَشْاحَادَّااع َّهَاأَاوَاعَيْسَا(وداعَايِهِاإونَّاكَاحِرَادَعَاكَاحَعَ  هكَاق طْبالاأَدَاراواا(وكَارَحَىامَظَاعِمِهومْاوَاحوكْرالانَعْباراونَ

 عََ يْكَاإوعَىاَ(َ انَاهامْاوَاسا َّمالاإوعَىاضََ اعَطِهومْادَاعِيالاإوعَىاغَيوّهومْاسَاعِسالاسَبويَ هامْانادْخِ  هنَا(وكَااعشَّكَّاعََ ىاااعْعاَ مَاءحاوَانَقْطَاداونَ
 (وكَاق   هبَااعْجاهَّالواإوعَيْهومْارََ مْانَبْ  غْاأَخَياّاواأَرَايِهومْاوَاعَااأَقْهَهاأَعْهَانوهومْاإوعَّااداونَامَااَ(َ غْتَامِشْاإوصَْ ا9وارَكَادِهِمْاوَااخْطَِ افِ

اعْخَاصَّةِاوَااعْعَامَّةِاإوعَيْهومْ.

Beware that the smallest hiding is what you adopted by liking cruelty, and made it 
easy for the cruel by your nearness and accepting his offer. Why should I fear that 
you would be asked tomorrow due to your sins and helping of cruel. You took money 
which does not belong to the one who gave you. You got the company who does not 
give right to the one who deserves it. You do not consider lie to be lie. And keep that 
one friend who is enemy of allah……………
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 ااتصحيحاواتع يقعاع ي276هـ)ااتفااععقهلاعشاآلااعرسهلاص ىاالاع يهمااص4اذرانااأ(ها–مدااذكشا(شاع يا(شااذكرا(شاشعبةا(ق
هـ.1404أنيااعغفار ااناشرعامؤسكةااعلشراا سلمياـاقماااعطبعةعااعلانيةاا

Even if we ignore these things, Zuhri is in those who took narrations from umar bin saad, and became 
his student. And what Umar bin Saad did to household of Ahlulbait is not hidden.

Dhabi said

عمرا(شاسعدا(شاأباوقاصااعشاأ(يهااوعلهاا(لهاإ(راهيمااوقطادمااواعزهر .

Umar bin Saad……………zuhri took narrations from him 

 ا4058اارقمعا61ااصا2هـ)اااعساشفافامعررةامشاعهاروانةافااعسطىااعكطةااجا748اعلهبااشسااعدنشا–مدا(شاأحدا(شاعلماناا(مطهرا 
 .1992هـايا1413تقيقا–مداعهامةااناشرعادارااعقب ةاع لقارةاالسلميةاامؤسكةاع هاياحدماااعطبعةعاالولاا

Can such a man be trusted in regards to his narrations about Ahlubait?????

CONCLUSION 

1- It is not proven that Bibi Fatima asws had a daughter named Umm Kulthum, and there is a group of 
scholars from Shia and Sunni who have negated her presence

2- The one who married Umar, was therefore, not daughter of Imam Ali asws, rather she was daughter 
of Abu Bakar as accepted by Nauwi

3- As clear from the Shiite narrations, the marriage of girl named Umm Kulthum was done using force 
and threats, and it does not prove good relations between Ahlulbait and Umar, rather it shows bad 
relations .
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